## University of Toronto Archives and Records Management Services



# Ursula Martius Franklin fonds

B1996-0004 B2015-0005

Karen Suurtamm, 2016

For additional information on how to use UTARMS' finding aids, please see our <u>guide</u>.

© University of Toronto Archives and Records Management Services, 2016

## Contents

Biographical note	6
Scope and content	7
Series 1: Personal and biographical	9
Subseries 1.1: German academic life	10
Subseries 1.2: Early family life and letters	10
Subseries 1.3: Career and employment records	
Subseries 1.4: RCMP files	
Subseries 1.5: Photographs	12
Series 2: Awards and honorary degrees	. 12
Subseries 2.1: Awards	13
Subseries 2.2: Honorary degrees	14
Series 3: Correspondence	. 15
Series 4: Day planners	. 15
Series 5: Notes and notebooks	. 16
Series 6: Chronology files (keynotes, lectures, talks)	. 16
Series 7: Travel	. 18
Subseries 7.1: Berlin	18
Subseries 7.2: China	19
Series 8: Publications	. 19
Subseries 8.1: Papers	20
Subseries 8.2: Publishing activities	20
Subseries 8.3: The Ursula Franklin Reader	20
Series 9: Publicity and public education	. 21
Subseries 9.1: Media coverage and interviews	22
Subseries 9.2: CBC programming	
Subseries 9.3: Massey Lectures: The Real World of Technology	23
Series 10: Research	
Subseries 10.1: General research files	
Subseries 10.2: Ontario Research Foundation and the Royal Ontario Museum	25
Subseries 10.3: Chinese black mirrors	
Subseries 10.4: Collegium Archaeometricum	
Subseries 10.5: Museum of Carthage Project	
Subseries 10.6: Colleagues	
Series 11: Scientific organizations and commissions	
Subseries 11.1: Science Council of Canada: Conserver Society	
Subseries 11.2: Commission of Inquiry on Aluminum Wiring	
Subseries 11.3: National Research Council (NRC)	30
Subseries 11.4: Natural Sciences and Engineering Research Council of Canada	
(NSERC)	30

Series 12: Energy and nuclear issues	31
Subseries 12.1: Subject files and background material	31
Subseries 12.2: Nuclear technologies	
Subseries 12.3: Atomic Energy Control Board	
Subseries 12.4: Voice of Women and Hydro Ontario	
Series 13: Peace Work	
Subseries 13.1: Quakers: General	
Subseries 13.2: Vietnam War	35
Subseries 13.3: Quakers: Jerilynn Prior and the war tax	
Subseries 13.4: Voice of Women: General	
Subseries 13.5: Voice of Women: Baby Teeth Study	
Subseries 13.6: October Crisis and the War Measures Act	
Subseries 13.7: Chemical and biological warfare	
Subseries 13.8: Other peace work and resources	
Series 14: Other advocacy and activism	
Series 15: University of Toronto	
Subseries 15.1: General	
Subseries 15.2: Research Board and SLOWPOKE Reactor	
Subseries 15.3: Museum Studies	
Subseries 15.4: Massey College	46
Subseries 15.5: Lawsuit	
Series 16: Teaching	
Series 17: Ursula Franklin Academy	
Series 18: Sound recordings	
Series 19: Moving images	
Series 20: Book collection at UTM	
Appendix: Box-file list (organized by series, and then accession)	
Series 1: Personal and biographical	
Subseries 1.1: German academic life	
Subseries 1.2: Early family life and letters	
Subseries 1.3: Career and employment records	52
Subseries 1.4: RCMP files	
Subseries 1.5: Photographs	
Series 2: Awards and honorary degrees	53
Subseries 2.1: Awards	53
Subseries 2.2: Honorary degrees	56
Series 3: Correspondence	58
Series 4: Day planners	62
Series 5: Notes and notebooks	63
Series 6: Chronology files (Keynotes, lectures, talks)	64
Series 7: Travel	97

## University of Toronto Archives

Subseries 7.1: Berlin	97
Sub-series 7.2: China	97
Series 8: Publications	99
Subseries 8.1: Papers	99
Subseries 8.2: Publication activities	.109
Subseries 8.3: The Ursula Franklin Reader	.110
Series 9: Publicity and outreach	.113
Subseries 9.1: Media coverage and interviews	.113
Subseries 9.2: CBC programming	.114
Subseries 9.3: Massey Lectures: The Real World of Technology	.115
Series 10: Research	.116
Sub-series 10.1: General Research Files	
Subseries 10.2: Ontario Research Foundation and the Royal Ontario Museum	.117
Subseries 10.3: Chinese Black Mirrors	.119
Subseries 10.4: Collegium Archaeometricum	
Subseries 10.5: Museum of Carthage Project	.120
Subseries 10.6: Colleagues	.121
Series 11: Scientific organizations and commissions	.121
Subseries 11.1: Science Council of Canada: Conserver Society	.121
Subseries 11.2: Commission of Inquiry on Aluminum Wiring	.128
Subseries 11.3: National Research Council (NRC)	.129
Subseries 11.4: Natural Sciences and Engineering Research Council of Canada	
(NSERC)	
Series 12: Energy and nuclear issues	.129
Subseries 12.1: Subject files and background material	.129
Subseries 12.2: Nuclear technologies	
Subseries 12.3: Atomic Energy Control Board	.132
Subseries 12.4: Hydro and Voice of Women	.132
Series 13: Peace work	
Subseries 13.1: Quakers - general	.133
Subseries 13.2: Vietnam War	.136
Subseries 13.3: Quakers: Jerilynn Prior and the war tax	.138
Subseries 13.4: Voice of Women: general	.139
Subseries 13.5: Voice of Women: Baby Teeth Study	.146
Subseries 13.6: October Crisis and the War Measures Act	.147
Subseries 13.7: Chemical and biological warfare	.147
Subseries 13.8: Other peace work and resources	.149
Series 14: Other advocacy and activism	.151
Series 15: University of Toronto	.152
Subseries 15.1: General	.152
Subseries 15.2: Research Board and SLOWPOKE Reactor	.153

## University of Toronto Archives

Subseries 15.4: Massey College
000001100 10.01 Ed 110011
Series 16: Teaching15
Series 17: Ursula Franklin Academy15
Series 18: Sound recordings15
Series 19: Moving images16
Series 20: Book collection at UTM

#### Biographical note

Dr. Ursula Martius Franklin was a white scholar, pacifist and feminist who taught in the University of Toronto's Faculty of Engineering and Applied Science. Academically, she is best known for her contributions to engineering and the application of her knowledge in metallurgy and physics to the field of archeology. She is recognized as one of the pioneers of the field of archaeometry, which uses modern material science techniques to investigate ancient artifacts and thus bring greater meaning to archaeological finds. She was responsible for more than a hundred papers and 4 books on a variety of subjects, including engineering, science, physics, feminism, peace, technology, museums, public policy, and faith.

Dr. Franklin was also a very active feminist and pacifist, especially as a Quaker and member of the Voice of Women (VOW). She was involved in countless efforts by the Canadian peace movement: to promote disarmament, diplomacy and peace, and fight against nuclear warfare, chemical and biological weapons, and the fear that promotes warfare in the first place.

Dr. Franklin is also well known for her work on the social and political implications of technology, as synthesized in her 1989 Massey Lectures, The Real World of Technology, which were broadcast on CBC and later published in 2 editions.

Dr. Franklin was born as Ursula Maria Martius on 16 September 1921 in Munich, Germany. Her mother was Jewish and her father a member of an old German protestant family; both parents were academics. She studied chemistry and physics at Berlin University until she was expelled by the Nazis. Her parents were sent to concentration camps and she was sent to a forced labour camp. The family survived the Holocaust and returned to Berlin. She returned to the university after armistice and received her PhD in Experimental/Applied Physics at the Technical University of Berlin in 1948. She then moved to Toronto on receiving a Lady Davis Fellowship to the University of Toronto. She married Fred Franklin in 1952. They became members of the Religious Society of Friends (Quakers) which remained their spiritual community. They had 2 children: Martin and Monica.

Dr. Franklin worked at the Ontario Research Foundation from 1951-1967, first as a Research Fellow and later as a Senior Research Scientist. She was an Associate Professor (1967-1973), and later Full Professor (1973-1987) in the Department of Metallurgy and Materials Science at the University of Toronto. Dr. Franklin became the first woman to be named University Professor (1984) by the University and became Professor Emerita in 1987. From 1987-1989, she served as Director of the University's Museum Studies

Program. She was named a Fellow of the Ontario Institute for Studies in Education in 1988 and a Senior Fellow of Massey College in 1989.

Dr. Franklin's scientific and research expertise was called on in many capacities, and always advocated for the social responsibility of the scientist. She was a member of the Science Council of Canada in the 1970s and chaired the study leading to the Council's Report Number 27: Canada as a Conserver Society. She also served as a Member of the National Research Council of Canada and was one of the members of the newly founded Natural Sciences and Engineering Research Council.

Dr. Franklin received countless awards and more than two dozen honorary degrees. She was made an Officer of the Order of Canada (1981), a Fellow in the Royal Society of Canada (1988), Member of the Order of Ontario (1990), a Companion of the Order of Canada (1992), and was inducted into the Canadian Science and Engineering Hall of Fame (2012). Her many awards include the Elsie Gregory McGill Award (1987), Wiegand Award (1989), Governor General's Award in Commemoration of the Person's Case (1991), the Royal Society's Sir John William Dawson Medal (1991), the Pearson Medal of Peace (2001), one of Massey College's first Adrienne Clarkson Laureateships (2004), and the Diamond Jubilee Medal (2012). A Toronto public high school, Ursula Franklin Academy, was named in her honour in 1995.

3 books serve as excellent introductions to Dr. Franklin's work and ideas: The Real World of Technology (2<sup>nd</sup> ed. House of Anansi Press Toronto, 1999); The Ursula Franklin Reader: Pacifism as a Map (Between the Lines, 2006); and Ursula Franklin Speaks: Thoughts and Afterthoughts, 1986-2012 (McGill-Queen's University Press, 2014).

Dr. Franklin died in Toronto, Ontario on July 22<sup>nd</sup>, 2016.

#### Scope and content

1934-2014 [predominant 1945-2014]

14.3 m of textual records
1.10 m of graphic records
3 boxes of oversized textual records
6 boxes of artifacts
117 audiocassettes
39 VHS tapes
1 Betacam tape
10 CDs
13 DVDs

5 digital files (20 MB; .PDF)

**Note:** Fonds consists of records documenting the personal, professional, and public life of Dr. Ursula Franklin, physicist, engineer, materials scientist, pacifist and feminist. Records document Dr. Franklin's early life and career, later employment by the University of Toronto, awards and honorary degrees, teaching, research process and output, publishing activities, travel, service on national scientific boards, work with the CBC, peace work with the Quakers and Voice of Women, as well as other advocacy and activism.

A series of chronological files documents Dr. Franklin's speeches, talks and attendance at a variety of academic and community events. Fonds also includes a significant amount of correspondence with colleagues, family, friends, fellow activists and ordinary citizens, as well as electronic copies of more than 575 pages of surveillance of Dr. Franklin by the RCMP. One series also documents a wide range of matters at the University of Toronto relating to Massey College, Museum Studies, the SLOWPOKE Reactor, and other matters. Yet another series documents Dr. Franklin's involvement with the Ursula Franklin Academy.

Records include day planners, notebooks, correspondence, publications, news clippings, reports, drafts, research data and notes, background material, photographs, sound and moving image recordings and some copies of government documents and records.

See series and subseries descriptions for more detail.

**Access:** The majority of the fonds is open, with the exception of the following files:

- Series 14: 1 file is closed until 2028: B2015-0005/061(17).
- Series 15 Subseries 3: 3 files are restricted until 30 years after the last date of file activity: B2015-0005/062(28)-(30)
- Series 17: I file is restricted until 2045: B2015-0005/065(08).

**Accessions**: B1996-0004, B2015-0005

#### **Boxes:**

**Textual records**B1996-0004/001-/046
B2015-0005/001-/065

#### Oversized textual records

B1996-0004/047-/048 B2015-0005/066-/067

#### **Graphic records**

B1996-0004/001P-/002P B2015-0005/001P-/009P

#### Artifacts:

B2015-0005/001ART-/006ART

#### **Sound recordings**

B1996-0004/001S-/063S B2015-0005/001S-/042S

### Moving images

B1996-0004/001M-/010M B2015-0005/001M-/039M

#### Digital files

B2015-0005\_df001

**Related fonds in other repositories:** Dr. Franklin donated her collection of writings devoted to Chinese culture and history, as well as some of her own files to the Confucius Institute at Seneca College in Toronto. This material is now available to researchers at the Seneca Archives and Special Collections.

#### Series 1: Personal and biographical

1938-2008
0.33 m of textual records
0.03 m of graphic records
1 folder of oversized textual records
1 scrapbook (includes photographs)
Electronic records: 5 PDF files, 19.8 MB

Series consists of records relating to Dr. Franklin's personal and academic life in Germany and Canada. See subseries descriptions for more detailed information.

Access: Open

Boxes:

9

Ursula M. Franklin fonds University of Toronto Archives

B1996-0004, B2015-0005

Textual records: B1996-0004/001(01)-/002(39)

B2015-0005/001(01)-(08)

Photographs: B2015-0005/001P(01)-(12)

See Appendix for a detailed file listing, organized by series and accession.

#### Subseries 1.1: German academic life

1947-19500.10 m of textual records

Subseries consists of records relating to Dr. Franklin's early academic life (as Ursula Maria Martius) when she was studying experimental physics at the Technical University of Berlin. Records include academic correspondence, drafts of her PhD thesis, "Die Anregung von Leuchtstoffen mit Gammastrahlen und Röntgenstrahlen verschiedener Wellenlänge" (1948), as well as the academic work of some of her colleagues, including Immanuel Broser, Hartmut Kallmann and R. Warminsky.

Access: Open

Boxes: B1996-0004/001(01)-(11)

See Appendix for a detailed file listing, organized by series and accession.

#### Subseries 1.2: Early family life and letters

1938-1950 (predominant 1945-1950) 0.13 m of textual records 1 scrapbook (includes photographs)

Subseries consists of records documenting Dr. Franklin's family and early life. The first file is a scrapbook on the history of the Martius family, dating back to the 15th century. The scrapbook includes a long paper, in German, on the history of the family, as well as captioned photographs and postcards. Series also includes a diary, written in German, from 1945. The bulk of the subseries consists of correspondence sent to and from Dr. Franklin, primarily after she moved to Canada. There are many letters between Dr. Franklin and her family in Germany, as well as letters to friends and colleagues. The subseries concludes with records documenting Dr. Franklin's attempts to sponsor her mother's immigration to Canada in 1949.

**University of Toronto Archives** 

Language: The majority of the letters in this subseries are written in German, as is the family history scrapbook. Some letters are in English.

Access: Open

Boxes: B1996-0005/001(12)-/002(37)

See Appendix for a detailed file listing, organized by series and accession.

### Subseries 1.3: Career and employment records

1973-2008

0.10 m of textual records

1 folder oversized textual records (certificate)

Sub-series consists of records documenting Dr. Franklin's career, and includes biographical information, as well. The subseries begins with records documenting Dr. Franklin's postdoctoral fellowship at the University of Toronto. Records also include her CV, employment records from the University of Toronto, and records relating to her appointment to University Professor, Professor Emeritus, and service as a Trudeau Mentor (2006-2008). Sub-series also includes Dr. Franklin's annual activity reports, which provide a very useful summary of her yearly teaching and research activities as a Professor.

Access: Open

Boxes:

Textual records: B1996-0004/002(38)

B2015-0005/001(01)-(08)

Oversized: B2015-0005/067(01)

See Appendix for a detailed file listing, organized by series and accession.

#### **Subseries 1.4: RCMP files**

2013 (copies of records dating 1949-1984) 5 digital files (20 MB; .PDF)

In 2013, a researcher studying the Voice of Women requested the RCMP files of many of the women involved in the group, including Dr. Franklin. Redacted copies of the files were supplied by Library and Archives Canada and subsequently shared with Dr.

**University of Toronto Archives** 

Ursula M. Franklin fonds B1996-0004, B2015-0005

Franklin. Subseries consists of 5 PDF files (577 pages) documenting the extensive file the RCMP kept on Dr. Franklin from 1949-1984. It is presumed that more recent records were withheld for privacy reasons.

Digital folder: B2015-0005\_df001

Access: Open. Contact Digital Records Archivist for access to the digital files.

#### **Subseries 1.5: Photographs**

[198-]-[2004?], n.d.

0.03 m of graphic records

Subseries consists of various portraits taken of Dr. Franklin, including photographs of her sitting at her microscope. Subseries also includes a couple family photos.

Access: Open

Boxes: B2015-0005/001P(01)-(12)

See Appendix for a detailed file listing, organized by series and accession.

## Series 2: Awards and honorary degrees

1975-2014

0.69 m of textual records

0.12 m of photographs

12 artifacts

21 folders of oversized textual records

3 folders of oversized photographs

Series consists of records relating to various awards and honorary degrees bestowed upon Dr. Franklin. See subseries descriptions for more information.

Access: Open

Boxes:

Textual:

B1996-0004/002(40)-/006(07)

B2015-0005/001(09)-/002(16)

Ursula M. Franklin fonds University of Toronto Archives B1996-0004, B2015-0005

Oversized: B1996-0004/047(01)-(06)

B1996-0004/048(01)-(05)

B2015-0005/066(01)-(05), (08) B2015-0005/067(02)-(05)

Photographs: B1996-0004/001P(01)-(18)

B2015-0005/001P(13)-(16) B2015-0005/007P-/008P

Artifacts: B2015-0005/001ART, /002ART, /005ART

See Appendix for a detailed file listing, organized by series and accession.

#### **Subseries 2.1: Awards**

1975-20120.22 m of textual records0.02 m of photographs12 artifacts6 folders of oversized textual records

Subseries consists of records relating to various awards given to Dr. Franklin. Records include correspondence, ceremony invitations and programs, acceptance speech notes and texts, letters of congratulations, photographs, certificates, awards and plaques.

Arrangement: Records are arranged chronologically by year, and then alphabetically by award name within each year. Oversized material (certificates) are housed separately. Photographs are listed at the end of each accession.

Access: Open

Boxes:

Textual: B1996-0004/002(40)-/003(14)

B2015-0005/001(09)-/002(12)

Oversized: B1996-0004/047(01)

B1996-0004/048(01)

B2015-0005/066(01), (08) B2015-0005/067(02)-(03)

**University of Toronto Archives** 

Photographs: B1996-0004/001P(01)-(05)

B2015-0005/001P(13) 2015-0005/007P(01)-(02)

Artifacts: B2015-0005/001ART, /002ART, /005ART

See Appendix for a detailed file listing, organized by series and accession.

#### **Subseries 2.2: Honorary degrees**

1984-20140.47 m of textual records0.04 m of photographs15 folders of oversized textual records

Subseries consists of records relating to honorary degrees awarded to Dr. Franklin. Records include correspondence, programmes, congratulatory letters, notes for convocation addresses, photographs, and oversized diplomas. Subseries also includes correspondence regarding declined degrees.

Arrangement: Records are arranged chronologically by year, and then alphabetically by school name within each year. Oversized material (mostly diplomas) are housed separately. Photographs are listed at the end of each accession.

Access: Open

Boxes:

Textual: B1996-0004/003(15)-/006(07)

B2015-0005/002(13)-(16)

Oversized: B1996-0004/047(02)-(06)

B1996-0004/048(02)-(05) B2015-0005/066(02)-(05) B2015-0005/067(04)-(05)

Photographs: B1996-0004/001P(06)-(18)

B1996-0004/008P

B2015-0005/001P(14)-(16) B2015-0005/007P(03)

See Appendix for a detailed file listing, organized by series and accession.

#### **Series 3: Correspondence**

1959-2013

1.21 m of textual records (1 file includes photographs)1 audio cassette

Series consists of incoming and outgoing correspondence between Dr. Franklin and friends, family, colleagues, government officials, and others. Correspondence pertains to the full scope of Dr. Franklin's life and work, including her academic work, her political activism, and her personal life.

Arrangement: Select correspondence from the 1970s and 1980s was kept alphabetically, and this arrangement has been maintained for that material. The rest of the correspondence was initially disorganized, in loose chronological order. This material was organized into chronological order, by year. Where a significant amount of material from one correspondent was found together, it was put in the alphabetical section. Dr. Franklin had marked some folders 'personal,' and this labeling has been retained in the file title. This does not mean, however, that the other folders may not also contain personal correspondence. In addition, a correspondent with their own 'alphabetical file' may also be found in the chronological files.

See also: Early correspondence can be found in series 1, subseries 2 (Early family life and letters). In addition, correspondence relating to particular functions can often be found throughout the fonds, in the relevant series.

Access: Open

Boxes: B1996-0004/007, B2015-0005/002-/011

See Appendix for a detailed file listing, organized by series and accession.

#### Series 4: Day planners

1960-20101.17 m of textual records0.01 m of graphic records

Series consists of day planners and organizers kept by Dr. Franklin throughout much of her career. The planners typically contain a list of appointments and activities for each

day. Some planners also include notes and recollections. Dr. Franklin often kept extra material tucked into in the planners, which reflect her activities during that given month. This material includes news clippings, letters, event programs, invitations, newsletters, address books, drawings by her children, business cards, and photographs.

Arrangement: Some photographs have been removed and are listed at the end of the series.

Access: Open

Boxes: B1996-0004/007(05)-/013, B2015-0005/011(20)-/012(14), B1996-0004/001P(19)-(22)

See Appendix for a detailed file listing, organized by series and accession.

#### Series 5: Notes and notebooks

1963-2002, n.d. 0.24 m of textual records

Series consists of various notes and notebooks kept by Dr. Franklin. These notebooks are typically unlabeled/titled, and often undated. The notes they contain pertain to a wide scope of matters, and are not particularly organized.

Access: Open

Boxes: B1996-0004/014(01)-(11), B2015-0005/013(01)-/014(05)

See Appendix for a detailed file listing, organized by series and accession.

#### Series 6: Chronology files (keynotes, lectures, talks)

1949-2001

3.42 m of textual records

4 folders of oversized records

0.03 m of graphic records (photographs)

Series consists of what Dr. Franklin referred to as her 'chronology files': files kept on various events she attended – most of which she spoke at. Events include academic

conferences, guest lectures, government meetings and hearings, public talks to community and religious groups, memorials, press conferences and panels.

Topics covered include science policy, technology, materials science, archaeometry, museums, women in engineering and science, the state of higher learning, the commercialization of universities, education, peace and violence, military research, human rights, feminism, faith, the nature of research, energy policy and the environment, and opposition to nuclear technology.

Records include correspondence, paper abstracts, notes, programs, brochures, posters, proceedings news coverage, transparencies, and contracts. Dr. Franklin typically spoke from handwritten notes, rather than a typed script. Where a transcript exists, the file title includes the word '[transcript]'. Occasionally, 'transcript' denotes the original text/paper created before the talk (ex: for the presentation of academic papers), but for the most case, these are transcripts sent to her after-the-fact by event organizers. Where Dr. Franklin's speaking notes are typed and more coherent/complete, the file title will include the term '[typed notes'].

Series also includes files kept on declined speaking events, conferences, symposia, seminars, councils and focus groups.

Arrangement: Files are organized chronologically by year. Within the year, files are organized alphabetically by file title – which may begin with the name of the location, the sponsoring group, the event, or the title of the talk. Various talks for which there are few records are kept together in a general file for that year. In some cases there are 2 files for a single event: one in each accession. In the 2015 accession, the date listed is the date of the event, not the date of the records.

See also: Recordings of some talks may be found in Series 18 (Sound recordings) and Series 19 (Moving images). Many recordings have been cross referenced in the file list. Some transcripts of talks may also be found in Series 8, Subseries 1 (Papers) and Subseries 3 (Ursula Franklin Reader).

Access: Open

Boxes:

Textual records: B1996-0004/002(39)

B1996-0004/014(12)-/023(13)

Photographs: B1996-0004/001P(23)-(26)

Ursula M. Franklin fonds University of Toronto Archives B1996-0004, B2015-0005

Oversized:

B1996-0004/047(07)-(08)

B2015-0005/066(06) B2015-0005/067(06)

See Appendix for a detailed file listing, organized by series and accession.

#### Series 7: Travel

1969-19860.45 m of textual records and postcards0.03 m of graphic records

Series consists of records relating to 2 trips taken by Dr. Franklin: her return to Berlin in 1969 for the World Peace Congress, and her trip to China in 1981 for the International Conference of Early Metallurgy. See subseries descriptions for more information.

Access: Open

See also: For records relating to Dr. Franklin's work in Carthage (Tunisia), see Series 11, Subseries 5 (Museum of Carthage project). There is also a significant amount of travel-related records in Series 6 (Chronology files)

Boxes: B1996-0004/024(01)-(04), B2015-0005/031(11)-/034(04), B2015-0005/001P(25)-(32)

Slides: B1996-0004/002P(01)-(02)

#### **Subseries 7.1: Berlin**

1969

0.07 m of textual records and publications

Series consist of records and publications relating to Dr. Franklin's trip to Berlin as an observer at the World Peace Congress. This was her first trip back to Berlin after her departure in the late 1940s. Series includes a typed article (address to friends), detailing her thoughts on the visit, a notebook, the Assembly program, and books, booklets and brochures collected while in Berlin. Subseries also includes 2 commercial slide collections (produced in 1965): one of Berlin and one of Potsdam.

Access: Open

Boxes: B1996-0004/024(01)-(04) Slides: B1996-0004/002P(01)-(02)

See Appendix for a detailed file listing, organized by series and accession.

#### Subseries 7.2: China

1972-1986 (predominant 1981)
0.38 m of textual records and postcards
0.03 m of graphic records

Subseries consists of records relating to Dr. Franklin's trip to China for the International Conference of Early Metallurgy, including background and planning material, correspondence, reports, articles, and notebooks. Subseries also contains booklets, postcards and related to various historical sites and artifacts in China. Arrangement:

Access: Open

See also: Other research records can be found in Series 10 (Research). Researchers may also be interested to know that the Seneca Archives and Special Collections holds a collection of Dr. Franklin's material relating to Chinese culture and history.

Boxes:

Textual: B2015-0005/031(11)-/034(04) Photographs: B2015-0005/001P(25)-(32)

See Appendix for a detailed file listing, organized by series and accession.

#### **Series 8: Publications**

1949-2013

0.98 m of textual records

0.01 m of graphic records

Series consists of records relating to Dr. Franklin's publishing activities. See subseries descriptions for more information.

Access: Open

Boxes: B1996-0004/024(05)-(06)

B2015-0005/034(05)-/041(07)

**University of Toronto Archives** 

Ursula M. Franklin fonds B1996-0004, B2015-0005

**Subseries 8.1: Papers** 

1949-2013 0.52 m of textual records

Subseries consists of papers written by Dr. Franklin for academic journals, magazines and books on a wide range of subjects, including physics, materials science, engineering, pacifism, politics, technology, feminism and education. Also includes some editorials written for newspapers. A list of publications (1950-1980) can be found in file B2015-0005/034(06). Files consist primarily of final copies of articles, although a few files do contain drafts and correspondence.

Arrangement: Files are arranged chronologically by year, and alphabetically within the year

Access: Open

Boxes: B1996-0004/024(05)-(06), B2015-0005/034(05)-/037(39)

See Appendix for a detailed file listing, organized by series and accession.

## Subseries 8.2: Publishing activities

1980-2013 0.06m of textual records

Subseries consists of records relating to Dr. Franklin's publishing activities. Files include correspondence, requests for work, author agreements, reviews and other records relating to publishing books and articles, rather than the texts themselves.

Arrangement: General files are at the beginning of the subseries. The remaining files are arranged chronologically.

Access: Open

Boxes: B2015-0005/038(01)-(13)

See Appendix for a detailed file listing, organized by series and accession.

#### Subseries 8.3: The Ursula Franklin Reader

[ca. 2005]

20

0.40 m of textual records0.01 m of graphic records

Subseries consists primarily of files assembled for the publication of the Ursula Franklin Reader: *Pacifism as a Map* (Between the Lines, 2006), with the help of Michelle Swenarchuk and Ruth Pincoe. The book includes edited articles and talks that appear elsewhere in this fonds, but these files have been retained as they illustrate the process of selecting and editing from a large body of work to create a condensed volume of Dr. Franklin's ideas. Records include drafts, notes and correspondence for each chapter. The subseries also includes reviews of the book, as well as correspondence and photographs relating to a number of book launches.

Access: Open

See also: See Series 19 (Moving images) for DVDs of book launches (B2015-0005/032M and /033M)

Boxes: B2015-0005/038(14)- /041(07)

See Appendix for a detailed file listing, organized by series and accession.

## Series 9: Publicity and public education

1970-20080.60 m of textual records2 folders of oversized records

Series consists of records relating to Dr. Franklin's appearances in the media, including news clippings on Dr. Franklin and her work and activism; records relating to print, TV and radio interviews and appearances; and work done with CBC Ideas, including her 1989 Massey Lectures, The Real World of Technology. See subseries descriptions for more information.

Access: Open

Boxes:

Textual: B1996-0004/024(07)-/025(11)

B2015-0005/041(08)-/044(12)

Oversized: B1996-0004/047(14)

B2015-0005/067(07)

See Appendix for a detailed file listing, organized by series and accession

#### Subseries 9.1: Media coverage and interviews

1970-20080.12 m of textual records1 folder of oversized records (news clipping)

Subseries consists of records documenting Dr. Franklin's appearance in newspapers, magazines, radio, television, and films. Records include press clippings, correspondence, interview transcripts, contracts, and advertising.

Access: Open

See also: Tapes of interviews, radio programs, television shows and films can be found in Series 18 (Sound recordings) and Series 19 (Moving images). Some newspaper editorials written by Dr. Franklin can be found in Series 8 Subseries 1 (Papers).

Boxes:

Textual: B1996-0004/025(10)-(11)

B2015-0005/041(08)-/042(17)

Oversized: B1996-0004/047(14)

See Appendix for a detailed file listing, organized by series and accession.

#### **Subseries 9.2: CBC programming**

1977-2001

0.20 m of textual records

Subseries consists of documentation of Dr. Franklin's involvement with CBC programming – in particular with CBC Ideas.

The first 6 files pertain to a CBC Ideas radio program on technology and democracy in Germany, produced by Max Allen. Preparations for the program began in 1974, and it was broadcast in 1978. The show discusses the issue of Beiufs Verbote, and the denial of employment and tenure to university teachers in Germany who were unwilling to partake in a loyalty oath. Ursula Franklin and Max Allen condensed 25 hours of German interviews by journalist Jurgen Hesse into five 1-hour programs. The German was translated by Ursula Franklin and the files contain texts in both German and English.

Subseries also includes transcripts for a number of other CBC Ideas shows, including Nuclear Peace (1982-1983), Cold War in Canada (1984), At Work in the Fields of the Bomb (1984), Telematics (1984), On the Northern Front (1985), New Ideas in Ecology and Economics (1986), Complexity and Management (1986), the Seven Deadly Sins (1989), and How the World Has Changed (2001).

Subseries also includes records relating to "Nuclear Dynamite," a documentary on Project Plowshare for CBC's "The Nature of Things", including an interview transcript.

See also: See Series 18 (Sound recordings) for tapes of many of these shows. See Series 19 (Moving images) for a copy of "Nuclear Dynamite". See the following subseries for Dr. Franklin's work on her 1989 Massey Lectures, The Real World of Technology.

Access: Open

Boxes: B1996-0004/024(07)-/025(09), B2015-0005/042(18)-/042(27)

See Appendix for a detailed file listing, organized by series and accession.

#### Subseries 9.3: Massey Lectures: The Real World of Technology

1974-20020.28 m of textual records1 folder of oversized records (poster)

Series consists of records relating to Dr. Franklin's 1989 CBC Massey Lectures, The Real World of Technology, which was published by Anansi Press in 1992 (2nd edition, 1999). The bulk of the series documents Dr. Franklin's preparation for the lectures, including notes and drafts. Records also include subject files and general resources on technology, promotional material for the lectures (including a poster), records relating to rights, lecture transcripts, proofs, and correspondence from individuals responding to the lectures.

Arrangement: Files are arranged in loose chronological order.

Access: Open

See also: Tapes of the lectures can be found in Series 18 (Sound recordings), at B1996-0004/040S-/045S and B2015-0005/008S, /020S-023S

Boxes:

23

Ursula M. Franklin fonds University of Toronto Archives

B1996-0004, B2015-0005

Textual: B2015-0005/042(28)-/044(12)

Oversized: B2015-0005/067(07)

See Appendix for a detailed file listing, organized by series and accession.

#### Series 10: Research

1934-20101.03 m of textual records0.02 m of graphic records

Series consists of records documenting Dr. Franklin's research activities in physics, materials science, archaeometry, and museums. See subseries for more information. See also: Some research related to early Chinese metallurgy can be found in Series 7, Subseries 2 (Travel: China). Some research material can also be found in Series 16 (Teaching), including data, micrographs and objects repurposed as teaching aids. A yearly summary of Dr. Franklin's activities as an engineering faculty member can be found in her activity reports in Series 1, Subseries 3 (Career and employment records).

Access: Open

Boxes:

Textual: B1996-0004/026(01)-(08)

B2015-0005/045(01)-/052(02)

Photographs: B1996-0004/001P(27)-(28)

#### **Subseries 10.1: General research files**

1934-2007 [predominant 1970s]0.18 m of textual records

Subseries consists of general research files that lack a definite connection to the particular roles/projects represented in the other subseries. These include references and experimental work related to the earliest occurrences of copper, experimental work on beads from the Negev and related correspondence with Prof. Oren of the University of the Negev. Also included are translations of Russian articles on copper finds in the Caucasus.

Access: Open

Boxes: B1996-0004/026(01)-(08), B2015-0005/045(01)-(10)

See Appendix for a detailed file listing, organized by series and accession.

#### Subseries 10.2: Ontario Research Foundation and the Royal Ontario Museum

1949-1971

0.26 m of textual records (some containing micrographs) 0.02 m of graphic records

Subseries consists of records pertaining to Dr. Franklin's work with the Ontario Research Foundation (ORF), primarily for the Royal Ontario Museum. Dr. Franklin worked at the Ontario Research Foundation from 1951-1967, first as a Research Fellow and later as a Senior Research Scientist. Her work there centered on the use of microscopic and x-ray data to reveal new information about museum objects. Records include data, micrographs, reports, papers, and correspondence. Papers and research pertain to dating museum objects by metallurgical means, Indian pigments, Chinese pigments and bronzes, and arrowheads.

Subseries also includes 2 photographs of the ORF staff, ca. 1954.

Arrangement: Series is arranged logically, with correspondence appearing first, followed by proposals, reports and articles; research in particular areas; and then raw data.

Access: Open

Boxes: B1996-0004/001P(27)-(28), B2015-0005/045(11)-/047(08)

See Appendix for a detailed file listing, organized by series and accession.

#### Subseries 10.3: Chinese black mirrors

1960-1977

0.13 m of textual and graphic records

Subseries consists of records relating to Dr. Franklin's research on Chinese black mirrors. Records include data, research, micrographs, reports, papers, manuscript drafts, and correspondence.

Access: Open

Boxes: B2015-0005/047(09)-/048(10)

See Appendix for a detailed file listing, organized by series and accession.

#### Subseries 10.4: Collegium Archaeometricum

1978-19870.05 m of textual records

Subseries consists of records relating to The Collegium Archaeometricum, an interdisciplinary group of scholars from the University of Toronto and the Royal Ontario Museum engaged in teaching and research in archaeometry. Dr. Franklin served as the Director of the Collegium from 1980-1987. Records include correspondence and planning documents, seminar announcements, and meeting minutes.

Access: Open

Boxes: B2015-0005/048(11)-/049(01)

See Appendix for a detailed file listing, organized by series and accession.

#### Subseries 10.5: Museum of Carthage Project

1967-1999 [predominant 1990-1994] 0.14 m of textual records

Subseries consists of records relating to Dr. Franklin's work with the University of Toronto-Museum of Carthage Project, along with that of the project field director, Vanda Vitali. The group undertook conservation of the Punic Collection at the Museum of Carthage and public education of local Tunisians. The group also developed museum displays that highlighted the conservation work done by the museum on the artifacts exhibited. This work is documented in a film, Carthage: Witness to the Past. Records include background material, documentation of funding from CIDA, collection reviews, reports, notes, exhibition material, and a publication entitled "Salvage conservation at the Museum of Carthage: a manual for artifact conservation." There are also some records relating to the launch of the documentary film.

Access: Open

See also: See the next subseries for files relating directly to Vanda Vitali, who worked on the Carthage project with Dr. Franklin. See Series 19 (Moving images) for related VHS tapes, including Franklin's lectures on the project (B1996-0004/002M and B2015-0005/003M) and the documentary Carthage: Witness to the Past (B2015-0005/005M).

Boxes: B2015-0005/049(02)-/050(02)

See Appendix for a detailed file listing, organized by series and accession.

#### **Subseries 10.6: Colleagues**

[197-]-2010 0.27 m of textual records

Subseries consists of records pertaining to particular colleagues with whom Dr. Franklin worked closely at different points in her career, including Debbie Garfinkel (from the Collegium Archaeometricum and University of Toronto), J.E. Rehder (Senior Research Associate in the Department of Metallurgy and Materials Science, University of Toronto), Moain Sadeq (a Palestinian expert in archaeology and Islamic art history), and Bruce Trigger (archaeologist/anthropologist at McGill). Records include correspondence, copies and drafts of papers, and research records.

The subseries also provides extensive documentation of work done with/by Vanda Vitali, who was one of Dr. Franklin's PhD students and went on to be a colleague. Dr. Vitali worked with Dr. Franklin as a research assistant, and later on the Carthage project. Records include her CV, correspondence, thesis and research notes, and papers and drafts, articles.

Subseries also contains a number of files regarding Zdenka Volavka, Professor in Fine Arts at York University and specialist of African art and artifacts. Files contain correspondence, research material and data, notes, and academic work. Some files also include micrographs and samples.

Arrangement: Alphabetical by last name.

Access: Open

Boxes: B2015-0005/050(03)-/052(02)

See Appendix for a detailed file listing, organized by series and accession.

## Series 11: Scientific organizations and commissions

1967-19910.92 m of textual records1 oversized folder1 photograph

Series consists of records relating to Dr. Franklin's membership and participation in several national scientific organizations, including the Science Council of Canada, the National Research Council, and the Natural Sciences and Engineering Research Council of Canada. One subseries also documents research and work done for the

Ontario Commission of Inquiry on Aluminum Wiring. See subseries descriptions for more detail.

See also: See Series 6 (Chronology files) for correspondence about declined invitations to various councils and focus groups.

Access: Open

Boxes: B1996-0004/026(12)-/030(14)

B2015-0005/052(03)-/054(10)

Oversized: B1996-0004/047(10)

See Appendix for a detailed file listing, organized by series and accession.

#### Subseries 11.1: Science Council of Canada: Conserver Society

1967-1991 [predominant 1976-1978] 0.82 m of textual records 1 oversized folder

Subseries consists of records relating to Dr. Franklin's activities as a member of the Science Council of Canada (SCC), especially her service as chair of the committee eventually responsible for SCC's Report Number 27: Canada as a Conserver Society.

According to Dr. Franklin, what makes these records particularly significant is their documentation of an attempt by the committee to develop an energy future for Canada by two people of very different philosophical approaches. The committee asked Amery Lovins to develop one such scenario and asked Dr. E. Stoian and others of the Science Council Staff to critique the paper by Dr. Lovins and produce an alternative scenario. Unfortunately the exercise was not as helpful as had been hoped for, largely because of the inability of those critical of Dr. Lovins to clearly state their assumptions. The discussion is documented in the material in the folder B1996-0004/027(11) ("Lovins and Stoian discussions"). It is probably the only still existing documentation of this research attempt.

Underlying the discussions is a fundamental power struggle related to the different approaches to energy policy expressed by the two committees and their respective communities. Bruneau's committee dealt essential with the problem of possible energy shortages from the supply side: trying to develop a spectrum of energy supplies regardless of environmental or physical costs, or the energy costs of producing energy. The approach of the Conserver Society essentially dealt with modifying the *demand* side of the problem, noting how much waste and inappropriate usage is created by the availability of cheap energy. However, the power of the energy industry, including the nuclear establishment, weighed heavily on the self-interest of the supply solution. Subseries also includes records of discussion around the council's population report. These led to a minority statement by Dr. Fernand Seguin and Dr. Franklin. Dr. Seguin

subsequently resigned on matters of principal from the council. The subseries also includes a file on a 1982 symposium on The Conserver Society Revisited.

Also included is the report on the Conserver Society by the Montreal based Gamma Group. Although the Council and the Group were in touch with each other, the studies proceeded somewhat side-by-side since the work of the Council was primarily policy-oriented. Yet, the public as well as the professional discussions took both documents seriously into account.

Records in this series provide significant documentation of the group and include background material, reports, correspondence, newsletters, media coverage, workshop material, discussion papers, and presentations. The series also includes general subject files on the environment.

See also: Series 12 (Energy and nuclear issues) also documents Dr. Franklin's work pertaining to the environment and energy policy. There is also a file of correspondence regarding the Conserver Society Report in Series 3 (Correspondence): B2015-0005/009(08)

Access: Open

Boxes:

Textual: B1996-0004/026(12)-/030(14)

B2015-0005/052(03)-/053(14)

Oversized: B1996-0004/047(10)

See Appendix for a detailed file listing, organized by series and accession

#### Subseries 11.2: Commission of Inquiry on Aluminum Wiring

1976-1981 0.03 m of textual records

Subseries consists of records relating to Dr. Franklin's preparations for the hearings of Ontario's Commission of Inquiry on Aluminum Wiring, at which she gave testimony. The 18-month Commission, chaired by John Tuzo Wilson, was responsible for determining whether aluminum wiring was safe for residential use. Records include background papers and publications, research notes, copies of government memos and orders-of-council, news clippings, and correspondence from John Tuzo Wilson, concerned citizens, researchers, and others investigating this issue. A later file also includes correspondence and background material relating to a 1981 court case regarding wiring.

Access: Open

See also: The final reports of the commission can be found in the U of T Libraries.

Boxes: B2015-0005/054(01)-(03)

See Appendix for a detailed file listing, organized by series and accession.

#### Subseries 11.3: National Research Council (NRC)

1983-1987 0.05 m of textual records

1 photograph

This small subseries consists of records relating to Dr. Franklin's service as a board member of the National Research Council, and member of the Council Committee on Personnel, Committee on Grants and Scholarships, and Committee on Allocations. Records include a program from the 1932 official opening of the National Research Laboratories, the commemorative issue from the 300th meeting of the National Research Council of Canada. Subseries also includes documentation of the NRC visit to the Defence Research Establishment at Valcartier in 1982, including the visit program, a fact sheet, and a photograph. There is also documentation of the 51st Executive Committee of Council Meeting, in 1983. Lastly, one file consists of correspondence, budget reports, memos, papers, minutes and notes relating to planning and the future of the NRC in 1986-1987.

Access: Open

Boxes: B2015-0005/054(04)-(08)

See Appendix for a detailed file listing, organized by series and accession.

#### Subseries 11.4: Natural Sciences and Engineering Research Council of Canada (NSERC)

1974-1989

0.02 m of textual records

Subseries consists of records relating to Dr. Franklin's work with the Natural Sciences and Engineering Research Council of Canada (NSERC). Records include letters of invitation, as well as records relating to the Canadian Global Change Program (International Geosphere-Biosphere Program), including correspondence, proposals, and a report of the Ad Hoc Review Committee, 1989.

Access: Open

Boxes: B2015-0005/054(09)-(10)

See Appendix for a detailed file listing, organized by series and accession.

### Series 12: Energy and nuclear issues

1971-2011

0.62 m of textual records

Series consists of records relating to Dr. Franklin's various interests and activities around energy policies and practices, especially regarding the dangers of nuclear technologies. These files pertain to Dr. Franklin's involvement with a number of groups, and pertain to a number of initiatives. See subseries descriptions for more information.

Access: Open

See also: Records related to energy and the environment can also be found in Series 11 Subseries 5 (Science Council of Canada: Conserver Society)

Boxes: B1996-0004/026(09)-(11) B1996-0004/040(19), (21) B2015-0005/055(01)-/059(06)

See Appendix for a detailed file listing, organized by series and accession.

#### Subseries 12.1: Subject files and background material

[197-]-[199-] 0.18 m of textual records

Subseries consists of general subject files and background material on the environment, energy issues, and renewable energy. Topics include environmental activism, groups, conferences, publications, and letters; energy research and planning; energy scenarios for the future; broadening Canada's energy supply options; renewable energy; solar energy; and wind energy. Records include publications, newsletters, correspondence, news clippings, and brochures.

Access: Open

Boxes: B2015-0005/055(01)-/056(04)

See Appendix for a detailed file listing, organized by series and accession.

#### Subseries 12.2: Nuclear technologies

1971-2011 0.38 m of textual records

Subseries consists of records relating to a wide variety of activities pertaining to Dr. Franklin's concerns around nuclear energy and technologies. Records include news clippings, correspondence, minutes, copies of government records, submissions, and reports.

Files document a 1996 panel on nuclear waste management, to which Dr. Franklin made an oral presentation and written submission, on behalf of VOW. A number of files pertain to the MOX (mixed oxide fuel) forum, which challenged the disposition of Russian and U.S. plutonium in Ontario generating stations. Other files reflect opposition to Canada's sales of CANDU reactors to other nations.

See also: Records relating to Dr. Franklin's position on nuclear technologies can also be found in the next subseries. Series 13, Subseries 4 (Voice of Women: General) also includes VOW's work with the Cluff Lake community, in their opposition to a proposed uranium mining development in Northern Saskatchewan in the late 1970s. . In addition, 1 file on the University of Toronto's SLOWPOKE nuclear reactor can be found in Series 15, subseries 2 (SLOWPOKE Reactor)

Access: Open

Boxes: B1996-0004/040(19), B2015-0005/056(05)-/059(04)

See Appendix for a detailed file listing, organized by series and accession

#### **Subseries 12.3: Atomic Energy Control Board**

1985-1987 0.04 m of textual records

In 1985, the Mulroney government appointed Dr. Franklin to the Atomic Energy Control Board, a 5-member board that directed an agency of 285 employees "charged with protecting the Canadian public against the consequences of a nuclear mishap." One day later, she was told the invitation had been withdrawn, and the public speculated that it was due to her anti-nuclear stance, of which the government was somehow previously unaware. Records in this subseries provide significant documentation of this 32

controversy, including the original letter of appointment and subsequent correspondence with Pat Carney (Minister of Energy, Minutes and Resources), letters from supporters, news clippings, a petition, copies of House of Commons Debates, and background information on nuclear issues.

Source for quote: "Politicians may be part of country's nuclear problem – and solution" in the Ottawa Citizen, 6 July 1985. p. B5.

Access: Open

Boxes: B1996-0004/026(09)-(11)

See Appendix for a detailed file listing, organized by series and accession

#### Subseries 12.4: Voice of Women and Hydro Ontario

[197-]-[199-] 0.02 m of textual records

Subseries documents the Voice of Women's participation in public hearings on the future demands of electricity for Ontario: The Ontario Hydro Demand/Supply Plan Hearings. VOW was the only women's organization as well as the only peace organization asking for intervener status at the inquiry. Because VOW received funding as interveners, they were able to retain part-time legal counsel and raise a number of issues that would otherwise have not been discussed. Although the inquiry was prematurely discontinued, much of the evidence brought before the panel by the interveners became part of the revised strategy of the next Ontario government.

Subseries also includes more general files on Ontario Hydro, including publications, news clippings, records relating to the sale of tritium.

Access: Open

See also: Material relating to VOW's position and actions on nuclear energy can be found in Subseries 12.2.

Boxes: B1996-0004/040(21), B2015-0005/059(05)-(06)

#### Series 13: Peace Work

1946, 1960-20102.02 m of textual records2 folders of oversized textual records0.01 m of graphic records (1 file)

Series consists of records relating to Dr. Franklin's pacifism and peace work, including her work as a Quaker, a key member of Voice of Women, and in other capacities. This series provides excellent documentation of segments of the Canadian peace movement, especially from the 1960s through to the 1980s. See subseries descriptions for more detail.

Access: Open

See also: Researchers may also be interested in Dr. Franklin's RCMP file, located in Series 1 Subseries 4 (RCMP files)

Boxes:

Textual: B1996-0004/031(01)-/045(15)

B2015-0005/059(05)-/061(04)

Oversized: B1996-0004/047(11)-(12)

Photographs: B2015-0005/001P(37)

See Appendix for a detailed file listing, organized by series and accession.

#### Subseries 13.1: Quakers: General

1946, 1960-1996 [predominant 1960s-1980s]0.50 m of textual records0.01 m of graphic records (1 file)

Subseries documents Dr. Franklin's involvement with the Quaker community, as a member of Toronto Monthly Meeting and as a clerk of the Peace Committee of the Canadian Friends Service Committee (CFSC).

Activities documented include campaigns for disarmament, the Cruise Missile Conversion Project, attempts to set up a Quaker Study Centre at King City, demonstrations at the radar base of La Macaza, briefing the Lamarsh Commission, and many more. Records include minutes from the General Meetings and Peace Committees, material related to various CFSC conferences, gatherings, and institutes, papers and reports, media coverage, public education literature, briefs, newsletters, and correspondence.

The series also includes records relating to the operation by Canadian Quakers of the Peace Centre on Grindstone Island in the Rideau Lakes. This includes documents internal to the Quaker operation and the work of the peace education secretary Murray Thomson. According to Dr. Franklin, much of the work around the Grindstone Island programs was controversial, not only with respect to Canadian public opinion, but also within certain more traditional elements of the Quaker community. Records relating to Grindstone Island include minutes, internal documents, reports, programs and photographs. Included is also Thirty-one Hours, the printed transcript of the 1965 Summer Institute on Non-Violence, which was an exercise in non-violence. The transcript is an important original document of the responses of a pacifist community to a real and life-threatening attack.

Access: Open

See also: Records relating to Quaker opposition to the Vietnam War and efforts to provide medical aid to the North Vietnamese are located in the following subseries.

Boxes:

Textual: B1996-0004/031(01)-/034(08)

B2015-0005/059(05)-(08)

Photographs: B2015-0005/001P(37)

See Appendix for a detailed file listing, organized by series and accession

#### Subseries 13.2: Vietnam War

1963-19700.18 m of textual records1 folder of oversized textual records

Subseries documents Dr. Franklin's opposition to the Vietnam War, as an academic, a Quaker, a member of Voice of Women, and as a private citizen.

Records includes files documenting A Quaker Action Group (AQAG) and the Quaker Aid program to North Vietnam, including descriptions of the campaigns by U.S. Quakers to make bridges to the 'enemy' with the assistance of Canadian Quakers. These developments span 1963 to approximately 1968 and include the pilgrimages across the Peace Bridge from Buffalo to Toronto. Files include reports, lists of medical supplies, brochures, press releases, public education literature, news clippings, and a brief to the Committee on External Affairs re: the situation in Vietnam. Records also include internal Quaker correspondence, letters from the Hanoi Red Cross, and a letter from the U.S. Treasury Department, concerned about the movement of funds.

Subseries also includes records relating to the University of Toronto Teach-ins against the Vietnam War (Toronto International Teach-in). Records include programs, session descriptions, lists of seminar leaders, tickets, and newspaper clippings. Files also include background material, including U.S. government documents on the war, American Friends Service Committee public education literature, and a memo on Vietnam by The War Resisters League.

There is also a file on Dr. Vo Tranh Minh, a Vietnamese Buddhist, scholar and musician who wanted to attempt a reconciliation between the people of the North and South. According to Dr. Franklin, he was influenced by both Gandhi and the Quakers he had met, and spent a number of weeks in Canada to prepare himself to enter South Vietnam. He had planned to walk to the North trying to make contact with all those interested in working out a livable solution on the basis of non-violent conduct. He stayed in Toronto at Friends House where the Quakers tried to obtain press exposure for him, one of the few ways they could protect him in his mission. Unfortunately, not only did the mission fail, but to the best of everyone's knowledge, Dr. Vo died in a South Vietnamese jail.

Access: Open

See also: There is some material relating to the use of chemical and biological weapons in Vietnam in Subseries 13.7. In addition, material relating to the VOW Knitting Project for Vietnamese Children can be found in Subseries 13.4.

Boxes:

Textual: B1996-0004/034(09)-/035(06)

B2015-0005/059(09)-(12)

Oversized: B1996-0004/047(11)

See Appendix for a detailed file listing, organized by series and accession.

#### Subseries 13.3: Quakers: Jerilynn Prior and the war tax

1984-1996 0.31 m of textual records

Subseries consists of records relating to two intertwining issues: the court case against Jerrilynn Prior (who refused to pay taxes that would fund the military) the more general issue facing conscientious objectors who must pay taxes for future wars.

The legal defence of Dr. Jerrilynn Prior was undertaken by Thomas Berger, with whom Dr. Franklin worked closely to establish the Quaker background to their conscientious objection to war and its implications on taxation during peacetime. According to Dr. Franklin, as well, and in parallel to the Jerrilynn Prior case, there were intense discussions within the Quaker community, the traditional peace churches and some lawyers and parliamentarians on the feasibility of redirecting the military portion of the income tax from conscientious objectors to designated peaceful purposes. Dr. Franklin was part of several delegations to members of the House of Commons on this issue.

Records include the legal documents by Berger, the judgments, and the responses. Records also include background material, papers and presentations, correspondence, press clippings, and parliamentary records relating to the issue of conscientious objection and efforts to introduce a Peace Bill, which would allow citizens to allocate their tax monies away from military purposes.

See also: See cassette tape in Series 19 (B1996-0004/013S) for a CBC interview about the case.

Access: Open

Boxes: B1996-0004/035(07)-/037(14), B2015-0005/059(13)

See Appendix for a detailed file listing, organized by series and accession.

#### Subseries 13.4: Voice of Women: General

1960-20100.48 m of textual records1 folder of oversized textual records

Subseries consists of records relating to Dr. Franklin's work with Voice of Women, founded in 1960 by a group of women concerned about the threat of nuclear war. Their first mass meeting was in July 1960 at Toronto's Massey Hall. The group organized an International Peace Conference in 1962 – the first of its kind. Working alongside Muriel Duckworth, Kay Macpherson, and other leading women in the Canadian peace movement, Franklin brought her scientific experience and knowledge to bear on the work done by VOW.

Records primarily document the activities of VOW in Toronto and Ottawa, but also include coverage of Saskatchewan, New Brunswick, Regina, and Victoria.

General background records on VOW include the 1968 VOW constitution, reports, papers, newsletters, public education literature, news coverage, research, correspondence and general publications on the Canadian peace movement.

VOW submitted numerous briefs to the House of Commons and various federal commissions and committees on a wide range of issues, including military trade agreements, chemical and biological weapons, Star Wars, Canadian-American military cooperation, arms exports, disarmament, energy policy, and bilingualism and biculturalism. Records relating to these briefs, including background material, correspondence, drafts, and the final briefs, can be found in this subseries.

Other activities documented include election advocacy, public education events, peace conferences, meetings, exhibits, and organizational matters. There are also several files document VOW's work with the Cluff Lake community, in their opposition to a proposed uranium mining development in Northern Saskatchewan in the late 1970s. Records include correspondence, testimonies, background information and news clippings.

There is also significant documentation of tension in the organization in 1962-1963 around the purpose and priorities of VOW. Records here include results from a controversial opinion poll questionnaire sent to members to gather their opinions, and significant correspondence.

Arrangement: Records are arranged in loose chronological order

Access: Open

See also: The Voice of Women are documented in other series. Material relating to VOW's work on energy policy can be found in Series 13 (Energy and nuclear issues). Material relating to the baby teeth study is kept separately in the next subseries,

including 2 files that also address early council politics (B1996-0004/042(05)-(06)). There is also significant material in the Voice of Women fonds at Library and Archives Canada, which is described in a <u>Library and Archives Canada blog post about the Voice of Women fonds</u>.

Boxes:

Textual: B1996-0004/037(15)-/040(24)

B2015-0005/059(14)-/060(09)

B1996-0004/047(12)

Oversized: B1996-0004/047(12)

See Appendix for a detailed file listing, organized by series and accession.

#### Subseries 13.5: Voice of Women: Baby Teeth Study

1960-19670.20 m of textual records

Subseries consists of records documenting the work done by Dr. Franklin and VOW to test baby teeth for levels of Strontium-90, a radioactive isotope in fallout from nuclear weapons testing. From 1962-1964, women across the country collected milk teeth from their children which were submitted to the University of Toronto's Faculty of Dentistry, together with information on the family's residence, diet, etc. in order to be collected and analyzed for 'natural' radioactivity. According to Dr. Franklin, with the increased radioactive pollution caused by atmospheric testing of nuclear weapons, the composition of children's bones and teeth would be drastically altered because of the presence of the new radioactive pollutants. The milk teeth of children born before the massive atomic testing would provide the last evidence of bone and teeth laid down under pre-radioactive pollution conditions. Unfortunately these teeth were never analyzed as promised. They were shipped to Chalk River, however, those in power decided not to proceed and in spite of many attempts, the teeth were either not analyzed or the results were not made public. Dr. Franklin believes the analyses were never carried out. This was a severe disappointment to Dr. Franklin and members of the Voice of Women who participated in the program. Nevertheless, the work of VOW was a major contribution to the cessation of atmospheric weapons testing.

Records in this subseries include background material on fallout and Strontium-90; the VOW fallout brief background, draft, and final brief; research data, notes, and graphs; public education material; news clippings; and correspondence.

See also: The Voice of Women fonds is held at Library and Archives Canada

Boxes: B1996-0004/041(01)-/042(06), B2015-0005/060(10)

See Appendix for a detailed file listing, organized by series and accession.

#### Subseries 13.6: October Crisis and the War Measures Act

1970-19710.03 m of textual records

Subseries consists of records documenting Dr. Ursula and Fred Franklin's responses to the October Crisis, and specifically the enacting of the War Measures Act by Prime Minister Pierre Elliot Trudeau in October 1970. Records include a brochure, news clippings, press releases and submissions to the government from the Canadian Civil Liberties Association. Records also include telegrams, correspondence and drafts of letters with party leaders, including Pierre Trudeau, Tommy Douglas, and Robert Stanfield, as well as correspondence with the CBC regarding concerns about their coverage of the events.

Access: Open

See also: A file on VOW's reaction to the War Measures Act can be found in Subseries 4 (B1996-0004/039(08))

Boxes: B2015-0005/060(17)-(21)

See Appendix for a detailed file listing, organized by series and accession.

#### Subseries 13.7: Chemical and biological warfare

[196-] – 1989 0.20 m of textual records

Subseries consists of records documenting Dr. Franklin's concerns around chemical and biological warfare/weapons (CBW), as a scientist, a Quaker, and a member of VOW. Subseries includes background material on issues relating to the making, testing and use of chemical poisoning.

According to Dr. Franklin, both Voice of Women and some members of the scientific community were interested in clarifying Canada's role in this area of research and development, including the role of universities. These groups were also active in public 40

education to achieve a complete banning of research, production, testing and use of such weapons. There are several recurring issues: one is Canada's official role in the research and testing of chemical weapons, particularly the use, on behalf of her allies, of the test station in Suffield, Alberta. Voice of Women in particular made many attempts to question the use of this large tract of land for testing highly poisonous agents. The Canadian government always responded that their work has been entirely defensive, i.e., the testing of protective clothing for soldiers who might be subjected to chemical attacks. The Canadian government has never attempted to suggest that it could protect civilians or that in fact protection was possible. The storage of small amounts of toxic gases on the grounds of Suffield was never denied, however subsequent inquiries showed that the military found it impossible to actually track down the existing location of their supplies.

Records in this subseries include background material from public sources, as well as unclassified Suffield documents. One of the strong forces in the Canadian scientific community who tried to expose research activities in Canadian universities has been Dr. Arthur Forrer of York University's Department of Biology. He did much to assess the published papers of staff members from Suffield to ascertain their professional expertise so as to deduce the area of their classified activities.

See also: Relevant tapes can be found in Series 18 (Sound recordings), including the visit of VOW members to Suffield; an interview of Ester McCantiless by Dr. Franklin regarding work at the Suffield military base and recruitment of her students; an interview with chief of the Defence Research Board and Muriel Duckworth and Ursula Franklin; and Dr. Franklin's recorded thoughts to Ann Gertler re the failure of the Chemical, Biological Warfare Control Workshop.

Access: Open

Boxes: B1996-0004/042(07)-/044(15)

See Appendix for a detailed file listing, organized by series and accession.

#### Subseries 13.8: Other peace work and resources

1961-19890.22 m of textual records

Subseries consists of general records and resources related to peace, including papers, background materials, and news articles. Subseries also includes a file on the 1962 Ann Arbor Conference on Arms Control, the first of a series of conferences related to arms

41

control and disarmament sponsored by the Centre for Conflict Resolution at the University of Michigan, held under the guidance of Kenneth Boulding. This conference, which brought together pacifist scholars and military and defence analysts, was very influential in shaping the various approaches of peace research and disarmament activities. The file includes conference summaries, lists of participants and Dr. Franklin's notes.

Access: Open

Boxes: B1996-0004/044(16)-/045(15) B2015-0005/060(16)-/061(04)

See Appendix for a detailed file listing, organized by series and accession.

#### Series 14: Other advocacy and activism

1965-19900.20 m of textual records

Series consists of records relating to a wide range of advocacy and activism undertaken by Dr. Franklin throughout her life, including work against the amalgamation of Toronto, and testimony at the Toronto Board of Education public education hearings. Subseries also includes some background material and correspondence on aboriginal knowledge and rights. 3 files contain public literature distributed by Canada's right wing and hate groups, some direct attacks on the kinds of groups with which Dr. Franklin worked.

Several files pertain to Aleksandra Vinogradov's 1988 complaint of discrimination against the University of Calgary, in regards to her treatment as a candidate for an appointment in its Department of Civil Engineering. Records in these files include letters of support, news clippings, newsletters from The Aleksandra Vinogradov Defence Committee, and a report by the CAUT (Canadian Association of University Teachers') Committee of Inquiry into the matter. Files also contain various legal documents, including judgments and appeals.

Another file relates to the court case of Donna Smythe, a well-known Canadian writer and professor of English at Acadia University, who was charged with libel by Professor Leo Yaffe, professor of chemistry at McGill University, because of an op/ed signed editorial that Dr. Smythe wrote. According to Dr. Franklin, Smythe had commented on a talk given by Dr. Yaffe on "The Health Hazards of Not Going Nuclear". The uranium mining industry in Nova Scotia used this case to try to destroy the citizen's group in 42

which Dr. Smythe and Dr. Gillian Thomas were very active. The group, many of them farmers, was struggling to have uranium mining prohibited in Nova Scotia because of the potential damage to water and soil. In spite of Dr. Franklin's efforts to mediate between Dr. Yaffe and Smythe, the case came to trial before jury in Halifax. Yaffe claimed that Dr. Smythe's article questioned his professional judgment. Dr. Franklin appeared as a witness on behalf of Dr. Smythe. Dr. Franklin relied on documents on academic promotion and tenure used in Canadian universities and could show that newspaper articles, be they positive or negative, were not considered evidence on which to base professional qualifications. The jury ruled that Dr. Yaffe's reputation had not been damaged and that there were no grounds for libel. In spite of this positive verdict, the citizen's group was destroyed for all practical purposes and during the two years prior to the trial had not been able to mount any political action. CBC's Ideas covered some of the trial together with a libel suit against the CBC's Max Allen regarding his program on lead pollution (Give Us This Day Our Daily Lead).

Arrangement: Records are arranged chronologically within each accession

Access: File B2015-0005/061(17) is restricted for 30 years (until 2028). All other records are open.

Boxes: B1996-0004/045(16)-/046(04), B2015-0005/061(05)-(17)

See Appendix for a detailed file listing, organized by series and accession.

#### **Series 15: University of Toronto**

1961-20120.20 m of textual records2 folders of oversized textual records0.01 m of graphic records (4 files)

Series consists of records relating to Dr. Franklin's various activities and functions within the University of Toronto, especially as Director of Museum Studies (1987-1989) and Senior Fellow at Massey College (1989-2016). Records tend to reflect administrative activities, but also include some advocacy done within the university. See subseries descriptions for more information.

**Access: B2015-0005/062(28)-(30) (3 files) are restricted.** All other records are open.

Boxes:

Textual: B1996-0004/046(05)-(08)

43

**University of Toronto Archives** 

B2015-0005/061(18)-/062(31)

Oversized: B1996-0004/047(13)

B2015-0005/066(07)

Photographs: B2015-0005/001P(38)-(41)

See Appendix for a detailed file listing, organized by series and accession.

#### **Subseries 15.1: General**

1978-20070.11 m of textual records1 folder of oversized textual records

Subseries consists of various records relating to administrative matters at the University of Toronto, including the Peace Studies Program, the IHPST Council, the Confucian Institute, and a proposed Science Policy and Economics Centre.

Subseries also documents various advocacy done at the University of Toronto, including efforts for university divestment from South Africa (1986); opposition to the awarding of an honorary degree to Helmut Kohl (Chancellor of Germany from 1982-1988); work done with Pollution Probe; the National Day of Remembrance and Action on Violence Against Women; the inquiry into alleged discrimination against Dr. Kin-Yip Chun at the University of Toronto; and the teaching assistant strike (1991?). There is also a subject file on the university and research policy (1988-1998).

Subseries also includes 2 photographs: a portrait of Anna Jameson, the first and founding executive secretary for the Institute of Biomedical Engineering, and a photo of Dr. Franklin with Betty Isbister, Michelle Landsberg, Rose Wolf and 2 unidentified women at the 20th anniversary of women at Hart House (1993).

Access: Open

Boxes:

Textual: B1996-0004/046(05)-(07)

B2015-0005/061(18)-/062(11)

Oversized: B1996-0004/047(13)

Photographs: B2015-0005/001P(38)-(39)

44

See Appendix for a detailed file listing, organized by series and accession.

#### Subseries 15.2: Research Board and SLOWPOKE Reactor

1979-19860.01 m of textual records

Subseries consists of correspondence with the Chairs of the University Research Board (1979-1983), regarding university research policy, requests for funds, and a request to Dr. Franklin to serve on a panel regarding particular research proposals.

Subseries also includes minutes from the SLOWPOKE Reactor Committee and the SLOWPOKE Subcommittee on Quality Control and Automation of Data Handling (1986).

Access: Open

Boxes: B2015-0005/062(12)-(13)

See Appendix for a detailed file listing, organized by series and accession.

#### **Subseries 15.3: Museum Studies**

1987-2000 0.02 m of textual records

Subseries consists of records relating to various activities in the Museum Studies Program, especially during Dr. Franklin's tenure as Director (1987-1989). Records include minutes of the Program Committee and Advisory Committee, correspondence, planning documents, event announcements, an annual activity report from the program (1988-1989), a five-year review (2000), and the press release from Dr. Franklin's appointment. Subseries also includes a file of notes and announcements relating to various lectures and talks, including the Museum Studies Symposium, Towards an Ecology of Knowledge (1996).

Access: Open with the exception of 3 files containing personal information of students and staff – B2015-0005/062(28)-(30). Please contact the University Archivist for additional information.

Boxes: B1996-0004/046(08), B2015-0005/062(14)-(20)

See Appendix for a detailed file listing, organized by series and accession.

#### **Subseries 15.4: Massey College**

1961-20120.04 m of textual records1 folder of oversized textual records0.01 m of graphic records (2 files)

Subseries consists of records relating to Massey College, especially those during Dr. Franklin's time as one of the College's Senior Fellows (1989-). Records include the College's Incorporating Statute (1961), various correspondence (1990-2002), a list of Officers (1995), and various event files.

Records also discuss Senior Fellow nominations (1999), the Senior Residents Policy (2005), and the Clarkson Laureateship (2007-2012).

Access: Open

Boxes:

Textual: B2015-0005/062(21)-(30)

Oversized: B2015-0005/066(07)

Photographs: B2015-0005/001P(40)-(41)

See Appendix for a detailed file listing, organized by series and accession.

#### **Subseries 15.5: Lawsuit**

2001

0.02 m of textual records

Dr. Franklin was one of a group of retired female faculty members who filed a class action lawsuit against the University of Toronto, for paying women less than men. The lawsuit was settled in 2002 and around 60 retired female faculty members received a pay equity settlement. Files in this subseries contain 2 press clippings on the lawsuit.

Access: Open

Boxes: B2015-0005/062(31)-(32)

See Appendix for a detailed file listing, organized by series and accession.

#### Series 16: Teaching

3 boxes of artifacts

1957-1995 [predominant 1970s and 1980s]0.26 m of textual records4 boxes of graphic records

Series consists of records relating to Dr. Franklin's teaching duties. One course in particular is very well documented – JAM 2012: Ancient Materials. According to Dr. Franklin, this course was quite innovative. It was intended for incoming graduate students in Anthropology or Materials Engineering, taught through the School of Graduate Studies. The respective departments – Archeology and Anthropology and Materials Engineering MMS - carried the JAM courses in their calendars. The students worked together in pairs, one student from each discipline. In contrast to the usual joint courses taught by different staff members in a sequence of individually-taught sections, the JAM courses were truly co-taught, i.e. both instructors were present at all sessions, which consisted of annotated conversation between two professionals, linking theory

Records in the series include course and project descriptions, exam questions, lecture notes, and student projects. The series also includes an extensive collection of teaching aids, including teaching slides (depicting museum/archaeological artifacts), 4 boxes of micrographs, and several boxes of artifacts used in instruction, including various rocks, Chinese spade coins, Canadian coins and stamps, and metal samples.

This series also contains 2 files on students who were supervised by Dr. Franklin.

Arrangement: Records in this series are arranged in logical order, with course syllabi, reading lists and assignments first, then lecture notes and sample data, then student work.

Access: Open

and practice.

See also: See Series 18 (Sound recordings), for 12 audiotape recordings of the classes (B2015-0005/002S). In addition, a summary of Dr. Franklin's teaching activities can be found in her activity reports in Series 1 Subseries 3 (Career and employment records)

Boxes:

Textual: B2015-0005/063(01)-/064(05)

47

Photographs: B2015-0005/003P-/006P

Artifacts: B2015-0005/003ART, /004ART, /006ART

See Appendix for a detailed file listing, organized by series and accession.

#### Series 17: Ursula Franklin Academy

1993-1999, n.d.0.13 m of textual records0.13 m of graphic records1 file of oversized textual records

Series consists of records relating to Ursula Franklin Academy, a secondary school operated by the Toronto District School Board and founded in 1995. The school originally operated out of the former Brockton High School and moved to Western Technical-Commercial School in 2002. The school was named after Dr. Franklin and is modeled on her vision of education.

Records in this series primarily document the founding and early days of the school, including correspondence, information packages, and materials from the school opening. Some files relate to the school's ongoing activities, and conversations about education method, as documented in newsletters, event notices, and some correspondence. Series also includes matted photographs from the opening of the school, including photographs of Dr. Franklin with Jane Jacobs.

# Access: 1 file containing student information (B2015-0005/065(08)) is restricted until 2045.

Boxes:

Textual: B2015-0005/065(01)-/065(11)

Oversized: B2015-0005/067(08)

Photographs: B2015-0005/002P(01)-(15)

See Appendix for a detailed file listing, organized by series and accession.

#### **Series 18: Sound recordings**

1977-2004 117 audiocassettes 10 CDs 1 DVD

Series consists of audio recordings documenting a wide range of Dr. Franklin's activities, including speeches, talks, keynotes, and interviews. Some tapes also document CBC *Ideas* radio shows, including raw tapes and copies of broadcasts, including tapes of Dr. Franklin's Massey Lectures, The Real World of Technology.

Note: Some items have notes on them denoting a corresponding chapter in *Ursula Franklin Speaks*.

Access: Open

See also: Transcripts of some talks may be found in Series 6 (Chronology files) or Series 8 Subseries 1 (Papers). Transcripts of CBC programming may be found in Series 9 Subseries 2 (CBC programming) and Subseries 3 (Massey Lectures).

Items: B1996-0004/001S-/063S B2015-0005/001S-042S

See Appendix for a detailed listing, organized by series.

#### Series 19: Moving images

1985-2005 39 VHS tapes 12 DVDs 1 Betacam tape

Series consists of video and DVD recordings documenting Dr. Franklin's speeches, talks, keynotes, interviews and honorary degrees. Series also includes films and television shows in which Dr. Franklin appears.

Note: Some items have notes on them denoting a corresponding chapter in *Ursula Franklin Speaks*.

Access: Open

See also: Transcripts of talks may be found in Series 6 (Chronology files) or Series 8 Subseries 1 (Papers). There are also some textual records relating to film productions in Series 9 Subseries 1 (Media coverage and interviews)

Items: B1996-0004/001M-/010M B2015-0005/001M-/029M

See Appendix for a detailed listing, organized by series.

#### Series 20: Book collection at UTM

2014

0.01 m of textual records

This small series consists of records relating to the collection of books on feminism and women's studies that Dr. Franklin donated to UTM (The University of Toronto Mississauga) for use by their Women's Studies Program. Series consists of 1 file containing a list of the books and the transcript of a tape recording where Dr. Franklin details the significance of her books and the ways in which her collecting practices reflect her own particular feminist politics.

Access: Open

Boxes: B2015-0005/065(12)

See Appendix for a detailed listing, organized by series.

Appendix: Box-file list (organized by series, and then accession)

#### Series 1: Personal and biographical

#### Subseries 1.1: German academic life

File number	File title	Date range
B1996-0004/001(01)	Academic correspondence	1947-1948
B1996-0004/001(02)	Paper by Ursula Martius [untitled]	[194-]

File number	File title	Date range
B1996-0004/001(03)	"Neue Methoden der Intensitats und	May 1948
	Energiemessung von Alphateilchen, Elektronen	
	und Gammaquanten" / Ursula Maria Martius,	
	Blick in die Wissenschaft	
B1996-0004/001(04)	"The absolute energy yield of fluorescent	1950
	materials when excited with alpha particles	
	gamma quanta and soft x-rays" / by I. Broser,	
	H. Kallman and U.M. Martius (1949) translated	
	in 1950	
B1996-0004/001 (05)	Uber den Elementarprozeb der Lichtanregung	1949
	von Leuchtstoffen III: Die Anregung des	
	Naphthalins / Immanuel Broser, Lieselott	
	Herforth, Hartmut Kallmann and Ursula Maria	
	Martius. Zeitschrift fur Naturforschung	
B1996-0004/001 (06)	"Diagramm Zur Bestimmung der d/n Werte" /	n.d.
	U. Marius	
B1996-0004/001 (07)	PhD thesis: draft	1948
B1996-0004/001 (08)	PhD thesis	1948
B1996-0004/001 (09)	Immanuel Broser's dissertation	[194-\$]
B1996-0004/001 (10)	Articles by German colleagues, Immanuel	1947-1950
	Broser, Hartmut Kallmann and R. Warminsky	
B1996-0004/001 (11)	Work by I. Broser, H. Kallman, R. Warminskey	ca. 1948

# Subseries 1.2: Early family life and letters

File number	File title	Date range
B1996-0004/001(12)	Scrapbook in German: history/genealogy of	[1938?]
	the Martius family	
B1996-0004/001(13)	Ursula Martius diary and letter, Berlin, in	1945
	German	
B1996-0004/002(01)	Outgoing letters	1946-1948
B1996-0004/002(02)	Letters to Henry	1947-1948
B1996-0004/002(03)	Letters from Henry in Frankfurt	1949
B1996-0004/002(04)	Early letters from Canada	1949-1950
B1996-0004/002(05)	Early letters from Canada	Jan 1949
B1996-0004/002(06)	Early letters from Canada	Feb 1949
B1996-0004/002(07)	Early letters from Canada	Mar 1949
B1996-0004/002(08)	Early letters from Canada	Apr 1949
B1996-0004/002(09)	Early letters from Canada	May 1949

File number	File title	Date range
B1996-0004/002(10)	Early letters from Canada	June 1949
B1996-0004/002(11)	Early letters from Canada	July 1949
B1996-0004/002(12)	Early letters from Canada	Aug 1949
B1996-0004/002(13)	Early letters from Canada	Sept 1949
B1996-0004/002(14)	Early letters from Canada	Oct 1949
B1996-0004/002(15)	Early letters from Canada	Nov 1949
B1996-0004/002(16)	Early letters from Canada	Dec 1949
B1996-0004/002(17)	Early letters from Canada	Jan 1950
B1996-0004/002(18)	Early letters from Canada	Feb 1950
B1996-0004/002(19)	Early letters from Canada	Mar 1950
B1996-0004/002(20)	Letters to Ursula	1949
B1996-0004/002(21)	Correspondence: outgoing	1949
B1996-0004/002(22)	Correspondence	Feb-Mar 1949
B1996-0004/002(23)	Correspondence	Feb-Apr 1949
B1996-0004/002(24)	Correspondence	Apr 1949
B1996-0004/002(25)	Correspondence	May 1949
B1996-0004/002(26)	Correspondence	June 1949
B1996-0004/002(27)	Correspondence	July 1949
B1996-0004/002(28)	Correspondence	Aug 1949
B1996-0004/002(29)	Correspondence	Sept 1949
B1996-0004/002(30)	Correspondence	Oct 1949
B1996-0004/002(31)	Correspondence	Nov 1949
B1996-0004/002(32)	Correspondence	Dec 1949
B1996-0004/002(33)	Correspondence	Jan 1950
B1996-0004/002(34)	Correspondence	Feb 1950
B1996-0004/002(35)	Correspondence	Mar 1950
B1996-0004/002(36)	Correspondence	Apr 1950
B1996-0004/002(37)	Correspondence re: mother's immigration	1949

# Subseries 1.3: Career and employment records

File number	File title	Date range
B1996-0004/002(38)	Postdoctoral fellowship, University of Toronto	1949-1950
B2015-0005/001(01)	Biographical information	n.d.
B2015-0005/001(02)	CV	1987
B2015-0005/001(03)	Ursula Martius Franklin curriculum summary	1997-1998,
		n.d.
B2015-0005/001(04)	University of Toronto: employment records	1978-1986

File number	File title	Date range
B2015-0005/001(05)	Faculty of Applied Science and Engineering:	1973-1986
	annual activity reports	
B2015-0005/001(06)	Appointment to University Professor	1984-1985
B2015-0005/067(01)	Appointment to Professor Emeritus (oversized	1 July 1987
	certificate)	
B2015-0005/001(07)	Simon Fraser University offer	Jan-Apr 1994
B2015-0005/001(08)	Trudeau Foundation: Trudeau Mentor	2006-2008

#### **Subseries 1.4: RCMP files**

File number	File title	Date range
B2015-0005_df001	5 pdf files containing the RCMP's file on Ursula	2013
	Franklin, 1949-1984	

# **Subseries 1.5: Photographs**

File number	File title	Date range
B2015-0005/001P(01)	Early portrait	n.d.
B2015-0005/001P(02)	Head shots	n.d.
B2015-0005/001P(03)	Ursula Franklin at microscope	n.d.
B2015-0005/001P(04)	Ursula Franklin at microscope	21 Jan 1985
B2015-0005/001P(05)	Portraits by Pamela Harris [with	[198-]
	correspondence]	
B2015-0005/001P(06)	Portraits [by Martin Franklin?]	n.d.
B2015-0005/001P(07)	Portraits by H.J. Stroyman	1999
B2015-0005/001P(08)	Portraits	[2004?]
B2015-0005/001P(09)	Portrait	n.d.
B2015-0005/001P(10)	Ursula Franklin at microphone	21 Mar 1999
B2015-0005/001P(11)	Dr. Franklin with her grandson	n.d.
B2015-0005/001P(12)	Fred Franklin with grandchildren	n.d.

# Series 2: Awards and honorary degrees

#### Subseries 2.1: Awards

File number	File title	Date range
B1996-0004/002(40)	Outstanding Woman of the Province of	1975
	Ontario	

File number	File title	Date range
B1996-0004/002(41)	City of Toronto Award of Civic Merit	1981
B1996-0004/002(42)	Canadian Institute of Mining and Metallurgy	1982
	Award of Distinguished Lectureship in Basic	
	Science	
B1996-0004/003(01)	Companion of the Order of Canada	1982
B1996-0004/003(02)	Marguerite and Vernon Heaslip Award for	1984
	Environmental Stewardship	
B1996-0004/003(03)	Ryerson Fellowship	Mar 1984
B1996-0004/003(04)	Delta Kappa Gamma Society International,	1985
	Honorary membership	
B1996-0004/003(05)	City of Toronto Award of Merit	1985
B1996-0004/003(06)	YWCA Woman of Distinction Award [see	1986
	B2015-0005/002M for VHS]	
B1996-0004/003(07)	Elsie Gregory McGill Memorial Award	1987
B1996-0004/003(08)	Ontario Institute for Studies in Education (OISE)	1988
	Fellow [see B1996-0004/035S for audiotape]	
B1996-0004/003(09)	Order of Canada	1988
B1996-0004/003(10)	Wiegand Award for Canadian Excellence [see	1989
	B2015-0005/067(02) for poster]	
B1996-0004/003(11)	Order of Ontario [see B1996-0004/010M for	1990
	VHS tape]	
B1996-0004/048(01)	Order of Ontario (oversized certificate)	1990
B1996-0004/003(12)	Governor General's Award in	1991
	Commemoration of the Persons Case	
B1996-0004/003(13)	Sir John William Dawson Medal, The Royal	1991
	Society of Canada	
B1996-0004/003(14)	Companion of the Order of Canada [see	1993
	B2015-0005/007M for VHS]	
B1996-0004/047(01)	Companion of the Order of Canada	1993
	(oversized certificate)	
	Photographs	
B1996-0004/001P(01)	Science North [Award?]: photos	[1990?]
B1996-0004/001P(02)	Wiegand Award for Canadian Excellence:	1989
	photos	
B1996-0004/001P(03)	Order of Ontario: photos [2 with L. Alexander]	1990
B1996-0004/001P(04)	Governor General's Award in	1991
	Commemoration of the Persons case: photo	
	album	

File number	File title	Date range
B1996-0004/001P(05)	Weizmann Women for Science 1992 Scientific	1992
	Programme: photo	
B2015-0005/001(09)	Muriel Duckworth Award	10 Nov 1984
B2015-0005/001(10)	Fellowship, Royal Society of Canada	1988
B2015-0005/001(11)	Honorary Membership, CAWIS (Canadian	1989
	Association for Women in Science)	
B2015-0005/067(02)	Wiegand Award for Canadian Excellence	1989
B2015-0005/001(12)	Honorary life member, Science North	1990
B2015-0005/001(13)	Financial Post awards	1991
B2015-0005/001(14)	Commemorative medal for the 125th	1992
	anniversary of the confederation of Canada	
B2015-0005/001(15)	Companion of the Order of Canada	1993
B2015-0005/001(16)	Companion of the Order of Canada: letters	1993
B2015-0005/001(17)	Maclean's honour roll [see B2015-0005/011M	1994
	for VHS]	
B2015-0005/001(18)	Metal Physics Medal, Canadian Materials	1994
	Science Conference	
B2015-0005/002(01)	Simon Fraser University: Thakore Visiting Scholar	Fall 1994
	Award	
B2015-0005/002(02)	Deer Park Ratepayers Group Inc.: Honorary	1996
	Member	
B2015-0005/002(03)	Council of Canadians Distinguished Canadian	3-5 Nov 2000
	Award	
B2015-0005/067(03)	Royal Canadian Institute Sanford Fleming	Apr 2000
	Medal	
B2015-0005/002(04)	"Ethics in Public Affairs" Awards for Public	2001
	Affairs	
B2015-0005/002(05)	Pearson Medal [see B2015-0005/027M for VHS]	2002
B2015-0005/002(06)	Pearson Medal: letters	2002
B2015-0005/002(07)	Sarah Shorten award, CAUT	2002
B2015-0005/002(08)	Gandhi, King, Ikeda Award	2003
B2015-0005/066(08)	Gandhi, King, Ikeda Award (oversized	2003
	certificate)	
B2015-0005/002(09)	Adrienne Clarkson Public Service Laureateship	2004
B2015-0005/066(01)	City of Toronto 75th Anniversary of Persons	2004
	Case (oversized certificate)	
B2015-0005/002(10)	Honorary Prime Mentor Award	21 Oct 2007
B2015-0005/002(11)	Women building peace recognition:	2008
	Canadian Department of Peace Initiative	
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	

File number	File title	Date range
B2015-0005/002(12)	Diamond Jubilee Medal	2012
	Photographs	
B2015-0005/001P(13)	Fellowship, Royal Society of Canada	1993
B2015-0005/007P(01)	Awards received from the Governor General	[199-\$]
	on 2 occasions [Order of Canada?]	
B2015-0005/007P(02)	Photograph with Adrienne Clarkson on	2004
	receiving the Public Service Laureateship	
	Artifacts	
B2015-0005/001ART	Awards: Financial Post Environment Awards for	1991-1994
	Business (1991), 125th anniversary of	
	Confederation medal (1992), MacLean's	
	Honour Roll (1994)	
B2015-0005/002ART	Royal Canadian Society rosette (1982), YMCA	[1909?]-2003
	Women of Distinction Award (1986), The Dag	
	Hammarskjold Medal, "The Heroes of Peace"	
	(n.d.), Medal from Liepzig University (1909?),	
	Gandhi King Ikeda Award (2003)	
B2015-0005/005ART	Plaques: Simon Fraser University Thakore	1994-2009
	Foundation Award (1994), City of Toronto	
	Salute to the City (1997), Sarah Shorten Award	
	(2002), Older Canadians Network, Alexander	
	Gorlick Humanitarian Award (2009)	

# Subseries 2.2: Honorary degrees

File number	File title	Date range
B1996-0004/003(15)	[Notes for unidentified convocation address]	[1986\$]
B1996-0004/003(16)	Acadia University	1984
B1996-0004/048(02)	Acadia University (oversized degree)	1984
B1996-0004/004(01)	Queen's University	1984
B1996-0004/004(02)	Ryerson Polytechnical Institute	1984
B1996-0004/004(03)	York University	1985
B1996-0004/048(03)	York University (oversized degree and	1985
	certificate)	
B1996-0004/004(04)	Mount Saint Vincent University	1986
B1996-0004/004(05)	St. Francis Xavier	1986
B1996-0004/004(06)	Simon Fraser University	1987
B1996-0004/004(07)	Carleton University	1988
B1996-0004/005(01)	University of Guelph	1988

File number	File title	Date range
B1996-0004/005(02)	University of Alberta	1989
B1996-0004/005(03)	Concordia University	1990
B1996-0004/005(04)	University of British Columbia	1990
B1996-0004/048(04)	University of British Columbia (oversized	1990
	degree)	
B1996-0004/005(05)	Memorial University of Newfoundland	1990
B1996-0004/047(02)	Memorial University of Newfoundland	1990
	(oversized degree)	
B1996-0004/005(06)	McMaster University	1991
B1996-0004/005(07)	University of Ottawa	1991
B1996-0004/047(03)	University of Ottawa (oversized degree)	1991
B1996-0004/005(08)	University of Regina [see B1996-0004/007M for	1992
D100 ( 000 ( (00 5 (00 )	VHS]	1000
B1996-0004/005(09)	Laurentian University	1993
B1996-0004/047(04)	Laurentian University (oversized degree)	1993
B1996-0004/006(01)	Regis College, Toronto	1993
B1996-0004/006(02)	British Columbia Open University	1994
B1996-0004/006(03)	Lakehead University [see B2015-0005/010M for VHS]	1994
B1996-0004/006(04)	Technical University of Nova Scotia	1994
B1996-0004/048(05)	Technical University of Nova Scotia (oversized	1994
	degree)	
B1996-0004/006(05)	University of Toronto	1994
B1996-0004/047(05)	University of Toronto (oversized degree)	1994
B1996-0004/006(06)	University of Western Ontario	1994
B1996-0004/047(06)	University of Western Ontario (oversized	1994
	degree)	
B1996-0004/006(07)	University of Winnipeg	1994
	Photographs	
B1996-0004/001P(06)	Acadia University: photos	1984
B1996-0004/001P(07)	Ryerson University: photos	1984
B1996-0004/001P(08)	Mount Saint Vincent University: photos	1986
B1996-0004/001P(09)	University of Guelph: photos	1988
B1996-0004/001P(10)	University of Alberta: photo album	1989
B1996-0004/001P(11)	Memorial University: photos	1990
B1996-0004/001P(12)	McMaster University: photos	1991
B1996-0004/001P(13)	University of Ottawa: photos	1991
B1996-0004/001P(14)	University of Regina: photo and citation	1992
B1996-0004/001P(15)	Laurentian University: photos	1993

File number	File title	Date range
B1996-0004/001P(16)	Lakehead University: photos	1994
B1996-0004/001P(17)	Technical University of Nova Scotia: photos	1994
B1996-0004/001P(18)	University of Toronto: photos	1994
B2015-0005/066(02)	Ryerson (oversized degree)	1984
B2015-0005/066(03)	University of Alberta (oversized degree)	1989
B2015-0005/002(13)	Ontario College of Art	1995
B2015-0005/067(04)	Ontario College of Art (oversized certificate)	1995
B2015-0005/002(14)	McGill University [includes some photographs]	2006
B2015-0005/066(04)	McGill University (oversized degree)	2006
B2015-0005/002(15)	Ryerson University	June 2011
B2015-0005/067(05)	University of Victoria (oversized degree)	2012
B2015-0005/066(05)	Wilfred Laurier (oversized degree)	2014
B2015-0005/002(16)	Declined honorary degrees	1989-1996
	Photographs	
B2015-0005/001P(14)	Simon Fraser University: photos	1987
B2015-0005/001P(15)	Open University: photos	1994
B2015-0005/001P(16)	University of Toronto: photos	1994
B2015-0005/007P(03)	University of Western Ontario (oversized	1994
	photos)	
B2015-0005/008P	St. Francis Xavier: mounted photos [oversized]	1986

# Series 3: Correspondence

File number	File title	Date range
B1996-0004/007(01)	Correspondence from U.S.S.R.: Olga and	1968-1972
	Sergei Obrazof (Obratzows) [includes	
	photographs]	
B1996-0004/007(02)	Letters from [daughter] Mo, travels in Europe	1982
B1996-0004/007(03)	Correspondence related to book by Beth	1987
	Savan	
B1996-0004/007(04)	Simon Fraser University: consultation on	1987
	establishing a Women's Studies Program	
	Chronological correspondence	
B2015-0005/002(17)	Cards and postcards	n.d.
B2015-0005/002(18)	Correspondence	n.d.
B2015-0005/002(19)	Correspondence	1959
B2015-0005/002(20)	Correspondence	1962-1963
B2015-0005/002(21)	Correspondence	1963-1964

File number	File title	Date range
B2015-0005/002(22)	Correspondence	1966
B2015-0005/002(23)	Correspondence	1967
B2015-0005/002(24)	Letters from England	1967
B2015-0005/002(25)	Correspondence	1968
B2015-0005/003(01)	Correspondence	1969
B2015-0005/003(02)	Correspondence	1970
B2015-0005/003(03)	Correspondence	1971
B2015-0005/003(04)	Correspondence	1972
B2015-0005/003(05)	Correspondence	1973
B2015-0005/003(06)	Correspondence	1974
B2015-0005/003(07)	Correspondence	1975
B2015-0005/003(08)	Correspondence	1976
B2015-0005/003(09)	Correspondence	1977
B2015-0005/003(10)	Correspondence: responses to Globe and Mail article	1977
B2015-0005/003(11)	Correspondence	1978
B2015-0005/003(12)	Correspondence	1979
B2015-0005/003(13)	Correspondence	1980
B2015-0005/003(14)	Correspondence	1981
B2015-0005/003(15)	Correspondence [1 of 2]	1982
B2015-0005/003(16)	Correspondence [2 of 2]	1982
B2015-0005/003(17)	Correspondence	1983
B2015-0005/003(18)	Correspondence [1 of 3]	1984
B2015-0005/004(01)	Correspondence [2 of 3]	1984
B2015-0005/004(02)	Correspondence [3 of 3]	1984
B2015-0005/004(03)	Correspondence [1 of 3]	1985
B2015-0005/004(04)	Correspondence [2 of 3]	1985
B2015-0005/004(05)	Correspondence [3 of 3]	1985
B2015-0005/004(06)	Correspondence: congratulations on being	1985
	made University Professor	
B2015-0005/005(01)	Personal correspondence	1985-1992
B2015-0005/005(02)	Correspondence [1 of 3]	1986
B2015-0005/005(03)	Correspondence [2 of 3]	1986
B2015-0005/005(04)	Correspondence [3 of 3]	1986
B2015-0005/005(05)	Correspondence [1 of 3]	1987
B2015-0005/005(06)	Correspondence [2 of 3]	1987
B2015-0005/005(07)	Correspondence [3 of 3]	1987
B2015-0005/006(01)	Correspondence	1988

File number	File title	Date range
B2015-0005/006(02)	Personal correspondence	1988
B2015-0005/006(03)	Correspondence	1989
B2015-0005/006(04)	Correspondence	1990
B2015-0005/006(05)	Correspondence	1991
B2015-0005/006(06)	Personal correspondence	1991
B2015-0005/006(07)	Correspondence	1992
B2015-0005/006(08)	Correspondence	1993
B2015-0005/006(09)	Correspondence	1994
B2015-0005/006(10)	Correspondence	1995
B2015-0005/007(01)	Personal correspondence	1995
B2015-0005/007(02)	Correspondence	1996
B2015-0005/007(03)	Correspondence	1997
B2015-0005/007(04)	Correspondence	1998
B2015-0005/007(05)	Correspondence	1999
B2015-0005/007(06)	Correspondence	2000
B2015-0005/007(07)	Correspondence	2001
B2015-0005/007(08)	Personal correspondence	2001
B2015-0005/008(01)	Correspondence: emails re: 'Honouring Ursula'	2001
	in Canadian Woman Studies	
B2015-0005/008(02)	Correspondence	2002
B2015-0005/008(03)	Correspondence	2003
B2015-0005/008(04)	Correspondence	2004
B2015-0005/008(05)	Correspondence	2005
B2015-0005/008(06)	Correspondence	2006
B2015-0005/008(07)	Correspondence	2007
B2015-0005/008(08)	Correspondence	2008
B2015-0005/008(09)	Correspondence	2009
B2015-0005/008(10)	Correspondence	2010
B2015-0005/008(11)	Correspondence	2013
B2015-0005/009(01)	Correspondence: A	1975-1983
B2015-0005/009(02)	Correspondence: B	1975-1983
B2015-0005/009(03)	Correspondence: Noel Barnard	1974-1981
B2015-0005/009(04)	Correspondence: Anthony R. Butler	1980-1981
B2015-0005/009(05)	Correspondence: C	1975-1983
B2015-0005/009(06)	Correspondence: Tom Chase [sample]	1972-1982
B2015-0005/009(07)	Correspondence: Noam Chomsky	1994
B2015-0005/009(08)	Correspondence: Conserver Society	1975-1981
B2015-0005/009(09)	Correspondence: D	1971-1984

File number	File title	Date range
B2015-0005/009(10)	Correspondence: Jorge A. Del Rio	1982-1984
B2015-0005/009(11)	Correspondence: E	1977-1980
B2015-0005/009(12)	Correspondence: F	1976-1983
B2015-0005/009(13)	Correspondence: Fondation Fyssen:	1988
	nomination of Jean-Claude Gardin for 1998	
	prize	
B2015-0005/009(14)	Correspondence: G	1975-1983
B2015-0005/009(15)	Correspondence: Martha Goodway	1979-1983
B2015-0005/009(16)	Correspondence: H	1976-1983
B2015-0005/009(17)	Correspondence: Suzanne Heim	1981
B2015-0005/009(18)	Correspondence: Pauline Jewett	1984
	correspondence re: disarmament and	
	Shearwater base	
B2015-0005/009(19)	Correspondence: K	1974-1983
B2015-0005/009(20)	Correspondence: David N. Keightly	1979-1981
B2015-0005/010(01)	Correspondence: Diana Kamilli	1975-1979
B2015-0005/010(02)	Correspondence: L	1973-1983
B2015-0005/010(03)	Correspondence: Heather Lechtman	1977-1982
B2015-0005/010(04)	Correspondence: M	1974-1983
B2015-0005/010(05)	Correspondence: Fred Matson	1974
B2015-0005/010(06)	Correspondence: Heather Menzies:	1989
	introduction to "Fast forward and out of	
	control"	
B2015-0005/010(07)	Correspondence: Heather Menzies re: book	1996
B2015-0005/010(08)	Correspondence: Letters to/from/about	1985-1986
	Monica [daughter]	
B2015-0005/010(09)	Correspondence: N	1980-1983
B2015-0005/010(10)	Correspondence: NSERC	1977-1983
B2015-0005/010(11)	Correspondence: Joseph Needham	1974-1982
B2015-0005/010(12)	Correspondence: O-R	1974-1980
B2015-0005/010(13)	Correspondence: James Orbinski	1999
B2015-0005/010(14)	Correspondence: Mary Lou Payzant	n.d.
B2015-0005/010(15)	Correspondence: Gerhard Rammer	2002
B2015-0005/010(16)	Correspondence: Research Board	1982, n.d.
B2015-0005/010(17)	Correspondence: Royal Ontario Museum	1972-1981
B2015-0005/010(18)	Correspondence: Bertrand Russell Editorial	1980-1983
	Project	
B2015-0005/011(01)	Correspondence: S	1976-1983
B2015-0005/011(02)	Correspondence: Science Council	1978-1981

File number	File title	Date range
B2015-0005/011(03)	Correspondence: Science for Peace	1981-1984
B2015-0005/011(04)	Correspondence: Clifford Sharing	1998
B2015-0005/011(05)	Correspondence: Yen Shih	1975-1980
B2015-0005/011(06)	Correspondence: Vandana Shiva	1995
B2015-0005/011(07)	Correspondence: Cyril Smith	1971-1984
B2015-0005/011(08)	Personal correspondence: Michelle	2003-2004
	Swenarchuk	
B2015-0005/011(09)	Correspondence: T	1976-1983
B2015-0005/011(10)	Correspondence: Trent University: Margaret	1987
	Laurence Lectureship: funding proposal	
B2015-0005/011(11)	Correspondence: Bruce Trigger about RSC	1996-1998
	paper	
B2015-0005/011(12)	Correspondence: letter from Pierre Elliot	1978
	Trudeau	
B2015-0005/011(13)	Correspondence: Douglas Tushingham, ROM,	1980
	glazed pottery samples – results [photos]	
B2015-0005/011(14)	Correspondence: Prof. R.F. Tylecote	1973-1983
B2015-0005/011(15)	Correspondence: U-V	1975-1981
B2015-0005/011(16)	Correspondence: W	1971-1984
B2015-0005/011(17)	Correspondence: Fred Weinberg	1973-1983
B2015-0005/011(18)	Correspondence: Phil Werren, with cassette	1994
	tape of music	
B2015-0005/011(19)	Correspondence: X-Z	1974-1983

# Series 4: Day planners

File number	File title	Date range
B1996-0004/007(05)	Daily journals	1960, 1961
B1996-0004/007(06)	Daily journals	1962, 1963
B1996-0004/007(07)	Daily journals	1964, 1965
B1996-0004/008(01)	Daily journals	1966, 1967
B1996-0004/008(02)	Daily journals	1968, 1969
B1996-0004/008(03)	Daily journals [photos removed from 1970]	1970, 1971
B1996-0004/008(04)	Daily journals	1972, 1973
B1996-0004/009(01)	Daily journals	1974, 1975
B1996-0004/009(02)	Daily journals	1976, 1977
B1996-0004/009(03)	Daily journals	1978, 1979
B1996-0004/009(04)	Daily journal and monthly minder	1980

File number	File title	Date range
B1996-0004/009(05)	Monthly minders	1981-1983
B1996-0004/009(06)	Monthly minders	1984-1986
B1996-0004/010(01)	Monthly minders	1987-1989
B1996-0004/010(02)	Monthly minders	1990-1991
B1996-0004/010(03)	Monthly minders	1992-1993
B1996-0004/011	Pocket day-timers (1 book per month)	July 1982-Dec 1985
B1996-0004/012	Pocket day-timers (1 book per month)	Jan 1986-Aug 1989
B1996-0004/013	Pocket day-timers (1 book per month)	Oct 1989-Dec 1992
B2015-0005/011(20)	Monthly planner	1994
B2015-0005/011(21)	Monthly planner	1995
B2015-0005/012(01)	Monthly planners	1996-1997
B2015-0005/012(02)	Monthly planner	1998
B2015-0005/012(03)	Monthly planner	1999
B2015-0005/012(04)	Monthly planner	2000
B2015-0005/012(05)	Monthly planner	2001
B2015-0005/012(06)	Monthly planner	2002
B2015-0005/012(07)	Monthly planner	2003
B2015-0005/012(08)	Monthly planner	2004
B2015-0005/012(09)	Monthly planner	2005
B2015-0005/012(10)	Monthly planner	2006
B2015-0005/012(11)	Monthly planner	2007
B2015-0005/012(12)	Monthly planner	2008
B2015-0005/012(13)	Monthly planner	2009
B2015-0005/012(14)	Monthly planner	2010
	Photographs	
B1996-0004/001P(19)	Photos removed from 1970 daily journal	ca. 1970
B1996-0004/001P(20)	Photos removed from 1980 monthly minder:	ca. 1980
	Monica and Fred Franklin	
B1996-0004/001P(21)	Photo removed from 1981 monthly minder	ca. 1981
B1996-0004/001P(22)	Photo removed from 1982 monthly minder	ca. 1982

# Series 5: Notes and notebooks

File number	File title	Date range
B1996-0004/014(01)	Notebook	1963

File number	File title	Date range
B1996-0004/014(02)	Diary notes	1964
B1996-0004/014(03)	Notebook	1966
B1996-0004/014(04)	Notes, early 1970s: addresses [illegible]; protest	[197-]
	against re-militarization	
B1996-0004/014(05)	Notebook: general daybook notes, 1970s:	[197-]
	Conserver Society, archaeology, energy	
	policy	
B1996-0004/014(06)	Notebook: notes and addresses: UBC, Halifax,	[198-\$]
	trips west	
B1996-0004/014(07)	Notebooks re: research and teaching	[198-\$]
B1996-0004/014(08)	Notebooks: lecture itineraries	[198-] – [199-]
B1996-0004/014(09)	Notes re: Massey lecture	1987
B1996-0004/014(10)	Notebook	ca. 1992
B1996-0004/014(11)	Notes for talks	n.d.
B2015-0005/013(01)	Notebook	n.d.
B2015-0005/013(02)	Notebooks	n.d.
B2015-0005/013(03)	Notebook	[197-?]
B2015-0005/013(04)	Notebooks	[197-?]
B2015-0005/013(05)	Notebook	[197-?]
B2015-0005/013(06)	Notebook	1975
B2015-0005/013(07)	Notebook	1976
B2015-0005/013(08)	Notebook	1977
B2015-0005/013(09)	Notebook	ca. 1982
B2015-0005/013(10)	Notebook	ca. 1983
B2015-0005/013(11)	Notebook	1987
B2015-0005/014(01)	Notebook	ca. 1987
B2015-0005/014(02)	Notebook: archaeometry	ca. 1991
B2015-0005/014(03)	Notes from Cambridge archaeometry	n.d.
	conference	
B2015-0005/014(04)	History of Science seminar notes	n.d.
B2015-0005/014(05)	Diary	Aug 2002

# Series 6: Chronology files (Keynotes, lectures, talks)

File number	File title	Date range
B1996-0004/014(12)	McGill University: The University and the	n.d.
	Purchase of Knowledge	
B1996-0004/014(13)	Public Forum: disarmament and development	n.d.

File number	File title	Date range
B1996-0004/014(14)	Talk, Vancouver	n.d.
B1996-0004/014(15)	Transcript of conversation with Deborah	n.d.
	Stienstra	
B1996-0004/014(16)	U of T public forum: Science, religion and the	n.d.
	arms race	
B1996-0004/002(39)	University of Toronto. Dept of Physics.	Mar 1949
	McLennan Laboratory Seminar	
	Announcement. Ursula Martius presentation	
	on Research in post-war Germany"	
B1996-0004/014(17)	Talk on social function of the peace	[early 1960s?]
	movement	
B1996-0004/014(18)	Toronto Campaign for Nuclear Disarmament	1963
	study conference, 5-6 Oct 1963	
B1996-0004/015(01)	American Association for the Advancement of	1964
	Science: meeting in Montreal on "Science	
	and the human welfare"	
B1996-0004/015(02)	Application of Science in the Examination of	1970
	Works of Art, Boston, American Oriental	
	Society	
B1996-0004/015(03)	Service at the Newman Centre, Toronto:	1971
	invitation by Peter Shenan	
B1996-0004/015(04)	Talk to the Waste Management Advisory	1975
	Board	
B1996-0004/015(05)	University of Western Ontario, Brescia College,	1975
	graduation address	
B1996-0004/015(06)	University of Victoria: Violence in Society	1976
B1996-0004/015(07)	York University: A Conference on Science and	1977
	the Politics of the Environment [see B1996-	
	0004/010S for audiotape]	
B1996-0004/047(07)	York University A Conference on Science and	1977
	the Politics of the Environment (oversized	
	poster)	
B1996-0004/015(08)	Energy and lifestyle: shaping the future lecture	1978
B1996-0004/015(09)	United Church of Canada: Seminar on non-	Spring 1978
	violence and human rights	
B1996-0004/015(10)	Parish conference: Faith, Science and the	2-4 Nov 1979
	Future	
B1996-0004/015(11)	"Liberty is not enough" University College	[198-\$]
B1996-0004/015(12)	Resistance and survival in the nuclear age	[198-\$]

File number	File title	Date range
B1996-0004/015(13)	Memorial for Elsie Gregory MacGill	26 Nov 1980
B1996-0004/015(14)	Ontario Federation of Labour energy	11-12 Feb
	conference	1980
B1996-0004/015(15)	Symposium on the Bronze Age of China	2-3 June 1980
B1996-0004/015(16)	Barbara Ward memorial	1981
B1996-0004/015(17)	Global Connections seminar on energy and	1982
	development, Toronto	
B1996-0004/015(18)	Various talks	1983
B1996-0004/015(19)	Acadia, "Women in Science" and Halifax visit	1983
B1996-0004/015(20)	Canadian Federation of Students: keynote at	1983
	Students for Peace and Disarmament	
B1996-0004/015(21)	CRIAW conference: "Will Women Change	1983
	Technology or Will Technology Change	
	Women?"	
B1996-0004/015(22)	First National Conference for Women in	1983
	Science and Technology	
B1996-0004/015(23)	Holy Blossom Temple: Nuclear Awareness	Jan 1983
	Program	
B1996-0004/016(01)	UBC Cecil and Ida Green visiting professorship	1983
	and various Vancouver talks	
B1996-0004/016(02)	Various talks	1984
B1996-0004/016(03)	Address to University of Toronto School of	1984
	Graduate Studies "Reflections on Projects and	
	Mega-Projects"	
B1996-0004/016(04)	Ban Chiang seminar, Smithsonian	21 Jan 1984
B1996-0004/016(05)	"Beyond the Arms Race" conference at	1984
	Mount St. Vincent University [see B1996-	
	0004/023S for audiotape]	
B1996-0004/016(06)	Carleton University: Technology, Innovation	1984
	and Social Change	
B1996-0004/016(07)	Concordia University: lecture on science,	1984
	technology and the citizen [detailed lecture	
	notes and correspondence]	
B1996-0004/016(08)	Concordia University: Science College public	12 Jan 1984
	lecture series: modern scientific methodology	
	as applied to archaeology	
B1996-0004/016(09)	Interfaith program for public awareness of	1984
	nuclear issues: keynote	

File number	File title	Date range
B1996-0004/016(10)	OISE conference on women and education	1984
	for peace and non-violence	
B1996-0004/016(11)	Sir Daniel Wilson Symposium in Anthropology	23 Feb 1984
B1996-0004/016(12)	Symposium on centenary of the admission of	4 Dec 1984
	women to the University of Toronto: Impact of	
	changing technology on women's workplace	
B1996-0004/016(13)	Address on "Conversions – structural, moral,	1985
	scientific" conference in Montreal by the	
	Health Professionals for Nuclear Responsibility	
B1996-0004/016(14)	Committee of Canadians, 14 Nov 1985	1985
B1996-0004/016(15)	Conference on Pathways to Peace, 1-3 Nov	1985
	1985	
B1996-0004/016(16)	Green Think Tank, Vancouver	1985
B1996-0004/016(17)	Halifax Women's Peace Conference,	1985
	"Women's Alternatives for Negotiating Peace"	
	including background notes	
B1996-0004/016(18)	Halifax Peace Conference (women and	1985
	peace, Barb Sparrow remark)	
B1996-0004/016(19)	Montreal, John Abbott College	13 Nov 1985
B1996-0004/016(20)	OISE: Peace Study	1985
B1996-0004/016(21)	Panel discussion: Star Wars: Should Canada	1985
	participate in strategic defense initiative? OISE	
B1996-0004/016(22)	Pikadon plus 30: a panel discussion, Oct 27	[1985?]
B1996-0004/017(01)	Sermon at Church of St. Philip the Apostle	1985
B1996-0004/017(02)	Speeches	1985-1986
B1996-0004/017(03)	Talk to LSR, Hart House, Sept 19	[1985?]
B1996-0004/017(04)	"The Ecology of Violence" Ursula Franklin on	1985
	nuclear war, society and the individual, McGill	
B1996-0004/017(05)	University Women's Club, North York: The	1985
	erosion of democracy in a nuclear world	
B1996-0004/017(06)	United Church peace consultation	1985
B1996-0004/017(07)	University of Guelph, Women and science,	1985
	including transcript of the talk and Q&A	
	period	
B1996-0004/017(08)	Wiegand lecture "The coming reformation in	1985
	science"	
B1996-0004/017(09)	Edmonton, University of Alberta Women's	1986
	Studies Symposium: "What do women really	
	want?"	

File number	File title	Date range
B1996-0004/017(10)	Fate of the Earth, third biennial conference, Ottawa	1986
B1996-0004/017(11)	Fate of the Earth (FOTE) conference: correspondence	1986
B1996-0004/017(12)	"Hope in the Nuclear Age", talk at Holy Blossom Temple	1986
B1996-0004/017(13)	House of Commons Standing Committee on Research, Science and Technology: notes for presentation	1986
B1996-0004/017(14)	Lectures to Science for Peace	1986-1989
B1996-0004/017(15)	Nanoose campaign talk: "Nanoose: who's in charge?"	1986
B1996-0004/017(16)	Ontario Advisory Council on Women's Issues: "An equal society: into the year 2000"	1986
B1996-0004/017(17)	Richmond Hill, 19 Apr 1986	1986
B1996-0004/017(18)	Saskatchewan Uranium Development presentation to the NDP's inquiry into nuclear energy	1986
B1996-0004/017(19)	SGS symposium to celebrate centenary of the admission of women to U of T	1986
B1996-0004/017(20)	Simon Fraser University Summer Institute on Peace and War	1986
B1996-0004/017(21)	University Arts Women's Club "Ethics in Science"	1986
B1996-0004/017(22)	University of Alberta, visitor in Women's studies – four lectures [see B1996-0004/031S-/033S for audiotapes]	1986
B1996-0004/017(23)	Victoria (BC) International Development Education Association: "Working together for peace" [transcript]	1986
B1996-0004/017(24)	War, peace and militarism conference	1986
B1996-0004/017(25)	War, peace and militarism in history and the present, Innis College: lecture "Prerequisites for Peace"	1986
B1996-0004/017(26)	"Women and Science" Queen's University	1986
B1996-0004/018(01)	Women's Peace Conference, Halifax, and VOW annual meeting	1986
B1996-0004/018(02)	Background notes by Ursula M. Franklin and Martha Goodings, for Halifax gathering	1986

File number	File title	Date range
B1996-0004/018(03)	Alberta Citizen's Anti-Cruise Missile Committee	1987
	public rally in Edmonton	
B1996-0004/018(04)	Brock University talk on modern technology	1987
	and human values: lecture notes and	
	presentation	
B1996-0004/018(05)	Canadian Institute for International Affairs: talk	1987
	on "A Peace Perspective on Disarmament"	
B1996-0004/018(06)	Canadian Unitarian Council, Halifax, keynote	1987
	on the Leaven of Religious Liberalism: lectures	
	and background	
B1996-0004/018(07)	C.B. MacPherson memorial, notes for address	[ca. 1987]
B1996-0004/018(08)	Emmanuel College: peacemaking in the 80s,	1987
	and subsequent correspondence with Martin	
	Rumscheidt	
B1996-0004/018(09)	"Further Reflections on the Coming	Jan 1987
	Reformation in Science" Sigma XI: The	
	Scientific Research Society	
B1996-0004/018(10)	Learned Societies workshop on peace and	1987
	action in the community	
B1996-0004/018(11)	Ontario Museum Association annual	1987
	conference: keynote on the place of	
	museums in a complex society	
B1996-0004/018(12)	Science for Peace, Brock University: What can	[1987?]
	Science for	
B1996-0004/018(13)	SPARC (Social Planning and Research Council	1987
	of British Columbia) conference on sustainable	
	development, paper on justice in a	
	technological society	
B1996-0004/018(14)	Trinity College Chapel, Lenten sermon	1987
B1996-0004/018(15)	UBC Centre for Continuing Education: "This	1987
	borrowed land" film screening and workshop	
	with Ursula Franklin	
B1996-0004/018(16)	Wiegand lecture: The coming reformation in	[1987?]
	science	
B1996-0004/018(17)	YWCA of St. Thomas – Elgin Society of Friends	1987
	Sparta: Women's role in creating a peaceful	
	society	
B1996-0004/018(18)	Canadian Association for Women in Science	1988
	AGM: lecture	

File number	File title	Date range
B1996-0004/018(19)	Church of the Holy Trinity: sermon on grounds for hope in the nuclear age	1988
B1996-0004/018(20)	Common Futures: International Forum on Sustainable Development (Pollution Probe)	1988
B1996-0004/018(21)	Conference on women and science and technology: Drexel University	1988
B1996-0004/019(01)	Dalhousie President's Symposium on Undergraduate Education	1988
B1996-0004/019(02)	Dalhousie Student Pugwash panel on women and science [transcript]	1988
B1996-0004/019(03)	Delta Kappa Gamma Society International "Women Facing Technology"	1988
B1996-0004/019(04)	First Unitarian Congregation of Toronto: Workman lecture [see B1996-0004/036S for audiotape]	1988
B1996-0004/019(05)	G7 Summit and "Citizen Summit" (counter conference)	1988
B1996-0004/019(06)	King's College Institute for Advanced Studies Symposium on the Earth and the Mind's Eye	1988
B1996-0004/019(07)	Margaret Laurence Memorial Lecture: Trent University	1988
B1996-0004/047(08)	Margaret Laurence Memorial Lecture (oversized poster)	1988
B1996-0004/019(08)	Nurses for social responsibility	1988-1989
B1996-0004/019(09)	OISE symposium on survival or violence	1988
B1996-0004/019(10)	Ontario Secondary School Teachers' Federation (OSSTF) District 15, professional development day	1988
B1996-0004/019(11)	Responsibility in Research and SFU Institute for the Humanities: "Responsibility in Science: Can it be Taught?"	1988
B1996-0004/019(12)	Science for Peace: Panel on "The Militarization Agenda"	1988
B1996-0004/019(13)	Science Teachers Association: Science in Society	1988
B1996-0004/019(14)	"The context of Science" Dalhousie	1988
B1996-0004/019(15)	U of T Continuing Studies on International Political Conflict and Conflict Management	1988

File number	File title	Date range
B1996-0004/019(16)	U of T Dept of Political Science "Non- governmental organizations and the construction of peace"	1988
B1996-0004/019(17)	Women in Educational Administration conference	1988
B1996-0004/019(18)	Ballet/Opera House public meeting	1989
B1996-0004/019(19)	Canadian Education Association (CEA) short course in	1989
B1996-0004/019(20)	Canadian Environmental Network, Canadian Environment Week (House of Commons)	1989
B1996-0004/019(21)	Cardinal Newman High School Social Justice Forum	1989
B1996-0004/019(22)	Careers for Tomorrow: Dufferin Peel Roman Catholic Separate School Board	1989
B1996-0004/019(23)	Election of Margaret Fulton as OISE fellow	1989
B1996-0004/020(01)	Ethical choices, Ethics and technology, Guelph University [1 of 2]	1989
B1996-0004/020(02)	Ethical choices, Ethics and technology, Guelph University [2 of 2]	1989
B1996-0004/020(03)	Global development awareness week, Toronto	Jan 1989
B1996-0004/020(04)	Green energy conference, Montreal: "What is a green energy policy" [transcript] [see B1996-0004/046S for audiotape]	1989
B1996-0004/020(05)	McMaster: military research at universities	1989
B1996-0004/020(06)	MCPVA (Metropolitan Catholic Principals' and Vice-Principals' Association professional development day	1989
B1996-0004/020(07)	Ministry of Education retreat	1989
B1996-0004/020(08)	One Submarine Less (nuclear submarine)	1989
B1996-0004/020(09)	Public forum on non-violence social action in honour of the Dalai Lama	1989
B1996-0004/020(10)	Rose Sheinin memorial dinner	1989
B1996-0004/020(11)	Science Awards Banquet, University of Waterloo	1989
B1996-0004/020(12)	Annual Program on Violence Against Women	1990
B1996-0004/020(13)	The Atlantic Environmental Networks conference and AGM	1990

File number	File title	Date range
B1996-0004/020(14)	BC trip: UBC degree, Hornby, Rosa Ho, VOW Victoria and BC	1990
B1996-0004/020(15)	BC trip: Hornby Island	Spring 1990
B1996-0004/020(16)	Calgary, human rights conference	1990
B1996-0004/020(17)	Canadian Science Writers' Association	1990
B1996-0004/021(01)	Carleton University speakers' series on "Women, science and technology" [see B2015-0005/004M for VHS]	1990
B1996-0004/021(02)	Central Ontario Region Family Violence Prevention Forum, keynote	1990
B1996-0004/021(03)	City School, Toronto, 13 Nov 1990	1990
B1996-0004/021(04)	Gender Science and Medicine II	1990
B1996-0004/021(05)	Human Rights in the Twenty-First Century: a global challenge, Banff	1990
B1996-0004/021(06)	Human Rights in the Twenty-First Century: a global challenge, Banff: programs	1990
B1996-0004/021(07)	Humberside Collegiate	Jan 1990
B1996-0004/021(08)	J.W. Hodgins Memorial Lecture "The future of engineering" [see B1996-0004/049S for audiotape]	1990
B1996-0004/021(09)	Madan Handa memorial lecture: "Reflections on peace and peace studies"	Oct 1990
B1996-0004/021(10)	Metal Arts Guild	1990
B1996-0004/021(11)	OAME (Ontario Association for Math Education) leadership	1990
B1996-0004/021(12)	Ontario English Catholic Teachers Association (OECTA) conference	1990
B1996-0004/021(13)	Saskatchewan: the costs of going nuclear, 13 Feb 1990	1990
B1996-0004/047(09)	"Nuclear: Who Pays the Price" and "The Costs of Going Nuclear" (oversized posters)	1990
B1996-0004/021(14)	Saskatchewan: Wollaston Lake: slow poke	1990
B1996-0004/021(15)	Saskatchewan: background material	1990
B1996-0004/021(16)	The socio-semiotics of objects: the role of artifacts in social symbolic processes	1990
B1996-0004/022(01)	STAO (Science Teachers Association of Ontario) conference	1990
B1996-0004/022(02)	Toronto Board of Education: Annual Program on Violence Against Women, 4 Dec 1990	1990

File number	File title	Date range
B1996-0004/022(03)	Trinity College Chapel, University Sermon Series: "Reflections on Lent in a Violent Society"	1990
B1996-0004/022(04)	UN: Communities and the Environment: Towards a Sustainable Future	1990
B1996-0004/022(05)	United Church of Canada Assembly	1990
B1996-0004/022(06)	The User Friendly School" Regional Curriculum Council Spring retreat	1990
B1996-0004/022(07)	Vanier College Spring Conference: Educating for a changing world	1990
B1996-0004/022(08)	Windsor Board of Education: Family violence conference	1990
B1996-0004/022(09)	Women in Education Administration Ontario	1990
B1996-0004/022(10)	Prof. Zdenka Volavka memorial service (eulogy), 6 Feb 1990	1990
B1996-0004/022(11)	Glasnost and the global village: a photographic exploration: conference and panel	1991
B1996-0004/022(12)	Horizon presents: a conversation with Ursula Franklin on the subject of peace [see B1996-0004/005M for VHS]	[1991?]
B1996-0004/022(13)	International Peace Conference, Toronto	1991
B1996-0004/022(14)	"Materials without Science" Queen's University	1991
B1996-0004/022(15)	MIT lecture (cancelled for Gulf War)	1991
B1996-0004/022(16)	MSTE (Mathematics, Science, and Technology Education Group) colloquium	1991
B1996-0004/022(17)	National Gallery of Canada: opening of exhibition by Robert Del Tridicio [photos]	1991
B1996-0004/022(18)	Ontario's Energy Future: OPIRG Guelph, 5 June 1991	1991
B1996-0004/022(19)	The pacifist in historical perspective; international conference, Toronto	1991
B1996-0004/022(20)	Science consultants (Organization of Consultative personnel Professional Development Day)	1991
B1996-0004/022(21)	Spring Provincial Equity Conference for School Boards	1991
B1996-0004/023(01)	CADE (The Canadian Association of Distance Education) conference	1992

File number	File title	Date range
B1996-0004/023(02)	CAPSLE (Canadian Association for the	1992
	Practical Study of Law in Education)	
	conference	
B1996-0004/023(03)	Compass conference on education	1992
B1996-0004/023(04)	Epiphany 19 Jan 1992	1992
B1996-0004/023(05)	Horizons: Conference on careers for women	1992
B1996-0004/023(06)	Keynote, Luther College, University of Regina	1992
B1996-0004/023(07)	Keynote, Society of Friends "Quaker witness in	1992
	a technological society"	
B1996-0004/023(08)	McGill Club talk	1992
B1996-0004/023(09)	Weizmann Women for Science: Scientific	1992
	programme [photo removed]	
B1996-0004/023(10)	Women in Educational Administration in	1992
	Ontario: International Women's Day	
B1996-0004/023(11)	Banff conference on acoustic ecology:	1993-1994
	keynote on silence and the notion of the	
	commons, published in Soundscape [1 of 2]	
B1996-0004/023(12)	Banff conference on acoustic ecology: [2 of	1992
	2] [text of lecture] [see B1996-0004/060S for	
	audiotape]	
B1996-0004/023(13)	Amnesty International reception, 19 Oct 1995	1995
	Photographs	
B1996-0004/001P(23)	The Canadian Association of Physicists: fifth	25-27 May
	annual Physics Congress [photo and program]	1950
B1996-0004/001P(24)	Photo album: presented to Dr. Ursula Franklin	Nov 1983
	and Mr. Franklin on the occasion of their visit	
	to the University of British Columbia	
B1996-0004/001P(25)	Photos: Victoria	12 May 1985
B2015-0005/066(06)	Various event posters (oversized)	1991-2003
B2015-0005/014(05)	Undated talks	n.d.
B2015-0005/014(06)	Declined speaking events, conferences,	1989-2002
	symposia, seminars	
B2015-0005/014(07)	Declined councils and focus groups	1990-1996
B2015-0005/014(08)	Chemical Institute of Canada: dinner meeting	6 Feb 1968
B2015-0005/014(09)	Various talks	1972
B2015-0005/014(10)	IHPST public lectures (posters)	1973, 1975
B2015-0005/014(11)	"Experimental studies on ancient materials"	1975
	seminar at McMaster University	

File number	File title	Date range
B2015-0005/014(12)	115th annual conference of metallurgists	22-26 Aug
		1976
B2015-0005/014(13)	"Gold for the gods" metallurgical look at the	18 Nov 1976
	ROM exhibition seminar	
B2015-0005/014(14)	"Historical metallurgy": Ladies night of the	10 Dec 1976
	North West Quebec branch of the CIM	
B2015-0005/014(15)	Imperial Oil (Esso) Development Division	14 May 1976
	general meeting	
B2015-0005/014(16)	The Royal Society of Canada Symposium: new	22-23 Oct
	perspective in Canadian archaeology	1976
B2015-0005/014(17)	Brock University Institute of Urban and	Oct 1977
	Environmental Studies seminar	
B2015-0005/014(18)	U of T sesquicentennial lecture series at	1977
	Ontario Science Centre	
B2015-0005/014(19)	Annual meeting of the Society for the History	1978
	of Technology	
B2015-0005/014(20)	Canadian Conference on Engineering	15-16 May
	Education	1978
B2015-0005/014(21)	Energy efficient construction and retrofit	9 Nov 1978
	symposium, Ontario Ministry of Industry and	
	Tourism	
B2015-0005/014(22)	Geological applications to archaeology	Oct 1978
	symposium	
B2015-0005/014(23)	"On bronze and other metals in early China"	26-30 June
	at conference on the origins of Chinese	1978
	civilization, UC Berkeley [transcript]	
B2015-0005/014(24)	"On speaking truth to planning" Friends	July 1978
	General Conference [transcript]	
B2015-0005/014(25)	Ontario Association of Architects Convention	17 Feb 1978
	luncheon	
B2015-0005/014(26)	Seminar for U of T Joint Centre on Modern East	27 Oct 1978
	Asia	
B2015-0005/014(27)	Talk on social impact of technology in APS 401	3 Oct 1978
B2015-0005/014(28)	U of T Institute for Environmental Studies Think	26 May 1978
	Tank: "Environmental Issues and Canadian	
	Federalism"	
B2015-0005/014(29)	Various talks	1979
B2015-0005/015(01)	Sunderland Gardner lecture [transcript] [See	1979
	B1996-0004/012S for audiotape]	

File number	File title	Date range
B2015-0005/015(02)	Centre Stage Forum: Barriers to equality: the	5 Mar [198-?]
	big issues facing women now	
B2015-0005/015(03)	Lehigh, Scholar-in-residence and Mellon	1980
	lecturer	
B2015-0005/015(04)	Various talks and lectures	1981
B2015-0005/015(05)	Canadian Institute of Mining and Metallurgy	1982-1983
	correspondence and talk	
B2015-0005/015(06)	"The potential of technical studies of ancient	25 Nov 1982
	objects" Physics Colloquium, University of	
	Toronto	
B2015-0005/015(07)	Smithsonian, The contribution of technical	9 Mar 1982
	studies to the understanding of Chinese	
	culture [See B1996-0004/016S for audiotape]	
B2015-0005/015(08)	Various talks and lectures	1982
B2015-0005/015(09)	Various talks	1983
B2015-0005/015(10)	Environmentalist dinner, Hamilton	18 Mar 1983
B2015-0005/015(11)	Lecture, the Vancouver Institute	Nov 1983
B2015-0005/015(12)	Ryerson lecture in the history of technology:	26 Jan 1983
	"The Chineseness of Chinese technology"	
B2015-0005/015(13)	Science and technology lectures at McMaster	1983
B2015-0005/015(14)	Various talks	1984
B2015-0005/015(15)	Concordia lecture series on technology and	1984
	culture	
B2015-0005/015(16)	"New approaches to understanding	26-27 Oct
	technology" keynote at International Seminar	1984
	on Technology, innovation and social change,	
	Carleton University [transcript]	
B2015-0005/015(17)	Notes for a presentation to the Hon. J. Clark	9 Mar 1984
	and members of his taskforce on the	
	challenge of peace [transcript]	
B2015-0005/015(18)	Various talks	1985
B2015-0005/015(19)	CWEST: 3rd convention of women in	24-25 May
	engineering, science and technology	1985
B2015-0005/015(20)	Sermon, given at "Pathways to Peace"	2 Nov 1985
	conference, Timothy Eaton Memorial Church,	
	Toronto [transcript]	
B2015-0005/015(21)	Drake convocation address and John W.	Oct 1985
	Abrams memorial lecture	
B2015-0005/015(22)	Various talks	1986

File number	File title	Date range
B2015-0005/015(23)	An equal society: Into the year 2000, Ontario Advisory Council on Women's Issues [transcript]	3-4 Nov 1986
B2015-0005/015(24)	Canadian consulting engineering awards [Dr. Franklin was a judge]	26 June 1986
B2015-0005/015(25)	University of New Brunswick: Bryan Priestman Memorial lecture	1986
B2015-0005/015(26)	University of Toronto: IHPST lecture for Bert Hall: history of iron making	1986
B2015-0005/015(27)	Various talks	1987
B2015-0005/015(28)	Academia and the professional schools symposium	7 May 1987
B2015-0005/015(29)	Archaeological Institute of America, 89th general meeting	27 -30 Dec 1987
B2015-0005/015(30)	Bill Irving Service	1987
B2015-0005/016(01)	Franklin's presentation, minutes of proceedings and evidence of the Standing Committee on Research, Science and Technology, House of Commons [transcript]	30 Mar 1987
B2015-0005/016(02)	John Abbott College convocation	11 June 1987
B2015-0005/016(03)	Notes for a tribute to C.B. MacPherson	ca. 1987
B2015-0005/016(04)	Ontario Museum Association annual conference	1987
B2015-0005/016(05)	Reflection paper, for discussion at the conference on theology and peace, Toronto [draft]	Nov 1987
B2015-0005/016(06)	Sermon, Trinity College Chapel	21 Oct 1987
B2015-0005/016(07)	Canadian Museums Association, 41st annual conference, St. John New Brunswick	15-19 June 1988
B2015-0005/016(08)	CAWIS woman of the year award: women in science: looking back, looking ahead	1988
B2015-0005/016(09)	"Conversations with ancient objects": 3rd annual J. Tuzo Wilson lecture, Ontario Science Centre [see B1996-0004/038S for audiotape]	20 Nov 1988
B2015-0005/016(10)	Environmental seminars, Institute for Environmental Studies, University of Toronto [poster]	20 Sept 1988
B2015-0005/016(11)	Global development awareness week	27 Jan 1988

File number	File title	Date range
B2015-0005/016(12)	Joint stewardship of the environment	18 Mar 1988
	conference, Ministry of the Environment	
B2015-0005/016(13)	Rally for a free Chile, OISE auditorium	11 Sept 1988
B2015-0005/016(14)	"The university and the purchase of	1988
	knowledge" McGill [transcript of discussion]	
B2015-0005/016(15)	Workman lecture, First Unitarian Congregation	22 Apr 1988
	of Toronto	
B2015-0005/016(16)	Liberty and liberation symposium, University	17-21 Jan
	College, "Liberty is not enough" [transcript]	1989
	[see B1996-0004/039S for audiotape]	
B2015-0005/016(17)	Ministry of Colleges and Universities	2-3 Mar 1989
	conference, Planning for Diversity	
B2015-0005/016(18)	Program on Ancient Technologies and	7-8 Nov 1988,
	Archaeological Materials (ATAM) University of	Nov 1989
	Illinois at Urbana-Champaign and "From pots	
	to people: a reconstruction of the past"	
	MillerComm90	
B2015-0005/016(19)	University of Waterloo awards banquet	14 Nov 1989
B2015-0005/016(20)	University Research in Canada, Royal Society	27 Nov 1989
	of Canada: the issues: an invitational	
	conference sponsored by York University	
	[typed notes and summary and comments on	
	workshop]	
B2015-0005/016(21)	"What is a green energy policy", Green	14-17 Sept
	Energy Conference [transcript]	1989
B2015-0005/016(22)	Brock University Status of Women in Science	18 May 1990
	Committee: "Whatever happened to gender	
	bias?"	
B2015-0005/016(23)	Canadian Environmental Law Association	5 Apr 1990
	AGM: global warming panel	
B2015-0005/016(24)	Canadian Science Writers' Association	30 May – 2
	conference	June 1990
B2015-0005/016(25)	Canadian Women's Studies Association panel	May 1990
	on "the continuity between spirituality and	
B0015 0005 (01 / / 0 );	activism" at Learneds [transcript]	10.1
B2015-0005/016(26)	Comments for Pamela Harris	10 Jan 1990
B2015-0005/016(27)	Engineering Week	1990
B2015-0005/016(28)	Institute for Environmental Studies lunch time	11 Jan 1990
	seminar series	

File number	File title	Date range
B2015-0005/016(29)	OSSTF Status of Women Committee, Peel	7 Feb 1990
	Women Teacher's Association and Special	
	Assistant – Equal Opportunity: "Will women	
	change technology or will technology	
	change women?"	
B2015-0005/016(30)	Outstanding contribution to university	15 June 1990
	teaching (OCUFA)	
B2015-0005/016(31)	Princeton University 20th anniversary of	8 Mar 1990
	undergraduate coeducation	
B2015-0005/016(32)	Royal Society of Canada Symposium "One	3 June 1990
	step forward, two steps backward?"	
B2015-0005/016(33)	The university in the 1990s (University of Toronto	11 Oct 1990
	Faculty Association) [typed notes]	
B2015-0005/016(34)	Wiegand Award presentation (To David	1990
	Suzuki]	
B2015-0005/016(35)	Women and environments conference	24-26 May
	(Women and Environments Education and	1990
	Development Foundation)	
B2015-0005/016(36)	Women and power: revisioning our world (Ban	23-24 Mar
	Righ Foundation)	1990
B2015-0005/016(37)	Various talks	1991
B2015-0005/016(38)	Association of Professional Engineers of	19 Apr 1991
	Ontario president's forum [transcript]	
B2015-0005/017(01)	BC Library Association Annual Conference	11 Apr 1991
B2015-0005/017(02)	A bow to Royal Benin	4-10 Nov 1991
B2015-0005/017(03)	Brock University disarmament week	22 Oct 1991
B2015-0005/017(04)	Brock University: gender, biology and	16 Jan 1991
	technology	
B2015-0005/017(05)	Canadian Committee on Women in	6 Mar 1991
	Engineering, Ontario Public Forum: women in	
	engineering: overcoming the obstacles	
B2015-0005/017(06)	Concordia University: social aspects of	10 Jan 1991
	engineering [includes a photograph] [see	
	B1996-0004/008M for VHS tape]	
B2015-0005/017(07)	Educational Computing Organization of	3-9 May 1991
	Ontario and the International Conference on	,
	Technology and Education, joint conference	
B2015-0005/017(08)	Engineering week	10-17 Mar
		1991
		1

File number	File title	Date range
B2015-0005/017(09)	"From process to protest" National Archives	1991
	[transcript] [see B1996-0004/053S for	
	audiotape]	
B2015-0005/017(10)	IEEE sustainable society conference	21-22 June
		1991
B2015-0005/017(11)	Imperial Oil Review lecture series and	18-19 Oct
	conference on women, yesterday today and	1991
	tomorrow	
B2015-0005/067(06)	Imperial Oil Review Lecture Series: "Reflections	18 oct 1991
	on stewardship: our need to care for nature	
	and for each other" (oversized poster)	
B2015-0005/017(12)	International Congress of Scientists and	29 Nov – 1
	Engineers, Berlin	Dec 1991
B2015-0005/017(13)	Institute for Research on Public Policy,	18 Nov 1991
	brainstorming session	
B2015-0005/017(14)	McGill University: Astra lecture series – ethics in	23 Sept 1991
	law [typed notes]	
B2015-0005/017(15)	McMaster University, Alexander Graham Bell	20 Nov 1991
	lecture	
B2015-0005/017(16)	Meeting, Commission on Planning and	3 Dec 1991
	Development Reform in Ontario (John Sewell,	
	chair) [typed notes ]	
B2015-0005/017(17)	MSTE group, Queen's University Faculty of	16-17 May
	Education "The real world of mathematics,	1991
	science and technology education: global	
	challenges and local action" [transcript]	
B2015-0005/017(18)	Nova Scotia College of Art and Design	14 Dec 1991
	graduation	
B2015-0005/017(19)	OISE Dept of Special Education: alternative	28 Mar 1991
	perspectives in special education	
B2015-0005/017(20)	Ottawa Board of Education. Professional	15 Feb 1991
	Development Day	
B2015-0005/017(21)	University of Victoria women scholars lecture	6-8 Feb 1991
	series	
B2015-0005/017(22)	University of Windsor: talk to 4th year students	10 Apr 1991
B2015-0005/017(23)	Weizmann women for science lecture series	3 Nov 1991
B2015-0005/017(24)	Women in Educational Administration in	13 Nov 1991
	Ontario: Administration Advisory Board annual	
	meeting	

File number	File title	Date range
B2015-0005/017(25)	Women in engineering forum	6 Mar 1991
B2015-0005/018(01)	Queen's University public lecture: materials	28-31 Jan
	without science; and scholar in residence	1991
B2015-0005/018(02)	Regional Action Committee on Violence,	28 May 1991
	Ministry of Community and Social Services	
	education forum	
B2015-0005/018(03)	Resources for feminist research panel "Theory	6 Nov 1991
	and practice: women's studies, feminist	
	scholarship and the women's movement	
B2015-0005/018(04)	Abidjan talk [transcript]	Nov 1992
B2015-0005/018(05)	Advanced Management Program address:	20 Apr 1992
	Canadian Centre for Management	
	Development	
B2015-0005/018(06)	B.C. Information policy conference	5-6 Nov 1992
B2015-0005/018(07)	C.D. Howe Institute: Policy Analysis Committee	5-6 Nov 1992
B2015-0005/018(08)	Canadian Association for the Practical Study	4 May 1992
	of Law in Education (CAPSLE) conference	
B2015-0005/018(09)	CEMSAT: dinner and discussion about inquiry	27 Feb 1992
B2015-0005/018(10)	Cyril Stanley Smith Memorial Service	6 Nov 1992
B2015-0005/018(11)	Cyril Stanley Smith (memorial) seminar, Dept of	17 Dec 1992
	Metallurgy and Materials Science, University of	
	Toronto [typed notes] [see B1996-0004/058S for	
	audiotape]	
B2015-0005/018(12)	District Health Councils of Ontario: conference	15-17 Oct
		1992
B2015-0005/018(13)	History and Philosophy of Science in Science	11-15 May
	teaching conference	1992
B2015-0005/018(14)	Massey College Senior Common Room	24 Feb 1992
	Luncheon: "What do we know about	
	Carthage before Hannibal"	
B2015-0005/018(15)	The Nakoda project: conversations on	May 1992
	Canada	
B2015-0005/018(16)	Ninth International Conference on Technology	16-20 Mar
	and Education	1992
B2015-0005/018(17)	Ontario Association for Mathematics	May 1992
	Education	
B2015-0005/018(18)	OISE Higher Education Group: Knowledge	7-10 Oct 1992
	across cultures: Universities east and west	
	[typed notes]	

File number	File title	Date range
B2015-0005/018(19)	OISE lecture: Margrit Eichler	4 Feb 1992
B2015-0005/018(20)	Ontario Hydro demand/supply hearings	1992
B2015-0005/019(01)	Science Teachers Association of Ontario	5-7 Nov 1992
	conference	
B2015-0005/019(02)	SGS Encounters course: a follow up on the	5 Oct 1992
	Massey lectures	
B2015-0005/019(03)	Simcoe County Board of Education:	28 Apr 1992
	employment equity reception	
B2015-0005/019(04)	Toronto Board of Education career day for	7 Feb 1992
	girls: dedicated to Helen Hogg	
B2015-0005/019(05)	University of Guelph: women's studies lecture	22 Sept 1992
	series [see B1996-0004/056S for audiotape]	
B2015-0005/019(06)	University of New Brunswick, Women in	10-13 May
	Engineering update	1995
B2015-0005/019(07)	University of Ottawa: "A Canadian policy	1-2 Oct 1992
	perspective on environmental ethics and	
	sustainable development" [turned down]	
B2015-0005/019(08)	University of Regina, Luther lecture	1 Oct 1992
B2015-0005/019(09)	University of Victoria lecture "Women and	19 Mar 1992
	technology: an update"	
B2015-0005/019(10)	University of Waterloo: School of Architecture	16 Jan 1992
	lecture	
B2015-0005/019(11)	Upper Canada College World Affairs	17-18 Feb
	conference	1992
B2015-0005/019(12)	Wiegand Foundation lecture series: tenth	20 Nov 1992
	anniversary roundtable	
B2015-0005/019(13)	Women in Educational Administration Ontario	8 Mar 1992
B2015-0005/019(14)	Women in engineering, science and	14-15 Aug
	technology: 5th Canadian conference	1992
B2015-0005/019(15)	York Region Board of Education Family	1 May 1992
	Violence Steering Committee	
B2015-0005/019(16)	Acadia University: Equity Day	20 May 1993
B2015-0005/019(17)	Acadia University: Introduction for Muriel	10 May 1993
	Duckworth, honorary degree	
B2015-0005/019(18)	Anne Kerr	1993
B2015-0005/019(19)	Banff Centre: Silence and the notion of the	11 Aug 1993
	commons [see B1996-0004/060S for	
	audiotape]	

File number	File title	Date range
B2015-0005/019(20)	Banff Centre: Tuning of the world:	1993/2000
	proceedings, 2000 [transcript]	
B2015-0005/019(21)	Bell Institute for Professional Development: Bell	25-26 Aug
	Education Network: Science Teachers'	1993
	Workshop	
B2015-0005/019(22)	"Beyond the heavy door" a celebration of 20	1 Apr 1993
	years of women at Hart House [typed notes]	
B2015-0005/019(23)	Brock University Dept of Chemistry lecture	12 Mar 1993
	"Science and context"	
B2015-0005/019(24)	CAUT: The ethics of scholarly publishing	1 Feb 1993
	[transcript]	
B2015-0005/020(01)	Clarke MacDonald memorial	1993
B2015-0005/020(02)	Cyril Stanley Smith (memorial): metallurgist,	13 Apr 1993
	historian, MIT [typed draft]	
B2015-0005/020(03)	East York Collegiate Institute professional	30 Apr 1993
	development	
B2015-0005/020(04)	Engineering Week	6-14 Mar 1993
B2015-0005/020(05)	The environment and us: dialogue between	11-13 June
	grass-roots organizations and scientists from	1993
	two industrial nations – Canada and	
	Germany, ROM	
B2015-0005/020(06)	Grace Hartman memorial	1993
B2015-0005/020(07)	Institute for the prevention of child abuse	25-26 Oct
	conference	1993
B2015-0005/020(08)	Luncheon in honour of Mr. Justice R.J.	8 Oct 1993
	Goldstone	
B2015-0005/020(09)	McMaster: class visit and student responses	Sept-Oct
		1993
B2015-0005/020(10)	McMaster: Engineering and Society	17 Feb 1993
	Programme Advisory Council Meeting	
B2015-0005/020(11)	National Ombudsman conference: remarks to	4 Nov 1993
	closing night banquet [transcript]	
B2015-0005/020(12)	OISE: multilingualism in an interdependent	9-11 Sept
	world	1993
B2015-0005/020(13)	Ontario Federation of Labour: Technology	24 Mar 1993
	Adjustment Research Programme meeting	
B2015-0005/020(14)	Ontario Municipal Board workshop	18 Feb 1993
B2015-0005/020(15)	Pendle Hill evening lecture series [did not	15 Nov 1993
	attend]	

File number	File title	Date range
B2015-0005/020(16)	SGS: the circle of life	15-16 Oct
		1993
B2015-0005/020(17)	SGS/Massey College Symposium: The ethics of	15 Apr 1993
	ecology	
B2015-0005/020(18)	Teach-in on sexism and violence against	11 Mar 1993
	women	
B2015-0005/020(19)	United Church: annual peace and justice	27 Nov 1993
	working unit gathering	
B2015-0005/021(01)	University of British Columbia: "Between	5-6 Mar 1993
	disciplines" [transcript]	
B2015-0005/021(02)	UTFA: Are we in business? A re-examination of	25 Mar 1993
	the role of universities today	
B2015-0005/021(03)	U of T Faculty of Nursing awards luncheon	24 Feb 1993
B2015-0005/021(04)	Upper Canada College: science and society	15 Jan 1993
	class	
B2015-0005/021(05)	Women in Educational Administration Ontario	24 Nov 1993
	conference	
B2015-0005/021(06)	York Region Board of Education, Challenging	4 May 1993
	issues in the sciences	
B2015-0005/021(07)	York University: Canada in a changing world	14 Jan 1993
B2015-0005/021(08)	Association of University Forestry Schools of	12-14 May
	Canada: Educating the 21st century forester	1994
	[typed summary of remarks]	
B2015-0005/021(09)	Canada Trust/Walter Bean visiting	15-16 Nov
	professorship in the environment	1994
B2015-0005/021(10)	Catholic Principals and Vice Principals: Human	18 Jan 1994
	issues in education in a technological world	
B2015-0005/021(11)	Free speech and privacy in the information	26 Nov 1994
	age: symposium, University of Waterloo	
B2015-0005/021(12)	Is anybody home? Queries from inside the	10-11 Nov
	university, Queen's University	1994
B2015-0005/021(13)	"Monocultures of the soil, monocultures of the	21 Oct 1994
	mind," at conference, "Arts, technology,	
	responsibility" York University [transcript] [see	
	B2015-0005/005S for audiotape]	
B2015-0005/021(14)	Newman lecture, McGill University	Nov 1994
B2015-0005/021(15)	Ontario Ministry of Environment and Energy:	20 Apr 1994
	"Environmental policy and regulation: a	
	citizen's perspective"	

File number	File title	Date range
B2015-0005/021(16)	Our Local Economy [transcript]	10 May 1994
B2015-0005/021(17)	Polanyi lecture at Concordia: "Co-existence	24 Mar 1994
	and technology" [see B2015-0005/004S for	
	audiotapes and B2015-0005/032S for CD]	
B2015-0005/021(18)	Queen's University: Dunning Trust lecture	Feb 1994
B2015-0005/021(19)	Simon Fraser University: Thakore Visiting Scholar	4 Oct 1994
	"Women's Issues are Social Justice Issues"	
B2015-0005/021(20)	St. Joseph's School: career day	23 Nov 1994
B2015-0005/021(21)	STAO (Science Teachers' Association of	19 Nov 1994
	Ontario) conference	
B2015-0005/022(01)	Symposium on women in scholarship in the	11 June 1994
	information age, Calgary	
B2015-0005/022(02)	University of Toronto Applied Science and	Nov 1994
	Engineering: panel on academic careers	
B2015-0005/022(03)	University of Victoria: Making sense of the 20th	30 Sept 1994
	century "From Knowledge to Power: Has	
	Science Policy Swallowed Science?"	
	[transcript]	
B2015-0005/022(04)	University of Windsor Faculty of Law: "Recent	25 Oct 1994
	issues of access to law raised by modern	
	technology" [typed notes]	
B2015-0005/022(05)	Visit by Stella Sabiiti, coordinator, International	1994
	Fellowship of Reconciliation – Africa Branch	
B2015-0005/022(06)	Voice of Women AGM	Oct 1994
B2015-0005/022(07)	Voice of Women: Women and Peace	3-4 June 1994
	Conference, Toronto	
B2015-0005/022(08)	Waterloo Lutheran Seminary: Challenge for	13-15 Oct
	change	1994
B2015-0005/022(09)	York University CHAOS Club and the Student	28 Feb 1994
	Christian Movement	
B2015-0005/022(10)	Various talks	1995
B2015-0005/022(11)	American Institute for Conservation of Historic	3-5 June 1995
	and Artistic Works Symposium: Guilded metal	
	surfaces	
B2015-0005/022(12)	Amnesty International celebration	19 Oct 1995
B2015-0005/022(13)	Canadian Environmental Law Association 25th	11 Sept 1995
	anniversary	
B2015-0005/022(14)	Canadian Human Resources Council	24-26 Nov
	colloquium	1995

File number	File title	Date range
B2015-0005/022(15)	Canadian Materials Science Conference	13-16 June 1995
B2015-0005/022(16)	Canadian Perspectives Series, Erindale College	20 Apr 1995
B2015-0005/022(17)	Carold Institute for the Study of Citizenship in Social Change: luncheon	29 May 1995
B2015-0005/022(18)	Community Access to the Information Highway conference: proceedings [transcript] [see B1996-0004/061S for audiotape]	7-9 May 1995
B2015-0005/022(19)	Delta Kappa Gamma Society, chartering of Sigma Chapter	26 Nov 1995
B2015-0005/022(20)	Elizabeth Fry Society: Rebels for a cause	7 May 1996
B2015-0005/023(01)	Every tool shapes the task: does the community really want access to the information highway [transcript]	Oct 1995
B2015-0005/023(02)	Greater Toronto Area Task Force: advisory meeting	5 Oct 1995
B2015-0005/023(03)	International Development Research Centre: lunch in Ottawa	17 May 1995
B2015-0005/023(04)	John and Lois Dove memorial lecture series [transcript] [see B2015-0005/006S for audiotape and B2015-0005/013M for VHS]	18 Sept 1995
B2015-0005/023(05)	McMaster University: the Bertrand Russell Peace lectures [see B1996-0004/062S and 63S for audiotapes]	9 Feb 1995
B2015-0005/023(06)	"More than just numbers" and Canadian Conference of Women in Engineering [transcript]	10 May 1995
B2015-0005/023(07)	Older Women's Network: public meeting	22 Oct 1995
B2015-0005/023(08)	Ontario College of Art graduation	25 May 1995
B2015-0005/023(09)	Ontario Confederation of University Faculty Associations conference	3-4 Feb 1995Fsyt
B2015-0005/023(10)	Ontario Federation of Labour: Reshaping our work	2 Mar 1995
B2015-0005/023(11)	Ottawa Sigma Xi	17 May 1995
B2015-0005/023(12)	Queen's University: Gender 'Race' and Science [photos]	12-15 Oct 1995
B2015-0005/023(13)	Science and the public trust: York University seminar series	16 Mar 1995

## University of Toronto Archives

File number	File title	Date range
B2015-0005/023(14)	Science as Art, Toronto Heliconia Club	21 Mar 1995
B2015-0005/023(15)	Social Science Federation of Canada:	7 Dec 1995
	Breakfast on the Hill [transcript]	
B2015-0005/023(16)	Toronto Board of Education: Women and	1 Mar 1995
	Technology: Reflections on International	
	Women's Day	
B2015-0005/023(17)	University of Lethbridge Owen Holmes lecture	21-26 Sept
	and Edmonton visit	1995
B2015-0005/023(18)	University Women's Club: honorary member	21 Feb 1995
B2015-0005/023(19)	Upper Canada College World Affairs	14 Feb 1995
	conference	
B2015-0005/023(20)	Victoria University World Leadership	14 Sept 1995
	programme [transcript]	
B2015-0005/023(21)	Windsor: New Issues of Access to Justice	1995
	Raised by Modern Technology [transcript]	
B2015-0005/023(22)	Various talks	1996
B2015-0005/023(23)	Building civil society: public forum, Victoria	24-25 June
	University and Foundation for International	1996
	Training	
B2015-0005/024(01)	Canadian Communication Association	2-4 June 1996
	conference	
B2015-0005/024(02)	Catholic Press Association conference	24-27 Sept
		1996
B2015-0005/024(03)	The Centre for Interdisciplinary Research in the	10-12 May
	Liberal Arts: Liberal Arts and the Future of	1996
	University Education	
B2015-0005/024(04)	Earth System symposium: CIAR, Ontario	7 Dec 1996
	Science Centre	
B2015-0005/024(05)	Forestry: graduate seminar I FOR1001F	27 Nov 1996
B2015-0005/024(06)	Gender Equality Conference, Glendon	9 May 1996
	College	
B2015-0005/024(07)	International privacy and data protection	18-20 Sept
	conference, Ottawa [see B2015-0005/007S for	1996
	audiotape]	
B2015-0005/024(08)	International Women's Day dialogue: Women	3 Mar 1996
	in Educational Administration Ontario	
B2015-0005/024(09)	Laidlaw Foundation Civic Roundtable	27 Mar 1996
B2015-0005/024(10)	LEAF (Women's Legal Education and Action	22 Oct 1996
	Fund) Person's Day breakfast	

File number	File title	Date range
B2015-0005/024(11)	Ontario School Counsellor's Association	6-8 Nov 1996
	conference keynote	
B2015-0005/024(12)	People for Education Forum [transcript]	1996
B2015-0005/024(13)	Polanyi conference	7-10 Nov 1996
B2015-0005/024(14)	Royal Canadian Institute: lecture: Integrated	3 Mar 1996
	knowledge and community service	
B2015-0005/024(15)	SciMaTech '96: How should we think about	25-26 Jan
	technology [see B2015-0005/017M for VHS]	1996
B2015-0005/024(16)	Southam lecture: "The How and Why of	1996
	Communication: orienteering in cyberspace"	
	[transcript]	
B2015-0005/024(17)	Terra Nova meeting	31 May 1996
B2015-0005/024(18)	Toronto Hospital: Getting out of Hospital	3 Oct 1996
	Conference: "Health as a Common Good"	
B2015-0005/024(19)	Towards an Ecology of Knowledge: Museum	14 Mar 1996
	Studies symposium	
B2015-0005/024(20)	Trinity College: Strange Attractors: Wonder	25-27 June
	and Mystery in Faith and Science	1996
B2015-0005/024(21)	University of Calgary Southam lecture: "The	2-4 June 1996
	How and Why of Communication; orienteering	
	in cyberspace" [transcript]	
B2015-0005/024(22)	University of Toronto course on Massey	10 Oct 1996
	lectures, Continuing Studies	
B2015-0005/024(23)	The University of St. Michael's College: Ethical	30-31 May
	issues for the next millennium [transcript]	1996
B2015-0005/024(24)	University of Western Ontario: Elizabeth Laird	6 Feb 1996
	lecture	
B2015-0005/024(25)	University of Western Ontario: physics seminar	6 Nov 1996
B2015-0005/025(01)	York University: conference on equity in the	9-10 May
	classroom/eq	1996
B2015-0005/025(02)	Various talks	1997
B2015-0005/025(03)	Achieving collaboration in community	29-30 Sept
	development: "Shaping our Community,	1997
	Shaping our Future" conference	
B2015-0005/025(04)	Bloor St. United	24 Oct 1997
B2015-0005/025(05)	Canadian Education Association, convention	8 Sept 1997
	keynote [typed notes]	
B2015-0005/025(06)	Canadian Museums Association 50th	11-15 June
	anniversary conference [typed notes]	1997

File number	File title	Date range
B2015-0005/025(07)	Faculty of Nursing (U of T): "Is the University Healthy for You?"	22 Jan 1997
B2015-0005/025(08)	George Brown College lecture series "Education in 1997: An Activity Under Siege"	24 Sept 1997
B2015-0005/025(09)	Goodman and Carr Network for Women	18 Sept 1997
B2015-0005/025(10)	Innis Town Hall: The future of democracy in the new Toronto	28 Oct 1997
B2015-0005/025(11)	Jane Jacobs: Ideas that matter [transcript]	15-19 Oct 1997
B2015-0005/025(12)	Laidlaw Foundation: responding to the challenges of the 1990s	7 Apr 1997
B2015-0005/025(13)	"The Lessons of Yugoslavia" Science for Peace conference in memory of Alison and George Ignatieff	20-223 Mar 1997
B2015-0005/025(14)	Massey College ethics and society series [see B2015-0005/013S for audiotape]	9 Apr 1997
B2015-0005/025(15)	National Gallery: CMA conference: "Culture as permanent presence" [transcript]	12 June 1997
B2015-0005/025(16)	National public consultation on privacy rights and new technologies, House of Commons	12 Mar 1997
B2015-0005/025(17)	Renate Pratt talk	8 Jan 1997
B2015-0005/025(18)	Royal Society: "The well-being of Canada symposium" [transcript]	22 Nov 1997
B2015-0005/025(19)	Sci-tech conference, STAO (Science Teachers' Association of Ontario)	12-15 Nov 1997
B2015-0005/025(20)	The Society of the Companions of the Holy Cross spring conference	25-27 Apr 1997
B2015-0005/025(21)	St. Clement's School	22 Sept 1997
B2015-0005/025(22)	Stinson Memorial lectures, Sir Sandford Fleming College	19 Oct 1997
B2015-0005/025(23)	Ten Days for Global Justice, Canadian Centre for Policy Alternatives [transcript]	Feb 1997
B2015-0005/025(24)	Toronto Eaton Centre: salute to the city	2 Mar 1997
B2015-0005/025(25)	University of Calgary: graduate course on "Social impact of communications and information technology"	25 Nov 1997
B2015-0005/026(01)	University of Guelph forum: Why care about research?	10 Jan 1997
B2015-0005/026(02)	University of Toronto physics colloquium	1997

File number	File title	Date range
B2015-0005/026(03)	Ways of seeing/ways of knowing: Sitka	19-25 June
	Symposium	1997
B2015-0005/026(04)	Wild Science: Feminist readings of science,	1997
	medicine and the media [transcript]	
B2015-0005/026(05)	Wine and cheese with Southam fellows	27 Oct 1997
B2015-0005/026(06)	York community services: an evening with Dr.	16 Oct 1997
	Ursula Franklin	
B2015-0005/026(07)	IWSGS Women's studies research symposia	1998/99
B2015-0005/026(08)	Saturday morning teach-in with Ursula Franklin	4 Apr 1998
	/ notes by Bronwyn Drainie	
B2015-0005/026(09)	Events: attendance unknown	1987-1998
B2015-0005/026(10)	Canadian pensioners	5 June 1998
B2015-0005/026(11)	Canadian Woman Studies 20th anniversary	22 Oct 1998
B2015-0005/026(12)	Citizens for local democracy	12 Jan 1998
B2015-0005/026(13)	"Citizen politics: advocacy in the urban	5 Oct 1998
	habitat" 3rd annual William Kilbourne Memorial	
	lecture [transcript]	
B2015-0005/026(14)	Citizens for Local Democracy teach-in	4 Apr 1998
B2015-0005/026(15)	Doctors without Borders luncheon	28 Aug 1998
B2015-0005/026(16)	Greg Baum paper: planning and the religious	Oct 1998
	mind [typed notes]	
B2015-0005/026(17)	Institute for Christian Studies public lectures	11-12 Feb
		1998
B2015-0005/026(18)	Massey SGS symposium: philanthropy and the	24 Feb 1998
	academy	
B2015-0005/026(19)	Memorial: Stanley Brehaut Ryerson	26 Sept 1998
B2015-0005/026(20)	Museum Studies colloquium: "Remembering	22 Jan 1998
	peace as well as war"	
B2015-0005/026(21)	Older Women's Network 10th anniversary	1998
B2015-0005/026(22)	Queen's University: John Sherwood Memorial	14 Jan 1998
	lecture	
B2015-0005/026(23)	The Quest: An international symposium on	13-14 Nov
	secondary education	1998
B2015-0005/026(24)	St. Mary's lecture: technology as social	23 Mar 1998
	instruction [see B2015-0005/017S for	
2001 2 622 2 12 2 12 2 1	audiotape]	
B2015-0005/026(25)	Toronto Community Foundation: A meeting of	8 Apr 1998
	community leaders to discuss the future of	
	Toronto	

File number	File title	Date range
B2015-0005/026(26)	The Toronto dollar, Jubilee	Sept-Oct 1998
B2015-0005/026(27)	Toronto's Ecumenical Good Friday Service	9 Apr 1998
B2015-0005/026(28)	UFA talk April 16 and convocation call	30 Apr 1998
B2015-0005/027(01)	University of Regina: Heritage and Hope: a	16 Oct 1998
	symposium on the future of universities [transcript]	
B2015-0005/027(02)	William Kilbourn Memorial Lecture, Heritage	Oct 5 1998
(==)	Toronto	
B2015-0005/027(03)	Women in Education Administration Ontario	19-20 Nov
	conference	1998
B2015-0005/027(04)	After Darwin: conversation with Martin Lavut	Mar 1999
B2015-0005/027(05)	Atkinson charitable foundation, meeting with Paul Martin	25 Oct 1999
B2015-0005/027(06)	Bennett lecture: Liberty, technology and hope	Feb 1999
B2015-0005/027(07)	Brock University: Fourth Annual Humanity and	22-23 Jan
	the Cosmos Symposium	1999
B2015-0005/027(08)	Canadian Association of School Administrators	3-5 Oct 1999
	Annual Conference	
B2015-0005/027(09)	CAUT (Canadian Association of University	29-31 Oct
	Teachers) conference: Universities and	1999
	colleges in the public interest	
B2015-0005/027(10)	CAUT (Canadian Association of University	29-31 Oct
	Teachers): what is at stake manuscript	1999
B2015-0005/027(11)	Citizens for Local Democracy	12 Apr 1999
B2015-0005/027(12)	Delta Kappa Gamma Society	23 Apr 1999
	International/Victoria University Seminar	
B2015-0005/027(13)	Ecosummit for Parliamentarians	10-11 May 1999
B2015-0005/027(14)	Evolution of Toronto Forum, AVANA Capital	23 June 1999
	Corporation	
B2015-0005/027(15)	Graduate Christian Fellowship: Faith and	11 Mar 1999
	practice in the academy	
B2015-0005/027(16)	Interfaith Social Assistance Reform Coalition:	24 Mar 1999
	Ontario Religious Leaders Forum	
B2015-0005/027(17)	Made to measure: designing research, policy	3-6 Oct 1999
	and action approaches to eliminate gender	
	inequality, Halifax [transcript]	

File number	File title	Date range
B2015-0005/027(18)	A new agenda for social democracy?	19-20 Mar
	Conference	1999
B2015-0005/027(19)	OISE: Facing the Global Century: Education	13-18 Apr
	and Civilization Interaction Annual	1999
	Conference of the Comparative and	
	International Education Society [transcript]	
B2015-0005/027(20)	Press conference: RJR MacDonald Vantage	28 May 1999
	Women of Originality Award: protest	
B2015-0005/027(21)	The Quest Continues: Education on the Eve of	21-23 Oct
	Possibilities: Second International Symposium	1999
	on Education	
B2015-0005/027(22)	ROM: Edward S. Rogers Annual Lecture in	26 Nov 1999
	Anthropology	
B2015-0005/027(23)	Royal Society Symposium: Victoria University	5 Mar 1999
B2015-0005/027(24)	Second Interdisciplinary Conference on the	3-6 June 1999
	Evolution of World Order	
B2015-0005/028(01)	Sheridan College School of Community and	23 June 1999
	Liberal Studies: convocation address	
B2015-0005/028(02)	Ursula Franklin Academy lectures	18-27 May
		1999
B2015-0005/028(03)	Vancouver, Seniors Summit	31 Oct 1999
B2015-0005/028(04)	The Women's University, Norway [could not	[200-?]
	attend]	
B2015-0005/028(05)	Anglican church women	21 Sept 2000
B2015-0005/028(06)	BAITWorM 2000: Science as if the world	9-12 May
	mattered	2000
B2015-0005/028(07)	Canadian Institute for Environmental Law and	26 Oct 2000
	Policy 30th anniversary dinner	
B2015-0005/028(08)	Complementary Medicine 2000: The Art and	5-6 May 2000
	Science of Healing	
B2015-0005/028(09)	A conference on the encounter of civilizations,	28-29 Oct
	The College of Humanities, Carleton University	2000
B2015-0005/028(10)	Feminist Legal Analysis: section meeting:	25 May 2000
	International Human Rights: Women,	
	Technology and War Crimes	
B2015-0005/028(11)	Feminist Utopias: Redefining our Projects: An	9-11 Nov 2000
	International Feminist Conference	
B2015-0005/028(12)	Jacob Bronowski Memorial Lecture: "A Drive	29 Mar 2000
	to Know, the Glory and the Hell of Science",	

File number	File title	Date range
	New College, U of T [transcript] [see B2015-	
	0005/026S for audiotape and B2015-0005/039S	
	for CD]	
B2015-0005/028(13)	Janet Wood and Henry Wiseman wedding	10 June 2000
B2015-0005/028(14)	Learning Unlimited for Etobicoke Seniors	24 Feb 2000
B2015-0005/028(15)	Museum St. seminar	Oct 2000
B2015-0005/028(16)	OCAD (Ontario College of Art and Design)	2000
B2015-0005/028(17)	Royal Canadian Institute: Sunday afternoon	15 Apr 2000
	lectures on science	
B2015-0005/028(18)	Royal Society of Canada meeting	Sept 2000
B2015-0005/028(19)	SGS Symposium: Stepping Forward Stepping	3 Mar 2000
	Back: Women's Equality at Century's End	
B2015-0005/028(20)	Viscount Bennett Memorial Lecture: "Liberty,	17 Feb 2000
	Technology, Hope" Faculty of Law, UNB	
	[transcript] [see B2015-0005/025M for VHS]	
B2015-0005/028(21)	Walter Gordon Symposium in Public Policy	4 May 2000
B2015-0005/028(22)	Women's Studies Emeritae panel	23 Mar 2000
B2015-0005/028(23)	Craddock lecture	2001
B2015-0005/028(24)	Eric Fawcett lecture, Science for Peace and	16 Mar 2001
	Canadian Pugwash Group	
B2015-0005/028(25)	The Expansion of Free Trade Across the	17 Feb 2001
	Americas: A Human Environmental and	
	Spiritual Threat?	
B2015-0005/028(26)	Kroeger College Awards for Public Affairs	8 Feb 2001
B2015-0005/028(27)	Learned Societies, Laval	May 2001
B2015-0005/028(28)	Massey College Women's Caucus:	6 Nov 2001
	Negotiating gender at U of T: an evening with	
	Ursula Franklin	
B2015-0005/028(29)	Media conference: prominent Canadians call	26 Oct 2001
	for halt to the bombings of Afghanistan	
B2015-0005/028(30)	Metro Network for Social Justice: First Annual	22 Sept 2001
	Social Justice Award Dinner honouring Alice	
	and Don Heap	
B2015-0005/028(31)	The Ontario Society of Senior Citizens'	7 Nov 2001
	Organizations AGM	
B2015-0005/029(01)	Private Foundations Canada AGM	31 May 2001
B2015-0005/029(02)	Ruth Cooperstock Memorial Lectureship:	16 Oct 2001
	Women in Research: Asking Different	
	Questions [see B2015-0005/028S for audiotape]	

File number	File title	Date range
B2015-0005/029(03)	Science for Peace Forum and Teach-in: How	9 Dec 2001
	should Canada respond to terrorism and war	
B2015-0005/029(04)	CAUT: Universities and Colleges in the Public	1999
	Interest	
B2015-0005/029(05)	Association of Ontario Health Centres AGM	7 June 2002
B2015-0005/029(06)	Bioneers: Toronto, The Design Exchange	2002
B2015-0005/029(07)	Brock University: Humanity and the Cosmos	20-22 June
		2002
B2015-0005/029(08)	CAUT: Status of women conference	24-26 Oct
		2002
B2015-0005/029(09)	George Brown College: Vision 2003 ramping	2002
	up for success	
B2015-0005/029(10)	National Housing Day, City Hall	22 Nov 2002
B2015-0005/029(11)	OSSTF (Ontario Secondary School Teachers'	30 May 2002
	Federation): Status of women's 2nd annual	
	awards dinner	
B2015-0005/029(12)	Quest conference: The Quest for Optimism	25-27 Apr
		2002
B2015-0005/029(13)	Royal Society of Canada lecture "Research as	6 Nov 2002
	a social enterprise: are we asking the right	
	questions?" Carleton University [transcript] [see	
	B2015-0005/028M for VHS]	
B2015-0005/029(14)	York University: Equity in the Classroom, Equity	9 May 2002
	in the curriculum conference, York University	
B2015-0005/029(15)	Walter Gordon symposium on public policy	27 Mar 2003
B2015-0005/029(16)	Branksome Hall: LOVE/HATE.com panel on	8 Apr 2003
	women in technology [see B2015-0005/031M	
	for DVD]	
B2015-0005/029(17)	CAUT: Sarah Shorten Award	2 May 2003
B2015-0005/029(18)	Gendering Modern German History: Rewritings	21-23 Mar
	of the mainstream	2003
B2015-0005/029(19)	Ninth International Karl Polanyi Conference,	12-16 Nov
	Concordia University [transcript] [see B2015-	2003
	0005/030S for audiotapes]	
B2015-0005/030(01)	OISE keynote: Teaching in Troubled Times:	29 Jan 2003
	World Tensions and the Classroom	
B2015-0005/030(02)	Osgoode Hall workshop: Feminism,	7 Nov 2003
	corporation and the Legal Academy	
B2015-0005/030(03)	Senior Fellows event, Massey College	4 Oct 2003

File number	File title	Date range
B2015-0005/030(04)	Shaping the future lecture series, Whitby	21 May 2003
B2015-0005/030(05)	Trinity: Teach-in on war and peace [typed	26 Sept 2003
	notes] [see B2015-0005/029S for audiotape]	
B2015-0005/030(06)	U of T National Undergraduate Research	28 Mar 2003
	Conference, Physical Education and	
	Kinesiology	
B2015-0005/030(07)	Ursula Franklin Academy: Innovative Thinkers	2 Apr 2003
	Symposium	
B2015-0005/030(08)	Vic One	26 Nov 2003,
		5 Oct 2005
B2015-0005/030(09)	Women's Centenary lecture, UTM	17 Mar 2003
B2015-0005/030(10)	Workshop on feminist challenges to	14 Nov 2003
	knowledge, Institute for Women's Studies and	
	Gender Studies	
B2015-0005/030(11)	Delta Kappa	[2004?]
B2015-0005/030(12)	Panel, Chestnut Residence: A Celebration of	20 Mar 2004
	120 years of Women in Academia	
B2015-0005/030(13)	Remarks on behalf of winners of the Adrienne	3 Mar 2004
	Clarkson Laureateships [transcript]	
B2015-0005/030(14)	Spirit matters: Wisdom traditions and the	13-16 May
	'Great Work'	2004
B2015-0005/030(15)	University Professor lecture series	30 Nov 2004
B2015-0005/030(16)	Academic Freedom Post-9/11 conference	28-30 Oct
	[sent notes, did not attend]	2005
B2015-0005/030(17)	Hagey lecture, Waterloo: Thinking about	2 Mar 2005
	Technology [typed notes] [see B2015-	
	0005/029M for VHS]	
B2015-0005/030(18)	OISE: vigil against militarism, opposition to	2005
	partnership with Atlantis Systems International	
B2015-0005/030(19)	Peace and the academic community, Hart	6 Nov 2006
	House	
B2015-0005/030(20)	RALUT senior scholars symposium	11 Apr 2006
B2015-0005/030(21)	Talk, Steelworkers	Dec 2006
B2015-0005/030(22)	Vic One plenary session, Victoria College	27 Feb 2006
B2015-0005/030(23)	175 years of hope: a celebration of the Sharon	2007
	Temple and the Children of Peace	
B2015-0005/030(24)	Hilary Brown memorial	2007

File number	File title	Date range
B2015-0005/030(25)	"The Holy and the Microscope, Conversations	10 Oct 2007
	between Faith and Knowledge" Newman	
	Centre Chapel [see B2015-0005/0355 for CD]	
B2015-0005/030(26)	John Buttrick eulogy	2007
B2015-0005/030(27)	Massey College Brecht Evening with Pia Kleber	7 Nov 2007
B2015-0005/030(28)	Newman Centre	10 Oct 2007
B2015-0005/031(01)	Safe Schools for All: conflict resolution and	29 Sept 2007
	peacemaking education conference	
B2015-0005/031(02)	St. Luke's United Church: The Christian as	Mar 2007
	Citizen	
B2015-0005/031(03)	Women's Law Association of Ontario and OBA	25 Jan 2007
	Feminist Legal Analysis Section present:	
	Women's historians look at women and the	
	law	
B2015-0005/031(04)	Carolyn Bennett: Citizen engagement event	20 June 2008
B2015-0005/031(05)	Michelle Swenarchuk memorial	2008
B2015-0005/031(06)	CAP [?]	2010
B2015-0005/031(07)	Feminist legal analysis committee of the 2007	2010 [\$]
	Ontario Bar Association awards ceremony	
	[see B2015-0005/040S for CD]	
B2015-0005/031(08)	Ontario Women's History Network spring	30 Apr – 1
	conference	May 2010
B2015-0005/031(09)	Ryerson University: convocation address	14 June 2011
	[typed notes]	
B2015-0005/031(10)	David Noble memorial	Mar 2011
	Photographs	
B2015-0005/001P(17)	Retirement presentation for Stillmann Drake,	n.d.
	Bruce Sinclair looking on	
B2015-0005/001P(18)	International Conference on Electron	10-14 Sept
	Transport in Metals and Solids: group photos	1956
	and proceedings	
B2015-0005/001P(19)	Reproduction of photograph of officers and	12 Apr 1983
	miners, Crow's Nest Coal Company, 19 May	
	1898: presentation gift from Crow's Nest	
	Branch CJMM	
B2015-0005/001P(20)	Ursula Franklin, Jane Jacobs and June	1987
	Callwood leaving the Bloor Street United	
	Church after the service for Margaret	
	Lawrence	

File number	File title	Date range
B2015-0005/001P(21)	Unidentified event	[1994?]
B2015-0005/001P(22)	Ursula Franklin at Nippissing University, North	Jan 1996
	Bay	
B2015-0005/001P(23)	Stinson memorial lecture	19 Oct 1997
B2015-0005/001P(24)	With Liz Rykert re: no MegaCity	1997

#### Series 7: Travel

#### Subseries 7.1: Berlin

File number	File title	Date range
B1996-0004/024(01)	Thoughts on visit to Berlin as observer to the	26 June 1969
	World Peace Congress (letter to friends)	
B1996-0004/024(02)	Visit to Berlin – notebooks	1969
B1996-0004/024(03)	Berlin visit: materials collected (booklets,	ca. 1969
	brochures, books) in 1969	
B1996-0004/024(04)	Program, World Assembly for Peace, Berlin	21-24 June
		1969
B1996-0004/002P(01)	Slide series: Berlin Hauptstadt der DDR	ca. 1965
B1996-0004/002P(02)	Slide series: Potsdam	ca. 1965

## Sub-series 7.2: China

File number	File title	Date range
B2015-0005/031(11)	Background material	ca. 1980-1982
B2015-0005/031(12)	Correspondence	1981
B2015-0005/031(13)	Correspondence and itinerary	1981
B2015-0005/031(14)	Planning	1981
B2015-0005/031(15)	International Conference of Early Metallurgy:	1981
	participants, itinerary, and other records	
B2015-0005/031(16)	Report on trip to People's Republic of China	[1981?]
	and Australia: Oct 7 – Nov 12 1981 / W.T.	
	Chase	
B2015-0005/031(17)	Notebook	1981
B2015-0005/031(18)	Notebook, China trip	1981
B2015-0005/031(19)	Notes on talks	1981
B2015-0005/031(20)	Conference on early metallurgy in China,	ca. 1981
	Beijing: papers delivered [1 of 2]	

## University of Toronto Archives

File number	File title	Date range
B2015-0005/032(01)	Conference on early metallurgy in China,	ca. 1981
	Beijing: papers delivered [2 of 2]	
B2015-0005/032(02)	Papers by others: general bronze, Chinese	ca. 1981
	authors, English abstracts	
B2015-0005/032(03)	Papers by others	ca. 1981
B2015-0005/032(04)	Papers by others	ca. 1981
B2015-0005/032(05)	"A critical evaluation of various methods of	ca. 1981
	technical investigation of Chinese bronzes" /	
	Pieter Meyers, The Metropolitan Museum of Art	
B2015-0005/032(06)	"A technical study of bronzes from the Arthur	ca. 1981
	M. Sackler collections" / Pieter Meyers	
B2015-0005/032(07)	Book: China: a geographic sketch	1974
B2015-0005/032(08)	Booklet: The Great Wall	ca. 1980
B2015-0005/032(09)	Booklet: A Hari tomb in Lei Cheng UK	1980
B2015-0005/032(10)	Booklet: Longmen Grottoes	n.d.
B2015-0005/033(01)	Booklet: New archaeological finds in China.	1972
	Peking: Foreign Languages Press	
B2015-0005/033(02)	Bookmarks	n.d.
B2015-0005/033(03)	Brochures: The Bethune Memorial House	1978
B2015-0005/033(04)	Brochure: Songshan	n.d.
B2015-0005/033(05)	Checklist of books from China	1981
B2015-0005/033(06)	Chinese periodicals: ordering etc.	1981
B2015-0005/033(07)	The exhibition of archaeological finds of the	1974
	People's Republic of China: catalogue	
B2015-0005/033(08)	Geography of China / Foreign Languages	1972
	Press, Peking	
B2015-0005/033(09)	Hong Kong travel information	1981
B2015-0005/033(10)	Museum of Chinese History: an introduction to	1980
	Chinese history exhibition: catalogue	
B2015-0005/033(11)	Pocket Peking (Beijing) [travel booklet]	1980
B2015-0005/033(12)	Postcards of artifacts: Chinese	[197-?]
B2015-0005/033(13)	Postcards: Bronzes from Yunnan	1976
B2015-0005/033(14)	Postcards: Ching Dynasty paintings of birds	1980
	and flowers	
B2015-0005/033(15)	Postcards: Guilin	1979
B2015-0005/033(16)	Postcards: Porcelains in The Palace Museum	1978
B2015-0005/033(17)	Postcards: Reed Flute Cave in Guilin	n.d.
B2015-0005/033(18)	Postcards: The Summer Palace	1978

File number	File title	Date range
B2015-0005/033(19)	Postcards: Tomb bricks from Chiayukuan	1976
B2015-0005/033(20)	Postcard: Yong He Gong temple	ca. 1980
B2015-0005/033(21)	Postcards: Yuxian paper-cuts	1980
B2015-0005/033(22)	Postcards and brochures: various	ca. 1980
B2015-0005/034(01)	Ontario Science Centre exhibition: traditional	1981-1982
	science and technology	
B2015-0005/034(02)	Plan for Science Centre exhibit	ca. 1981
B2015-0005/034(03)	Symposium, "The beginning of the uses of	1986
	metals and alloys" Zhengzhou China, 21-26	
	Oct 1986	
B2015-0005/034(04)	Talk: Zhangzhou (notes)	[1986?]
	Photographs	
B2015-0005/001P(25)	China trip: slides	[ca. 1981]
B2015-	China trip photos	ca. 1981
0005/001P(26)-(30)		
B2015-0005/001P(31)	China trip: photos of artifacts	ca. 1981
B2015-0005/001P(32)	China trip: Cyril Stanley Smith, Ko and	ca. 1981
	translator	

## **Series 8: Publications**

# Subseries 8.1: Papers

File number	File title	Date range
B1996-0004/024(05)	Canadian Women's Studies Journal:	1984
	background and correspondence on	
	special issue about women in technology –	
	guest editor	
B1996-0004/024(06)	"Comment on Dr. Franklin's paper" by Barry	Oct 1984
	Barnes	
B2015-0005/034(05)	Letters to the editor	1969-1986
B2015-0005/034(06)	List of publications, 1950-1980	1980
B2015-0005/034(07)	Declined writing requests and reviews	
B2015-0005/034(08)	"Archaeological textiles: a unified approach	n.d.
	to their study and interpretation" with M.M. El-	
	Homossani	
B2015-0005/034(09)	"Environmental stability of ancient ceramics"	
	with Vanda Ajdacic	

File number	File title	Date range
B2015-0005/034(10)	Abstract, "The impact of modern materials	n.d.
	science on the reconstruction of the past"	
B2015-0005/034(11)	"The influence of post-burial conditions on	n.d.
	trace element composition of ancient sherds"	
	with R.G. V. Hancock and R.C.A. Rottlander	
B2015-0005/034(12)	"The initial permeability of several ferrous	n.d.
	materials under mechanical stress"	
B2015-0005/034(13)	"I would emphasize the joy of science": an	n.d. [1991]
	interview with Ursula Franklin'' Women's	
	education des femmes	
B2015-0005/034(14)	"Pyrotechnology and pottery in the late	n.d.
	neolithic of the Balkans" with Timothy Kaiser	
	and Vanda Vitali	
B2015-0005/034(15)	"The relationship between ceramic and	n.d.
	metallurgical techniques: experimental	
	observations on early Chinese artifacts"	
B2015-0005/034(16)	"Why not talk back to technology" Op-ed in	n.d.
	The Ottawa Citizen	
B2015-0005/034(17)	"Die absolute energieausbeute von	1949
	Leuchtstoffen bei anregung mit a-Teilchen, y-	
	Quanten und weichen Rontgenstrahlen" with	
	Immanuel Broser, Hartmut Kallman	
B2015-0005/034(18)	"Internal microstrain and the deformation and	1950
	failure of metals 1. The possibilities of using the	
	correlation between internal microstrain and	
	magnetic properties in the study of metal	
	failure with P. Cavanagh, T. Wlodek, B.	
	Chalmers. The Canadian Mining and	
	Metallurgical Bulletin	
B2015-0005/034(19)	"Dislocations in real crystals" with Bruce	1951
	Chalmers in Nature vol. 167	
B2015-0005/034(20)	"The effects of plastic deformation on	Jan 1951
	magnetic properties of polycrystalline metals"	
	in Canadian Journal of Physics	
B2015-0005/034(21)	"Ferromagnetic domains in bicrystals of nickel"	1951
	The Physical Review with Kenelm V. Gow and	
	Bruce Chalmers	

File number	File title	Date range
B2015-0005/034(22)	"The self-perpetuating step in crystal growth from the melt" with Bruce Chalmers,	June 1952
	Philosophical Magazine	
B2015-0005/034(23)	"Slip planes and the energy of dislocations"	1952
	with B. Chalmers, Proceedings of the Royal	
	Society	
B2015-0005/034(24)	"Domain pattern in silicon-iron under stress"	Jan 1953
	with L.J. Dykstra, Reviews of Modern Physics	
	25.1	
B2015-0005/034(25)	"Solidification of metals" in Progress in Metal	1954
	Physics vol. 5	
B2015-0005/034(26)	"Ferromagnetic domain patterns on single	1955
	crystals and bicrystals of nickel" with K.V. Gow,	
	Canadian Journal of Physics	
B2015-0005/034(27)	"The initial oxidation of nickel" Canadian	1955
	Journal of Physics	
B2015-0005/034(28)	"X-ray techniques" The Engineering Journal	Dec 1956
B2015-0005/034(29)	"Magnetic contribution to the ultrasonic	1960
	attenuation in annealed and deformed steel"	
	Journal of Applied Physics Supplement 31.5,	
	with W.J. Bratina and D. Mills	
B2015-0005/034(30)	"The nature of polymerization catalysts	1960
	prepared from metal alkyls and titanium	
	halides" with M.H. Jones and M.P. Thorne,	
	Canadian Journal of Chemistry	
B2015-0005/034(31)	"Frequency dependence of ultrasonic wave	Mar 1961
	attenuation in Armco iron and low-carbon	
	steel" with W.J. Bratina, Journal of Applied	
	Physics	
B2015-0005/034(32)	"Determination of the x-helix configuration of	1964
	poly-y-benzyl-L-glutumate by electron	
	diffraction" Letter to the editor. Journal of	
	Molecular Biology	
B2015-0005/034(33)	"Corrosion behaviour of a 50:49:1 - Cr:Ni:Ti	5 May 1967
	alloy in an A.S.T. environment: Part 2:	
	experimental corrosion study" by Ursula	
	Martius and Eric Niskanen, ORF	
B2015-0005/034(34)	"Corrosion behavior of a 50:49:1 – Cr:Ni:Ti alloy	1968
	exposed to pyrolysis conditions of sodium-base	

File number	File title	Date range
	spent pulping liquor II. Experimental study of exposed specimens" with Eric Niskanen. Electrochemical Technology	
B2015-0005/034(35)	"The prediction of colour in Cu-based alloys" in Surface phenomena of metals – proceedings of the International Symposium on metal surfaces, monograph 28	1968
B2015-0005/034(36)	"Atmospheric corrosion of copper and some copper alloys" with Eric Niskanen. Canadian Metallurgical Quarterly 9.1	1969
B2015-0005/034(37)	"On the determination of the shapes of small particles by microradiographic methods" with W.A. Miller, Canadian Metallurgical Quarterly 8.2	1969
B2015-0005/034(38)	"X-ray excited aluminum K copper L and zinc L spectra from tarnished copper alloy surfaces" with Eric Niskanen. Canadian Metallurgical Quarterly 8.3	1969
B2015-0005/034(39)	"Canada's CBW research: unknown territory that scientists don't discuss" in Science Forum, June 1970	June 1970
B2015-0005/034(40)	"Applications of microradiography II. Stereomicroradiographic determination of individual grain orientations in polycrystalline materials" with Miroslav Macecek, William Alfred Miller. Practical Metallography	1973
B2015-0005/034(41)	"On the simulation of liquid structure by random close packing" with T.W.S. Pang and W.A. Miller, Materials Science and Engineering 12	1973
B2015-0005/034(42)	"The equilibrium shape of Molten CsCl-NaCl droplets in NaCl crystals" with M. Macecek and W.A. Miller, Surface Science 42	1974
B2015-0005/034(43)	"Technical studies on two samples of early Chinese iron"	June 1974
B2015-0005/034(44)	"A study of ancient slags from Oman" with Jean-Claude Grosjean and Mark J. Tinkler, Canadian Metallurgical Quarterly 15.1	1976

File number	File title	Date range
B2015-0005/034(45)	"Canada as a conserver society: resource uncertainties and the need for new	Sept 1977
	technologies" Science Council of Canada Report no. 27	
B2015-0005/034(46)	Review of Autonomous Technology, technics – out-of-control as a theme in political thought by Langdon Winner	1977
B2015-0005/035(01)	Review of Metallurgical remains of ancient China by Noel Barnard and Sato Tamotsu	1977
B2015-0005/035(02)	"The science of ancient materials – a new scholarly field" Metallurgy	1977
B2015-0005/035(03)	"Early Chinese black mirrors and patternetched weapons" with W.T. Chase	1978
B2015-0005/035(04)	"The effect of heat on some samples of Halaf pottery" with	1978
B2015-0005/035(05)	"A history of the first North American Electron Microscope" with G.C. Weatherly, G.T. Simon, Ninth International Congress on Electron Microscopy, Toronto vol. 3	1978
B2015-0005/035(06)	"Metallographic observations on corrosion of dilute Al-Sn alloys in HCl acid" with Henry Unglik and Karl Thomas Aust. Sonderdruk aus Zeitschrift Praktische Metallographie	1978
B2015-0005/035(07)	"On bronze and other metals in early China" Conference on the origins of Chinese civilization, University of California, Berkeley	26-30 June 1978
B2015-0005/035(08)	"On speaking truth to planning" Friends Journal	1978
B2015-0005/035(09)	"Plans for an archaeometry centre in Toronto" Proceedings of conference on radiocarbon dating, Rochester	1978
B2015-0005/035(10)	"The technical analysis of coinage from the medieval rock-cut church at Gurat France" with Michael Gervers J. IIC-CG	1978
B2015-0005/035(11)	"Development of the cube orientation texture in dilute aluminum-tin alloys" with S. Yamada, K.T. Aust, Trans. JIM	1979

File number	File title	Date range
B2015-0005/035(12)	"Early Chinese black mirrors and pattern- etched weapons" with W.T. Chase, Ars Orientalis, Vol. 2	1979
B2015-0005/035(13)	"Perspectives on Friends' testimonies in today's world" 1979 Sunderland P. Gardner Lecture delivered at Canadian Yearly Meeting	1979
B2015-0005/035(14)	"Archaeo-thermometry: the assessment of firing temperatures of ancient ceramics" with R. Heimann, J. IIC_CG vol 4 no. 2	1980
B2015-0005/035(15)	"Old iron nails" Historical Metallurgy Notes, CIM Bulletin	1980
B2015-0005/035(16)	"The potential of technical studies" Symposium on the Bronze Age of China, New York 2-3 June 1980	1980
B2015-0005/035(17)	The conceptualization of the relationship between technology and society and its implications for the ordering of artifacts" with W.H. Vanderburg	June 1981
B2015-0005/035(18)	"An examination of prehistoric copper technology and copper sources in Western Arctic and Subarctic North America" with E. Badone, R. Gotthardt, B. Yorga, National Museums of Canada	1981
B2015-0005/035(19)	"The three contradictions in early Chinese metallurgy – an attempt at their resolution" Draft, for conference on Early Chinese Metallurgy, Beijing	Oct 1981
B2015-0005/035(20)	"Reflections on peace research" [working copy]	1982
B2015-0005/035(21)	"The beginnings of metallurgy in China: a comparative approach" The Great Bronze Age of China: A symposium	1983
B2015-0005/035(22)	"On bronze and other metals in early China" in The origins of Chinese civilization, edited by David N. Keightley	1983
B2015-0005/035(23)	Review of "The coming of the age of iron" ed. By Theordore A. Wertime and James D. Muhly	May 1983

File number	File title	Date range
B2015-0005/035(24)	"Will women change technology or will	1983
	technology change women?" CRIAW	
	conference	
B2015-0005/035(25)	"Woman and militarism" NAC: Status of	Feb 1983
	Women News	
B2015-0005/035(26)	Editorial, Canadian Woman Studies 5.4	1984
B2015-0005/035(27)	"La stabilite des ceramiques par rapport a	1984
	l'environment" with V. Vitali, R.G.V. Hancock,	
	Revue d'archeometrie (and English version	
	"The environmental stability of ancient	
D0015 0005 (005 (00)	ceramics")	1004
B2015-0005/035(28)	"Les femmes changeront-elles la technique ou	1984
	est-ce la technique qui changera les	
	femmes?"and "Will women change technology or will technology change	
	women? in Knowledge reconsidered: a	
	feminist overview	
B2015-0005/035(29)	"Metallurgy, cosmology, knowledge: the	1984
22010 0000,000(27)	Chinese experience, with John Berthrong and	1701
	Alan K.L Chan	
B2015-0005/035(30)	"New approaches to understanding	26-27 Oct
	technology" Keynote at Technology,	1984
	innovation and social change, seminar by	
	Institute of Canadian Studies, Carleton	
	University	
B2015-0005/036(01)	Technical investigations of iron-working	1984
	remains from the French Jesuit mission of	
	Sainte-Marie among the Hurons (1639-1649)	
	with Sandra K. Zacharias, James R. Hunter,	
	Historical metallurgy vol. 77	
B2015-0005/036(02)	"What of the citizen?" Beyond the Arms Race	22-24 Mar
D0015 0005 (00 / /00)	conference, Halifax	1984
B2015-0005/036(03)	"Ethics and technology" text of a sermon	17 Mar 1985
	preached by Professor Ursula Franklin for the	
D001E 000E (00 / /0 /)	module on ethical issues	1005
B2015-0005/036(04)	"The environmental stability of ancient	1985
	ceramics" with V. Vitali, Archaeometry 27.1	

File number	File title	Date range
B2015-0005/036(05)	"Metallurgy, cosmology, knowledge: the	1985
	Chinese experience" with John Berthrong,	
	Alan Chan in Journal of Chinese Philosophy 12	
B2015-0005/036(06)	Scientific American paper	[1985?]
B2015-0005/036(07)	"An approach to the use of packaged	1986
	statistical programs for cluster, classification,	
	and discriminant analysis of trace element	
	data" with Vanda Vitali, Geoarchaeology	
B2015-0005/036(08)	Guest editorial "The seedless harvest" in	Nov 1986
	Canadian Research	
B2015-0005/036(09)	"New approaches to the characterization and	1986
	classification of ceramics on the basis of their	
	elemental composition" with Vanda Vitali,	
	Journal of Archeological Science	
B2015-0005/036(10)	Western Cyprus: connections: an	21-22 Mar
	archaeological symposium, Brock University	1986
B2015-0005/036(11)	Draft paper on the nature of conscience and	1987
	the nature of modern war for the court case	
B2015-0005/036(12)	"Investigations of ancient metallurgical sites in	1987
	the Paphos District, Cyprus" with W.A. Fox and	
	S. Zacharias, in Western Cyprus: Connections	
	edited by D.W. Rupp	
B2015-0005/036(13)	"Reflection paper, for discussion at the	1987
	conference on theology and peace"	
	November 1987 in Toronto, draft	
B2015-0005/036(14)	"Reflections on science and the citizen"	[1987?]
B2015-0005/036(15)	"A study on the feasibility of detecting blood	1987
	residue on artifacts" with M. Gurfinkel	
B2015-0005/036(16)	"The application of quantitative structural	1988
	image analysis in the study of archaeological	
	textiles" with M. El-Homossani from	
	Proceedings of the 26th International	
	Archaeometry Symposium	
B2015-0005/036(17)	"Earth without a creation myth: the view from	1988
	China" in Earth and the Mind's Eye	
B2015-0005/036(18)	"Peace: a necessity for an equal society" in	Spring 1988
	Canadian Woman Studies	
B2015-0005/036(19)	In response to "Challenges and choices" an	July 1988
	alternate view of a federal policy for	

File number	File title	Date range
	Canadian Museums: a brief submitted by the	
	Museum Studies Program, University of Toronto,	
	to the Standing Committee on Culture and	
	Communications" Ursula Franklin and Lynne	
	Teather	
B2015-0005/036(20)	"A study of the feasibility of detecting blood	1988
	residue on artifacts" with D.M. Garfinkel,	
	Journal of Archaeological Science, 15	
B2015-0005/036(21)	"Women and militarism" in Canadian Woman	Spring 1988
	Studies	
B2015-0005/036(22)	"Citizens and scientists or scientists-citizen-	Oct 1989
	scientists" in Science for Peace newsletter	
B2015-0005/036(23)	"Ethical choices and technology in research	1989
	administration", summary and comments on	
	workshop #15	
B2015-0005/036(24)	Notes for a panel at York University on the	1989
	issue paper by the Royal Society of Canada,	
	published in the Proceedings of the Royal	
	Society of Canada	
B2015-0005/036(25)	"What is a green energy policy, and what	14-17 Sept
	would we have if we had one?" keynote at	1989
	the Green Energy Conference [see B1996-	
	0004/046S for tape]	
B2015-0005/036(26)	"Community and technology" excerpt from	July/Aug
	Massey lectures in Canadian Forum	1990
B2015-0005/037(01)	"Let's put science under a microscope" The	28 Aug 1990
	Globe and Mail	
B2015-0005/037(02)	"Reflections on science and the citizen" in	1991
	Planet Under Stress	
B2015-0005/037(03)	"Strategies and the pros and cons of	Nov/Dec
	coalitions" with Richard Johnston and Harry	1991
	Kits in Compass	
B2015-0005/037(04)	"Quaker witness in a technological society"	Nov 1992
	Friends Bulletin	
B2015-0005/037(05)	"Does scholarly publishing promote	July 1993
	scholarship or scholars?" Scholarly publishing	
B2015-0005/037(06)	"Letter to a graduate student" Canadian	Winter 1993
	Woman Studies	

File number	File title	Date range
B2015-0005/037(07)	"New threats to human rights through science and technology – the need for standards" in Human Rights in the Twenty-first century	1993
B2015-0005/037(08)	"Technology as practice" TECHnotes	Apr 1993
B2015-0005/037(09)	"Women and science's possibilities" Compass	Sept/Oct 1993
B2015-0005/037(10)	"Cold war legacies: peace as an ongoing issue" Ploughshares Monitor	Sept 1994
B2015-0005/037(11)	Environments versus nature	1994
B2015-0005/037(12)	"Stormy weather" in Women's Voices: dealing with violence from awareness to action v. 1 n.	June 1994
B2015-0005/037(13)	"Looking forward, looking back" address at "More than just numbers" conference at UNB [transcript]	10 May 1995
B2015-0005/037(14)	"Beyond the hype: thinking about the information highway" Leadership	July/Aug 1996
B2015-0005/037(15)	"Every tool shapes the task: communities and the information highway"	1996
B2015-0005/037(16)	"Mapping the Punic collection of the Museum of Carthage" with Vanda Vitali, corrected 1996	1996
B2015-0005/037(17)	"Peace, technology and the role of ordinary people" Peace Magazine	Jan/Feb 1996
B2015-0005/037(18)	"Citizen politics – new dimensions to old problems: reflections for Jane Jacobs" in Ideas that Matter: the Worlds of Jane Jacobs [see B2015-0005/012S for audiotape]	1997
B2015-0005/037(19)	"Global Justice chez nous" Monetary Reform Magazine	Winter 1997/98
B2015-0005/037(20)	"All is not well in the house of technology" in The Well-Being of Canada, proceedings of a symposium held in November 1997 under the auspices of the Royal Society of Canada	1998
B2015-0005/037(21)	"Citizen politics: advocacy in the urban habitat" Third annual William Kilbourn Memorial Lecture	5 Oct 1998
B2015-0005/037(22)	"Le Bistro des idees" Muse v.15 n. 4	

File number	File title	Date range
B2015-0005/037(23)	"Personally happy and publicly useful" Our Schools/Our Selves 9.4	1998
B2015-0005/037(24)	"Conservation of the Punic Collection at the	1999
	Museum of Carthage. Part 1 – Mapping the	
	Collection: methodology, classification and	
	assessment" with Vanda Vitali. J.ACCR, vol. 4	
B2015-0005/037(25)	"Planning and the religious mind; 'Der Mensch denkt, Gottt lenkt'"	1999
B2015-0005/037(26)	"The university, citizenship, equity and community"	[200-]
B2015-0005/037(27)	•	2000
B2015-0005/037(28)	"Letter to a graduate student" in Wild Science "Pacifism and power: a conversation between	2000
B2013-0003/03/(20)	two pacifists, Leonard Desroches and Ursula	2000
	Franklin" Peace Magazine	
B2015-0005/037(29)	"Silence and the notion of the commons"	2000
B2013-0003/03/(27)	Soundscape: The Journal of Acoustic Ecology	2000
B2015-0005/037(30)	"Art, technology and knowledge transfer"	May 2001
B2013-0003/00/(00)	OISE paper revisions	1VIGY 2001
B2015-0005/037(31)	"How should Canada respond to war and	2001
22010 0000,007 (01)	terrorism" Science for Peace Forum and	2001
	Teach-in	
B2015-0005/037(32)	"Legitimate expectations" Canadian	Winter 2001
	Perspectives	
B2015-0005/037(33)	"What is at stake: universities in context" CAUT	2001
B2015-0005/037(34)	Article for Toronto Star re: September 11	30 Aug 2002
B2015-0005/037(35)	"Liberty, technology and hope" in UNB Law	2002
	Journal vol. 51	
B2015-0005/037(36)	"Hope and heritage: The University of Regina	2003
	into the twenty-first century"	
B2015-0005/037(37)	"Prologue: Teaching as activism: equity meets	Oct 2003
	environmentalism"	
B2015-0005/037(38)	Remarks on behalf of the winners of the	3 Mar 2004
	Adrienne Clarkson Laureateships	
B2015-0005/037(39)	Globe and Mail editorial: "All we are saying"	2006

## **Subseries 8.2: Publication activities**

File number	File title	Date range
B2015-0005/038(01)	Requests from journals, magazines, newsletters	1980-2003
B2015-0005/038(02)	Book reviews	1990-2004
B2015-0005/038(03)	Books and book chapters: correspondence	1991-2004
B2015-0005/038(04)	Permission to publish articles online	1996-2007
B2015-0005/038(05)	CRIAW: author's agreement "Will women	1985
	change technology or will technology	
	change women?"	
B2015-0005/038(06)	"Stormy weather: reflections on violence as an	1994
	environment" for In Women's Voices, the	
	Journal of Women in Educational	
	Administration Ontario	
B2015-0005/038(07)	Polanyi talk: combination of 2 talks	1994-1995
B2015-0005/038(08)	New issues of access to justice raised by	1995
	modern technology: for publication in the	
	"Windsor Yearbook of Access to Justice"	
B2015-0005/038(09)	Bring it home: Arsenal Pulp Press contract	1996
B2015-0005/038(10)	Monetary reform: publishing speech	1997
B2015-0005/038(11)	"Personally happy and publicly useful" for Our	1998
	Schools Our Selves	
B2015-0005/038(12)	CBC Ideas: "Bitsphere and biosphere"	[1999?]
	interview transcript for Jane Freeman project	
	[see B2015-0005/024S for audiotape]	
B2015-0005/038(13)	Collected speeches of Ursula Franklin, 1986-	2013
	2012: thoughts and afterthoughts (Jane	
	Freedman)	

#### Subseries 8.3: The Ursula Franklin Reader

File number	File title	Date range
B2015-0005/038(14)	All is not well in the house of technology	ca. 2005
B2015-0005/038(15)	The beginnings of metallurgy in China: a	ca. 2005
	comparative approach	
B2015-0005/038(16)	Beyond the hype	ca. 2005
B2015-0005/038(17)	Le bistro des idees	ca. 2005
B2015-0005/038(18)	Citizen politics: advocacy in the urban habitat	ca. 2005
B2015-0005/038(19)	Citizen politics – new dimensions to old	ca. 2005
	problems: reflections for Jane Jacobs	

## University of Toronto Archives

File number	File title	Date range
B2015-0005/038(20)	Commemoration for the Montreal Massacre victims	ca. 2005
B2015-0005/038(21)	Does scholarly publishing promote scholarship or scholars?	ca. 2005
B2015-0005/038(22)	Draft of witness statement re: DSP hearing	ca. 2005
B2015-0005/038(23)	Earth without a creation myth: the view from China	ca. 2005
B2015-0005/039(01)	Environments versus nature	ca. 2005
B2015-0005/039(02)	Ethical choices in the development and support of research and research administration	ca. 2005
B2015-0005/039(03)	Ethics and technology	ca. 2005
B2015-0005/039(04)	Every tool shapes the task: communities and the information highway	ca. 2005
B2015-0005/039(05)	Global justice chez nous	ca. 2005
B2015-0005/039(06)	How should Canada respond to war and terrorism	ca. 2005
B2015-0005/039(07)	How the world has changed	ca. 2005
B2015-0005/039(08)	The indivisibility of peace	ca. 2005
B2015-0005/039(09)	Legitimate expectations	ca. 2005
B2015-0005/039(10)	Letter to a graduate student	ca. 2005
B2015-0005/039(11)	Liberty, technology and hope	ca. 2005
B2015-0005/039(12)	Looking forward, looking back	ca. 2005
B2015-0005/039(13)	Made to measure: designing research, policy and action approaches to eliminate gender inequality	ca. 2005
B2015-0005/039(14)	Metallurgy, cosmology, knowledge: the Chinese experience	ca. 2005
B2015-0005/039(15)	The nature of conscience	ca. 2005
B2015-0005/039(16)	New issues of access to justice raised by modern technology	ca. 2005
B2015-0005/039(17)	New approaches to understanding technology	ca. 2005
B2015-0005/039(18)	New threats to human rights through science and technology	ca. 2005
B2015-0005/039(19)	Nuclear peace	ca. 2005
B2015-0005/040(01)	On speaking truth to planning	ca. 2005
B2015-0005/040(02)	Pacifism and power	ca. 2005
B2015-0005/040(03)	Peace: a necessity for an equal society	ca. 2005

File number	File title	Date range
B2015-0005/040(04)	Peace as an ongoing issue	ca. 2005
B2015-0005/040(05)	Peace, technology and the role of ordinary	ca. 2005
D2010 0000/040(00)	people	CG. 2000
B2015-0005/040(06)	Personally happy and publicly useful	ca. 2005
B2015-0005/040(07)	Perspectives on Friends' testimonies in today's	ca. 2005
22010 0000/010(0/)	world	CG. 2000
B2015-0005/040(08)	Planning and the religious mind	ca. 2005
B2015-0005/040(09)	Quaker witness in a technological society	ca. 2005
B2015-0005/040(10)	The real world of mathematics, science and	ca. 2005
	technology education	
B2015-0005/040(11)	Reflections on science and the citizen	ca. 2005
B2015-0005/040(12)	Reflections on theology and peace	ca. 2005
B2015-0005/040(13)	The sandbox and the tools	ca. 2005
B2015-0005/040(14)	The second scientist	ca. 2005
B2015-0005/040(15)	Silence and the notion of the commons	ca. 2005
B2015-0005/040(16)	Stormy weather: reflections on violence as an	ca. 2005
	environment	
B2015-0005/040(17)	Teaching as activism: equity meets	ca. 2005
	environmentalism	
B2015-0005/040(18)	Toronto Star article re: September 11	ca. 2005
B2015-0005/040(19)	The university, citizenship, equity and	ca. 2005
	community	
B2015-0005/040(20)	What is a green energy policy, and what	ca. 2005
	would we have if we had one?	
B2015-0005/040(21)	What of the citizen?	ca. 2005
B2015-0005/040(22)	What is at stake? Universities in context	ca. 2005
B2015-0005/041(01)	Will women change technology or will	ca. 2005
	technology change women?	
B2015-0005/041(02)	Women and militarism	ca. 2005
B2015-0005/041(03)	Women and technology interview (QWL	ca. 2005
	Focus)	
	Book launches and publicity	
B2015-0005/041(04)	Pacifism as a Map	2006
B2015-0005/041(05)	Pacifism as a Map: book launches	2006
B2015-0005/041(06)	Pacifism as a Map: notes left by attendees of	30 Nov 2006
	Vancouver book launch	
B2015-0005/041(07)	Pacifism as a Map: reviews and press	2006-2007
	Photographs	
B2015-0005/001P(33)	Pacifism as a Map: book launch photos	2006

File number	File title	Date range
B2015-0005/001P(34)	Pacifism as a Map: book launch photos	2006
B2015-0005/001P(35)	Pacifism as a Map: VOW launch photos	28 Nov 2006
B2015-0005/001P(36)	Pacifism as a Map: Vancouver launch photos	30 Nov 2006

# Series 9: Publicity and outreach

# Subseries 9.1: Media coverage and interviews

File number	File title	Date range
B1996-0004/025(10)	"Speaking our peace: a film about women,	1984
	peace and power" documents	
B1996-0004/025(11)	Edges magazine: interview	Oct 1984
B2015-0005/041(08)	Press clippings on Dr. Franklin	1970-2008
B1996-0004/047(14)	"Pioneers of X-Ray Research" (oversized news	n.d.
	clipping)	
B2015-0005/041(09)	Press	2002
B2015-0005/041(10)	Declined interviews	1989-1990
B2015-0005/041(11)	Magazine and newspaper interviews	1970s
B2015-0005/041(12)	Magazine and newspaper interviews	1980s
B2015-0005/041(13)	Interviews	1987-1988
B2015-0005/041(14)	Magazine and newspaper interviews	1990s
B2015-0005/042(01)	Magazine and newspaper interviews	2000s
B2015-0005/042(02)	Toronto Board of Education: Canadians'	1995
	contribution to science and technology, book	
	2	
B2015-0005/042(03)	Judy Rebick interview (for book) unrevised	2005
B2015-0005/042(04)	"If you love this planet," NFB	1983
B2015-0005/042(05)	Through her eyes: soul of a scientist: rough	ca. 1985
	draft of script outline	
B2015-0005/041(14)	Magazine and newspaper interviews	1990s
B2015-0005/042(01)	Magazine and newspaper interviews	2000s
B2015-0005/042(02)	Toronto Board of Education: Canadians'	1995
	contribution to science and technology, book	
	2	
B2015-0005/042(03)	Judy Rebick interview (for book) unrevised	2005
B2015-0005/042(04)	"If you love this planet," NFB	1983
B2015-0005/042(05)	Through her eyes: soul of a scientist: rough	ca. 1985
	draft of script outline	

File number	File title	Date range
B2015-0005/042(06)	TV Ontario: Environmental studies series	1993
B2015-0005/042(07)	Film: "If people mattered – women and the	1994
	creation of a new science"	
B2015-0005/042(08)	National Treasures – contact communications	1994
	[see B2015-0005/008M and /009M for VHS	
	tapes]	
B2015-0005/042(09)	Artemis films	1995-1996
B2015-0005/042(10)	Life and machines, series	1995
B2015-0005/042(11)	Our Hiroshima documentary [see B2015-	1995
	0005/012M for VHS]	
B2015-0005/042(12)	"Women, peace and power" footage for "The	1995
	passerby" film	
B2015-0005/042(13)	Elizabeth Fry Society: WTN Speaking our minds	1996
	[see B2015-0005/015M for VHS]	
B2015-0005/042(14)	Discovering our potential: women in	1997
	engineering	
B2015-0005/042(15)	After Darwin (Galafilm) [see B2015-0005/020M	1997
	for VHS]	
B2015-0005/042(16)	Radio WRPI	12 Feb 1998
B2015-0005/042(17)	TV: Pamela Wallin and company	3 Dec 1999

# Subseries 9.2: CBC programming

File number	File title	Date range
B1996-0004/024(07)	CBC Ideas program: Germany – technology	1977-1978
	and democracy [1 of 6]	
B1996-0004/024(08)	CBC Ideas program: Germany – technology	1977-1978
	and democracy [2 of 6]	
B1996-0004/025(01)	CBC Ideas program: Germany – technology	1977-1978
	and democracy [3 of 6]	
B1996-0004/025(02)	CBC Ideas program: Germany – technology	1977-1978
	and democracy [4 of 6]	
B1996-0004/025(03)	CBC Ideas program: Germany – technology	1977-1978
	and democracy [5 of 6]	
B1996-0004/025(04)	CBC Ideas program: Germany – technology	1977-1978
	and democracy [6 of 6]	
B1996-0004/025(05)	CBC ideas transcript for the program series	1982-1983
	nuclear peace 1982 and update 1983 [the	
	tape collection contains the working tapes]	

File number	File title	Date range
B1996-0004/025(06)	Transcript of a radio commentary "We the	ca. 1985
	Citizen"	
B1996-0004/025(07)	CBC experimental studies on bias in radio by	1985
	Max Allen – "War, Peace and the Evening	
	News"	
B1996-0004/025(08)	CBC Ideas programs On the Northern Front:	1985
	background including paper by Thomas	
	Berger	
B1996-0004/025(09)	CBC Ideas program: complexity and	1986
	management [see B1996-0004/024S-/031S for	
	audiotapes]	
B2015-0005/042(18)	CBC Ideas transcripts: Nuclear Peace [see	1982-1983
	B1996-0004/014S for audiotapes]	
B2015-0005/042(19)	CBC Ideas transcript: Cold War in Canada	Mar 1984
B2015-0005/042(20)	CBC Ideas transcript: Corporate profiles	Apr 1984
B2015-0005/042(21)	CBC Ideas transcript: At work in the fields of	May 1984
	the bomb	
B2015-0005/042(22)	CBC Ideas transcript: Telematics	Sept 1984
B2015-0005/042(23)	CBC Ideas transcript: New ideas in ecology	May-June
	and economics	1986
B2015-0005/042(24)	CBC Ideas transcript: Complexity and	Nov 1986
	management	
B2015-0005/042(25)	CBC Ideas bibliography: The seven deadly sins	1989
B2015-0005/042(26)	CBC Ideas transcript: How the world has	2001
	changed [see B2015-0005/027S for audiotape]	
B2015-0005/042(27)	"Nuclear Dynamite" documentary on Project	1999
	Plowshare for CBC "The Nature of Things" [see	
	B2015-0005/021M-/024M for related VHS]	

# Subseries 9.3: Massey Lectures: The Real World of Technology

File number	File title	Date range
B2015-0005/042(28)	James M. Ham: paper on technology	1974
B2015-0005/042(29)	Technology and democracy: student papers	1978-1994
B2015-0005/043(01)	Subject: technology	1978-1994
B2015-0005/043(02)	Subject: technology in the news	1977-1995
B2015-0005/043(03)	Subject: women and technology	1982-1990
B2015-0005/043(04)	Massey lectures: program summary	19 June 1989
B2015-0005/043(05)	CBC Ideas calendar	1989

File number	File title	Date range
B2015-0005/043(06)	Real World of Technology: poster	1989
B2015-0005/067(07)	Real World of Technology: oversized poster	1989
B2015-0005/043(07)	Real World of Technology: rights	1990-2001
B2015-0005/043(08)	Massey lectures: tape transcripts	ca. 1989
B2015-0005/043(09)	Massey lectures: Notes	ca. 1989
B2015-0005/043(10)	Massey lecture 1: notes and drafts	ca. 1989
B2015-0005/043(11)	Massey lecture 2: notes and drafts	ca. 1989
B2015-0005/043(12)	Massey lecture 3: notes and drafts	ca. 1989
B2015-0005/044(01)	Massey lecture 4: notes and drafts	ca. 1989
B2015-0005/044(02)	Massey lecture 5: notes and drafts	ca. 1989
B2015-0005/044(03)	Massey lecture 6: notes and drafts	ca. 1989
B2015-0005/044(04)	Responses to Massey lecture	1989-1992
B2015-0005/044(05)	Response to Massey lecture: Ken Cheng	Dec 1989
B2015-0005/044(06)	The Real World of Technology: French	1994
	translation	
B2015-0005/044(07)	The Real World of Technology: proofs	ca. 1990
B2015-0005/044(08)	The Real World of Technology 2nd edition:	1999
	edited end notes	
B2015-0005/044(09)	Massey lectures: new introduction	1999
B2015-0005/044(10)	The Real World of Technology: 1999 edition	1999
	press	
B2015-0005/044(11)	Massey lectures: 2 hour condensed version	1999
B2015-0005/044(12)	The Real World of Technology: Anansi Press	2002
	contract	

#### Series 10: Research

## **Sub-series 10.1: General Research Files**

File number	File title	Date range
B1996-0004/026(01)	Early copper deposits	1934-1991
B1996-0004/026(02)	Copper and bronze analysis	1949-1972
B1996-0004/026(03)	Eliezer D. Oren, Head, Archaeological Division,	1975
	Ben Gurion University of the Negev	
B1996-0004/026(04)	Experimental work on copper beads from the	1976
	Negev, including comments by C.J. Smith	
B1996-0004/026(05)	Archaeometry conference	1977
B1996-0004/026(06)	Background literature re: copper sponge	1976

File number	File title	Date range
B1996-0004/026(07)	Background articles and notes	ca. 1970
B1996-0004/026(08)	Notes on artifacts	1976
B2015-0005/045(01)	Grants	1980-1988
B2015-0005/045(02)	Staining methods for clay minerals	[197-?]
B2015-0005/045(03)	Paper: anatomy of an arrowhead	1970-1972
B2015-0005/045(04)	Historical Metallurgy Group, history of science,	1972-1973
	correspondence and other work	
B2015-0005/045(05)	Arrowhead	1974
B2015-0005/045(06)	Art Gallery of Ontario: iron photos	1975
B2015-0005/045(07)	Slag paper [contains micrographs]	1975
B2015-0005/045(08)	Quality testing by colour [Chinese bronzes]	[198-\$]
B2015-0005/045(09)	Native copper and the beginning of smelting:	Oct 1981
	chemical studies / George Rapp Jr	
B2015-0005/045(10)	Calling cards project	Jan 2007

## Subseries 10.2: Ontario Research Foundation and the Royal Ontario Museum

File number	File title	Date range
B1996-0004/001P(27)	Photo: Ontario Research Foundation: Dept of	ca. 1954
	Engineering and Metallurgy: O.W. Ellis	
	retirement, including Speakman, Pauline	
	Karabinsky, Jean Lourie, Stan Majka, Ursula	
	Franklin, Witold Wycheck, Ray Cavanagh	
B1996-0004/001P(28)	Photo: Ontario Research Foundation: staff, all	1954
	likely taken at the retirement part for O.W. Ellis	
B2015-0005/045(11)	Correspondence re: early investigations	1949-1952
	[micrographs]	
B2015-0005/045(12)	Correspondence with museums and others	1955-1958
B2015-0005/045(13)	Historical work correspondence	1955-1967
B2015-0005/045(14)	Ontario Research Foundation. Department of	19 Mar 1959
	Engineering and Metallurgy. Memo to Dr. H.B.	
	Speakman "Summary of research done for the	
	Royal Ontario Museum" / U. Martius	
B2015-0005/045(15)	Proposal for a research program on	n.d.
	technological research into cultural and	
	artistic materials / U. Martius, R.L. Cavanagh,	
	A.E.R. Westman	
B2015-0005/045(16)	Proposal for a research program on "materials	3 Nov 1959
	and techniques of ancient art, their	

File number	File title	Date range
	identification and classification" / U. Martius,	
	R.L. Cavanagh, A.E.R. Westman	
B2015-0005/046(01)	Museum manuscripts and reprints [photos]	n.d.
B2015-0005/046(02)	Department of Engineering and Metallurgy. "X-	12 Dec 1957
	ray diffraction techniques as applied to	
	museum problems" / U. Martius	
B2015-0005/046(03)	"Dating of some museum objects by	ca. 1957
	metallurgical means" / K. Winterton	
B2015-0005/046(04)	"Dating of some museum objects by	ca. 1957
	metallurgical means" / P.E. Cavanagh and K.	
	Winterton	
B2015-0005/046(05)	"Dating of some museum objects by	ca. 1958
	metallurgical and physical examination"	
B2015-0005/046(06)	Freer Gallery of Art, Washington D.C. Seminar	1961
	on "Technical studies of ancient metal	
	artifacts", 12-14 June 1961	
B2015-0005/046(07)	International Symposium "On the origins and	1964
, ,	development of early metallurgical cultures	
	with special reference to the Bronze Age and	
	the Iron Age in China	
B2015-0005/046(08)	Seminar on "Aims and essential information for	13 Mar 1964
	reports of technical studies of archaeological	
	objects" at Columbia University	
B2015-0005/046(09)	"History of materials and techniques. Outline of	Nov 1966
	a contribution of the Department of Metallurgy	
	and materials sciences to the teaching and	
	research in the field of history of science" /	
	Ursula Martius Franklin	
B2015-0005/046(10)	Important dates in the history of iron and steel	[195-]
B2015-0005/046(11)	Pigment work and paper, grants,	1956-1961
, ,	correspondence	
B2015-0005/046(12)	"Research into Chinese pigments" U.M. Martius	n.d.
, ,	and W. Todd, drafts	
B2015-0005/046(13)	Chinese pigment paper: "Research into	n.d.
, ,	Chinese pigments" / by Ursula Martius and W.	
	Todd	
B2015-0005/046(14)	The earliest known paints / by H. Courtney	1952
	Bryson	
B2015-0005/046(15)	Indian pigments	1960

File number	File title	Date range
B2015-0005/046(16)	Pigment sample data	1959-1962
B2015-0005/046(17)	Chinese pigments: photos	n.d.
B2015-0005/046(18)	Chinese pigments: "Pigments in the wall –	n.d.
	paintings in Central Asia" / by Kazuo Yamasaki	
B2015-0005/046(19)	Chinese pigments	n.d.
B2015-0005/046(20)	Bronze technology [contains photographs]	n.d.
B2015-0005/046(21)	Ancient Chinese bronzes [contains	ca. 1963
	photographs]	
B2015-0005/046(22)	Chinese weapons [contains photographs]	1970-1971
B2015-0005/047(01)	Greek bronze archer [contains photographs	[197-\$]
	and x-rays]	
B2015-0005/047(02)	Native copper	ca. 1970
B2015-0005/047(03)	Indian bronze arrowhead shavings	n.d.
	(micrographs)	
B2015-0005/047(04)	Arrowhead #1 photos	n.d.
B2015-0005/047(05)	Wing tip micrographs	n.d.
B2015-0005/047(06)	Unidentified micrographs	n.d.
B2015-0005/047(07)	Ontario Research Foundation. X-ray	1960-1961
	diffractometer and spectrograph readings for	
	the ROM	
B2015-0005/047(08)	Ontario Research Foundation. X-ray	1962
	diffractometer and spectrograph readings for	
	the ROM	

## **Subseries 10.3: Chinese Black Mirrors**

File number	File title	Date range
B2015-0005/047(09)	Data and correspondence [from binder]	1960
B2015-0005/047(10)	Archives of the Chinese Art Society of America	1963
	XVII	
B2015-0005/047(11)	Data, photos and correspondence	1961-1973
B2015-0005/048(01)	Data and micrographs	1970-1974
B2015-0005/048(02)	Data and research [photos]	1969-1977,
		n.d.
B2015-0005/048(03)	China paper background [photos]	ca. 1974
B2015-0005/048(04)	Notes and drafts	1977, n.d.
B2015-0005/048(05)	Black mirrors paper: draft	[197-]
B2015-0005/048(06)	Early Chinese black mirrors and pattern-	ca. 1977
	etched weapons: manuscript (drafts)	

File number	File title	Date range
B2015-0005/048(07)	"Technical investigations of the 'black' surface	[197-]
	finish on certain Han mirrors" / Dr. Ursula Martius	
B2015-0005/048(08)	Presentation by W.T. Chase in Prof. Franklin's	[197-?]
	absence	
B2015-0005/048(09)	Black mirrors: images [photos]	[197-?]
B2015-0005/048(10)	Black mirrors: illustrations for paper	[197-]

## Subseries 10.4: Collegium Archaeometricum

File number	File title	Date range
B2015-0005/048(11)	Seminar announcements	1981-1987
B2015-0005/048(12)	Correspondence and planning	1978-1985
B2015-0005/049(01)	Collegium meetings	1981-1986

# Subseries 10.5: Museum of Carthage Project

File number	File title	Date range
B2015-0005/049(02)	Carthage: background material	1967-1989
B2015-0005/049(03)	CIDA proposal and agreement	1989, 1994
B2015-0005/049(04)	Invitation from Tunisian ambassador to	31 Oct 1990
	Canada to launch of U of T project	
B2015-0005/049(05)	Museum of Carthage: collection reviews	1990-1991
B2015-0005/049(06)	Press	1991-1993
B2015-0005/049(07)	UNESCO	1992
B2015-0005/049(08)	Museum of Carthage: Science and	1992-1993
	archaeology: a meeting at Carthage,	
	permanent exhibition 30 June 1992	
B2015-0005/049(09)	Carthage: notes	ca. 1993
B2015-0005/049(10)	Visit of A. Ennabli and S. Roudesli, and premier	1993
	of film "Carthage: witness to the past"	
B2015-0005/049(11)	Carthage: witness to the past	1993-1994
B2015-0005/049(12)	Carthage: reports	1989-1993
B2015-0005/049(13)	Salvage conservation at the Museum of	1993
	Carthage: a manual for artifact conservation	
B2015-0005/050(01)	Museum of Carthage: staff training and	Aug 1993
	transfer of conservation technologies, Aug	
	1989-June 1993, Final narrative report to CIDA	

File number	File title	Date range
B2015-0005/050(02)	"Conservation of the Punic collection at the	1999
	Museum of Carthage" / Vanda Vitali and	
	Ursula M. Franklin J. ACCR vol. 24	

## **Subseries 10.6: Colleagues**

File number	File title	Date range
B2015-0005/050(03)	Debbie Garfinkel: papers	1986-1990
B2015-0005/050(04)	J.E. Rehder: correspondence and work [1 of 2]	1990-1992
B2015-0005/050(05)	J.E. Rehder: correspondence and work [2 of 2]	n.d.
B2015-0005/050(06)	Gaza and Moain Sadeq	2005-2010
B2015-0005/050(07)	Gaza and Moain Sadeq: background: Israel:	1999
	archeology	
B2015-0005/050(08)	Gaza and Moain Sadeq: "Urban development	n.d.
	in Gaza and its implications"	
B2015-0005/050(09)	Bruce G. Trigger: papers	1986-1994
B2015-0005/051(01)	Vanda Vitali: correspondence	1981, n.d.
B2015-0005/051(02)	Vanda Vitali: employment	1988
B2015-0005/051(03)	Vanda Vitali: notes [contains a photograph]	n.d.
B2015-0005/051(04)	Vanda Vitali: paper	n.d.
B2015-0005/051(05)	Vanda Vitali: post doc and cv	1986-1987
B2015-0005/051(06)	Vanda Vitali: reprints	1987
B2015-0005/051(07)	Vanda Vitali: supervision	1985-1987
B2015-0005/051(08)	Vanda Vitali: thesis notes etc	n.d.
B2015-0005/051(09)	Zdenka Volavka	1980-1982
B2015-0005/051(10)	Zdenka Volavka: various articles by Volavka	[197-]-[198-]
B2015-0005/051(11)	Zdenka Volavka: copper	1984, n.d.
B2015-0005/051(12)	Zdenka Volavka: regalia, working records	1977-1984,
		n.d.
B2015-0005/051(13)	Zdenka Volavka: samples and micrographs	1986
B2015-0005/052(01)	Zdenka Volavka: reconstruction, crown, etc.	[198-\$]
B2015-0005/052(02)	Zdenka Volavka: Pb, Heimann's file [with	n.d.
	micrographs]	

## Series 11: Scientific organizations and commissions

## Subseries 11.1: Science Council of Canada: Conserver Society

File number	File title	Date range
B1996-0004/047(10)	Science Council of Canada: Membership	1975
	certificate (oversized)	
B1996-0004/026(12)	Appointment	1974
B1996-0004/027(01)	News clipping	14 July 1967
B1996-0004/027(02)	Conserver society: background for meetings,	1975-1976
	etc	
B1996-0004/027(03)	Conserver Society notes	1975-1976
B1996-0004/027(04)	Canada's Energy Opportunities. Science	Mar 1975
	Council of Canada Report No. 23	
B1996-0004/027(05)	Bulletin Gamma vol. 1 no. 1: a study of the	May 1975
	implications of a 'conserver' society in	
	Canada	
B1996-0004/027(06)	Summary of talk on "Harrying and Carrying	30 Sept 1975
	Capacity" by Dr. Gunnar Adler-Karlsson	
B1996-0004/027(07)	"Limits to consumption growth in copper,	Dec 1975
	nickel and aluminum due to rapidly rising cost	
	of new capacity" F.T. Gerson Ltd for Science	
	Council of Canada	
B1996-0004/027(08)	"Proposal: Impediments to energy	Dec 1975
	conservation" Peter Middleton and Associates	
	to Science Council of Canada	
B1996-0004/027(09)	Background papers	1976-1978
B1996-0004/027(10)	Conserver Society: reactions and coverage	1976-1977
B1996-0004/027(11)	Lovins and Stoian discussion including external	1976
	comments	
B1996-0004/027(12)	Minority report on population	1976
B1996-0004/027(13)	Moving towards a conserver society: programs	ca. 1976
	sponsored by the Canadian Council on Urban	
	and Regional Research and the Center for	
	Continuing Education (UBC) in co-operation	
	with the Community Planning Association of	
	Canada	
B1996-0004/027(14)	"Non-renewable resources: a conserver view	ca. 1976
	point" / Ray Jackson	
B1996-0004/028(01)	Report #25 and Fernand Seguin	1976
B1996-0004/028(02)	Science Council: correspondence around the	1977
	work of 2 committees: A. Energy policy under	
	Dr. Angus Bruneau B. The Conserver Society	
	Committee under U. Franklin [1 of 4]	

File number	File title	Date range
B1996-0004/028(03)	Science Council: correspondence around the work of 2 committees: A. Energy policy under Dr. Angus Bruneau B. The Conserver Society Committee under U. Franklin [2 of 4]	1977
B1996-0004/028(04)	Science Council: correspondence around the work of 2 committees: A. Energy policy under Dr. Angus Bruneau B. The Conserver Society Committee under U. Franklin [3 of 4]	1977
B1996-0004/028(05)	Science Council: correspondence around the work of 2 committees: A. Energy policy under Dr. Angus Bruneau B. The Conserver Society Committee under U. Franklin [4 of 4]	1976-1977
B1996-0004/028(06)	Something to think about: a conserver society / E.C. Button	Jan 1976
B1996-0004/028(07)	"Materials conservation – a technologist's view point" / A.G. Chynoweth, Challenge	Jan-Feb 1976
B1996-0004/028(08)	3biii "Business opportunities in the renewable energy field: a report for the Science Council of Canada"	Mar 1976
B1996-0004/028(09)	A nuclear dialogue: proceedings of a workshop on issues in Nuclear Power for Canada, Guild Inn	5-7 Mar 1976
B1996-0004/028(10)	"Energy conservation: blueprint for leadership" Dr. Josef Kates at National Conference on Industrial Energy Conservation	5 May 1976
B1996-0004/028(11)	Toward a conserver society: a statement of concern in Science Forum, v. 9 no. 3	June 1976
B1996-0004/028(12)	3bi: "Industrial Opportunities in selected new energy technologies" / Andrew MacKillop, Science Council of Canada	July 1976
B1996-0004/028(13)	3bii "Western provinces fact-finding mission" / Andrew MacKillop	July 1976
B1996-0004/028(14)	Canada as a conserver society: preliminary draft of report 27	July 1976
B1996-0004/029(01)	Gamma: The selective conserver society v. 1: Integrating report, second phase, conserver society project	July 1976
B1996-0004/029(02)	4 "Some problems of energy conservation in Canada" / Aryeh Cooperstock	17 Sept

File number	File title	Date range
B1996-0004/027(08)	"Proposal: Impediments to energy	Dec 1975
	conservation" Peter Middleton and Associates	
	to Science Council of Canada	
B1996-0004/027(09)	Background papers	1976-1978
B1996-0004/027(10)	Conserver Society: reactions and coverage	1976-1977
B1996-0004/027(11)	Lovins and Stoian discussion including external	1976
	comments	
B1996-0004/027(12)	Minority report on population	1976
B1996-0004/027(13)	Moving towards a conserver society: programs	ca. 1976
	sponsored by the Canadian Council on Urban	
	and Regional Research and the Center for	
	Continuing Education (UBC) in co-operation	
	with the Community Planning Association of	
	Canada	
B1996-0004/027(14)	"Non-renewable resources: a conserver view	ca. 1976
	point" / Ray Jackson	
B1996-0004/028(01)	Report #25 and Fernand Seguin	1976
B1996-0004/028(02)	Science Council: correspondence around the	1977
	work of 2 committees: A. Energy policy under	
	Dr. Angus Bruneau B. The Conserver Society	
	Committee under U. Franklin [1 of 4]	
B1996-0004/028(03)	Science Council: correspondence around the	1977
	work of 2 committees: A. Energy policy under	
	Dr. Angus Bruneau B. The Conserver Society	
	Committee under U. Franklin [2 of 4]	
B1996-0004/028(04)	Science Council: correspondence around the	1977
	work of 2 committees: A. Energy policy under	
	Dr. Angus Bruneau B. The Conserver Society	
	Committee under U. Franklin [3 of 4]	
B1996-0004/028(05)	Science Council: correspondence around the	1976-1977
	work of 2 committees: A. Energy policy under	
	Dr. Angus Bruneau B. The Conserver Society	
	Committee under U. Franklin [4 of 4]	
B1996-0004/028(06)	Something to think about: a conserver society	Jan 1976
	/ E.C. Button	
B1996-0004/028(07)	"Materials conservation – a technologist's view	Jan-Feb 1976
	point" / A.G. Chynoweth, Challenge	

File number	File title	Date range
B1996-0004/028(08)	3biii "Business opportunities in the renewable energy field: a report for the Science Council of Canada"	Mar 1976
B1996-0004/028(09)	A nuclear dialogue: proceedings of a workshop on issues in Nuclear Power for Canada, Guild Inn	5-7 Mar 1976
B1996-0004/028(10)	"Energy conservation: blueprint for leadership" Dr. Josef Kates at National Conference on Industrial Energy Conservation	5 May 1976
B1996-0004/028(11)	Toward a conserver society: a statement of concern in Science Forum, v. 9 no. 3	June 1976
B1996-0004/028(12)	3bi: "Industrial Opportunities in selected new energy technologies" / Andrew MacKillop, Science Council of Canada	July 1976
B1996-0004/028(13)	3bii "Western provinces fact-finding mission" / Andrew MacKillop	July 1976
B1996-0004/028(14)	Canada as a conserver society: preliminary draft of report 27	July 1976
B1996-0004/029(01)	Gamma: The selective conserver society v. 1: Integrating report, second phase, conserver society project	July 1976
B1996-0004/029(02)	4 "Some problems of energy conservation in Canada" / Aryeh Cooperstock	17 Sept 1976
B1996-0004/029(03)	3biv "The transition to renewable energy: economic opportunities for Canada" prepared for Science Council of Canada by Middleton Associates	Aug 1976
B1996-0004/029(04)	"Imagery as information: a holistic approach to advertising" / Bob Bijou and David Tanaka for Science Council of Canada	Oct 1976
B1996-0004/029(05)	"Scale, centralization and electrification in energy systems" / Amory B. Lovins	Oct 1976
B1996-0004/029(06)	The way ahead: a framework for discussion: working paper. Government of Canada	Oct 1976
B1996-0004/029(07)	GAMMA press conference: The conserver society: a blueprint for the future?	14 Dec 1976
B1996-0004/029(08)	Science Council: Conserver Society Committee: reports on business opportunities related to conservation	1976-1979

File number	File title	Date range
B1996-0004/029(09)	Energy and technology in the Maritimes	1977
B1996-0004/029(10)	Conferences around the Conserver Society	1977-1988
	Report	
B1996-0004/029(11)	Conserver Society: correspondence	1977-1978
B1996-0004/029(12)	"Intermediate technology" report 4/5	Summer 1977
B1996-0004/029(13)	Canada as a conserver society: resource	July 1977
	uncertainties and the need for new	
	technologies, edited eighth draft	
B1996-0004/029(14)	Intermediate technology, Report 6, E.F.	Fall 1977
	Schumacher tribute and copies of work	
B1996-0004/029(15)	Article in Planning Review	Sept 1977
B1996-0004/029(16)	Science Council of Canada: report no. 27:	Sept 1977
	Canada as a conserver society	
B1996-0004/029(17)	Agro-ecosystems / Michael Shaw	Oct 1977
B1996-0004/030(01)	"Canada as a conserver society: resource	29 Nov 1977
	uncertainties and the need for new	
	technologies" / Arthur J. Cordell presentation	
	to the Science Council of Saskatchewan	
B1996-0004/030(02)	Papers for discussion: 64th Science Council	8-9 Dec 1977
	Meeting	
B1996-0004/030(03)	"Toward a people's technology"/ Community	1978
	Planning Association of Canada, N.B. Division	
B1996-0004/030(04)	Conference at Guild Inn, Toronto, on	Jan 1978
	Conserver Society Action Agenda	
B1996-0004/030(05)	Canada as a conserver society: an agenda	13-15 Jan
	for action: a statement from a workshop of	1978
	concerned citizens held in Toronto	
B1996-0004/030(06)	"Minerals and the conserver society" / David B.	Apr 1978
	Brooks, Energy Probe	
B1996-0004/030(07)	Presentation to the Science Council of	15 June 1978
	Canada by Dr. Josef Kates, Chairman	
B1996-0004/030(08)	Town Planning Review, v. 42 no. 3	July 1978
B1996-0004/030(09)	Environment, technology and development"	1979
	research project year end review, Ray Jackson	
B1996-0004/030(10)	Conserver Society discussion papers, nos. 1-5, 7	[ca. 1980]
B1996-0004/030(11)	On into the eighties: Oil, jobs and the economy	June 1980
	/ John H. Price and Robert E. Butterfield	
B1996-0004/030(12)	Some applications of appropriate technology	Oct 1980
	in Canada: an assessment / Ray Jackson	

File number	File title	Date range
B1996-0004/030(13)	Conserver Society revisited	1982
B1996-0004/030(14)	"Energy and our future: who is deciding?" / Clifton L. Monk	1983
B2015-0005/052(03)	Subjects: the environment, misc.	1975-1991
B2015-0005/052(04)	Economics, energy, ecology articles	1976-1977
B2015-0005/052(05)	Aspects of a conserver society	n.d.
B2015-0005/052(06)	Highlights from the report of the Science	n.d.
	Council of Canada "Canada as a conserver	
	society" Berger and Associates	
B2015-0005/052(07)	"Non-renewable resources: a conserver	n.d.
	viewpoint" first draft	
B2015-0005/052(08)	Cybernetics and growth	n.d.
B2015-0005/052(09)	"What the conserver society is not about"	n.d.
B2015-0005/052(10)	Hazel Henderson: correspondence and articles	1973-1977
B2015-0005/052(11)	"Comments related to the conserver society	n.d., Nov
	study" and "Abstracts of the New Rural	1974
	Society" project's reports	
B2015-0005/052(12)	Project: "Implications of a conserver society"	1974
	year-end review	
B2015-0005/052(13)	Regional lecture/seminar events on	1975
	implications of the conserver society, Square	
	One Management LTd	
B2015-0005/052(14)	Conversations with Canadians about the	31 Mar 1975
	future: an interim report on The Conserver	
	Society Project of the Advanced Concepts	
	Centre, Dept of the Environment / by Cathy	
	Starrs, The Public Policy Concern	
B2015-0005/052(15)	Conversations with Canadians about the	30 May 1975
	future: a working document for the conserver	
	society theme of the Advanced Concepts	
	Centre. Dept of the Environment / Cathy Starrs,	
	The Public Policy Concern	
B2015-0005/053(01)	The limits to growth: a review of world reaction	Apr 1975
	/ Gil Wistanley draft prepared for Environment	
2001 2000 210 2210 221	Canada	
B2015-0005/053(02)	"The collapse of municipal newspaper	May 1975
	recycling in Eastern Ontario" prepared for the	
	Science Council of Canada Conserver Society	
	Study, Peter Middleton and Associates Ltd	

File number	File title	Date range
B2015-0005/053(03)	"The problem of human needs in the	July 1975
	consumer society: a report for The Science	
	Council of Canada" / William Leiss	
B2015-0005/053(04)	Committee on Energy (binder 1 of 2)	1976
B2015-0005/053(05)	Committee on Energy (binder 2 of 2)	1976
B2015-0005/053(06)	Senate of Canada proceedings of the Special	7 Apr 1976
	Committee of the Senate on Science Policy	
	no. 9	
B2015-0005/053(07)	"Energy conservation: blueprint for leadership"	5 May 1976
	/ Josef Kates, Chairman, Science Council of	
	Canada	
B2015-0005/053(08)	The 'conserver society' theme in Science	Sept 1976
	Council red reports 1-25	
B2015-0005/053(09)	"Some problems of energy conservation in	17 Sept 1976
	Canada" / Aryeh Cooperstock, Science	
	Council of Canada	
B2015-0005/053(10)	Materials recycling: history, status, potential /by	Apr 1977
	F.T. Gerson, Limited consulting engineerings	
	prepared for the Science Council Committee	
	on "The implications of a conserver society"	
B2015-0005/053(11)	Report 27: le Canada, societe de conservation	Sept 1977
B2015-0005/053(12)	Canada as a conserver society: an agenda	Mar 1978
	for action: a statement from a workshop of	
	concerned citizens held in Toronto 13-15 Jan	
	1978	
B2015-0005/053(13)	Report 35: Regulating the regulators:	1982
	annotated report and notes	
B2015-0005/053(14)	Advent of a new era: the conserver society /	[1985?]
	Ray Jackson, Science Council of Canada	

# Subseries 11.2: Commission of Inquiry on Aluminum Wiring

File number	File title	Date range
B2015-0005/054(01)	Commission of Inquiry on Aluminum wiring:	1976-1979
	Background material	
B2015-0005/054(02)	Commission of Inquiry on Aluminum wiring,	1977-1979
	Ontario	
B2015-0005/054(03)	Aluminum wiring: background for court case	1981

## Subseries 11.3: National Research Council (NRC)

File number	File title	Date range
B2015-0005/054(04)	National Research Council visit to Defence	1 June 1983
	Research Establishment, Valcartier [includes 1	
	photo]	
B2015-0005/054(05)	51st executive committee of council meeting	1983
B2015-0005/054(06)	Letters of appointment	1978-1986
B2015-0005/054(07)	National Research Council: commemorative	1986
	issue, 300th meeting of the National Research	
	Council of Canada and Official Opening,	
	National Research Laboratories, 10 Aug 1932	
B2015-0005/054(08)	National Research Council meeting: space	1986-1987
	station, technical centres, services, matching	
	funds	

# Subseries 11.4: Natural Sciences and Engineering Research Council of Canada (NSERC)

File number	File title	Date range
B2015-0005/054(09)	NSERC: invitation	1978
B2015-0005/054(10)	NSERC Global Change Program	1989

## Series 12: Energy and nuclear issues

## Subseries 12.1: Subject files and background material

File number	File title	Date range
B2015-0005/055(01)	Environment: activism, groups, conferences	1978-1999
B2015-0005/055(02)	Environment: misc. publications and letters	1988-1994
B2015-0005/055(03)	Environment: pollution, protection,	1976-1995
	globalization	
B2015-0005/055(04)	Subject file: energy research, planning	
B2015-0005/055(05)	Energy scenarios for the future	July 1976
B2015-0005/055(06)	Broadening Canada's energy supply options:	Nov 1977
	energy research, development and	
	demonstration priorities / Science Council of	
	Canada [annotated]	

File number	File title	Date range
B2015-0005/055(07)	National Advisory Committee on Conservation	1978
	and Renewable Energy	
B2015-0005/056(01)	Renewable energy: general info	n.d.
B2015-0005/056(02)	Energy futures: proceedings of a seminar	Nov 1983
	presented to the Science Council of Canada	
B2015-0005/056(03)	Solar energy	[197-]-[199-]
B2015-0005/056(04)	Wind energy	1976-1979

# Subseries 12.2: Nuclear technologies

File number	File title	Date range
B1996-0004/040(19)	Nuclear energy: resources	1990
B2015-0005/056(05)	Nuclear power: misc. documents and	1975-1996
	correspondence	
B2015-0005/056(06)	Letter re: Toronto Star article re: Pickering	1971
	Power Plant	
B2015-0005/056(07)	Nuclear in the news	1977-1996
B2015-0005/056(08)	Nuclear Liability Act challenge	1987
B2015-0005/056(09)	Nuclear awareness and phase out	1985-1997
B2015-0005/057(01)	Nuclear awareness and phase out	1990-1999
B2015-0005/057(02)	Nuclear clippings	2000
B2015-0005/057(03)	Nuclear waste: hearings, correspondence,	1990-1996
	press	
B2015-0005/057(04)	A nuclear dialogue: proceedings of a	1976
	workshop on issues in nuclear power for	
	Canada, 5-7 Mar 1976	
B2015-0005/057(05)	"Environmental aspects of nuclear power	Jan 1977
	development in Canada" Canadian	
	Environmental Advisory Council Occasional	
	paper no. 2	
B2015-0005/057(06)	ACLS (American Council of Learned Societies)	27-30 Aug
	Report – International Mining Conference,	1985
	Melbourne Australia	
B2015-0005/057(07)	Energy, mines and resources: minutes of	June 1988
	proceedings and evidence of the Standing	
	Committee	
B2015-0005/057(08)	Citizens' Environment Watch	1998-2011
B2015-0005/057(09)	Photos of the Canadian nuclear industry:	1991
	exhibit of Robert Del Tredici photos at the	

File number	File title	Date range
	National Archives [see B2015-0005/017(09) for	
	event file]	
B2015-0005/057(10)	Trilateral project	1993
B2015-0005/057(11)	Map: Canadian pollutant releases and	1996
	transfers, NPRI data	
B2015-0005/057(12)	VOW presentation to panel on nuclear waste	1996
	management hearings	
B2015-0005/057(13)	NRCan submission to panel reviewing the	1996
	Nuclear Fuel Waste Management and	
	Disposal Concept	
B2015-0005/057(14)	The Voisey's Bay Mine/Mill project: project	26 Sept 1996
	description report	
B2015-0005/058(01)	MOX plutonium	1997-1999
B2015-0005/058(02)	Correspondence re: MOX meetings	1996
B2015-0005/058(03)	MOX forum: disposition of Russian and U.S.	17-18 Oct
	plutonium in Ontario generating stations,	1996
	Hockley Valley Resort and Conference Centre	
B2015-0005/058(04)	MOX/plutonium background info: MOX in the	1996
	news	
B2015-0005/058(05)	MOX correspondence with politicians	1996-1999
B2015-0005/058(06)	MOX experience: the disposition of excess	July 1997
	Russian and U.S. weapons plutonium in	
	Canada / Franklyn Griffiths	
B2015-0005/058(07)	MOX: The CANDU MOX initiative: report on a	June 1997
	stakeholders' debate, the Canadian Centre	
	for Foreign Policy Development	
B2015-0005/058(08)	Critique of the Buyers, Harvey and Slavin report	28 Mar 2001
	on the CANDU MOX option / Franklyn Griffiths	
B2015-0005/058(09)	Plutonium fuel backgrounder/Campaign for	n.d.
	Nuclear Phaseout	
B2015-0005/058(10)	AECL: An international comparison of disposal	1996
	concepts and postclosure assessments for	
	nuclear fuel waste disposal	
B2015-0005/058(11)	AECL preprint: The disposal of Canada's	1996
	nuclear fuel waste: a study of postclosure	
	safety of in-room emplacement of used	
	CANDU fuel in copper containers in	
	permeable plutonic rock vol. 1 – summary	
	[annotated]	

File number	File title	Date range
B2015-0005/058(12)	AECL: The disposal of Canada's nuclear fuel	1996
	waste: a study of postclosure safety of in-room	
	emplacement of used CANDU fuel in copper	
	containers in permeable plutonic rock vol. 2:	
	vault model [annotated]	
B2015-0005/058(13)	AECL: Engineering for a disposal facility using	June 1996
	the in-room emplacement method	
	[annotated]	
B2015-0005/058(14)	VOW Review of nuclear fuel waste disposal	11 Dec 1996
B2015-0005/058(15)	Selling CANDU reactors	1997
B2015-0005/059(01)	The Atomic Atlas of Canada: overview and	1998
	map	
B2015-0005/059(02)	Electricity competition and clean air / The	Apr 1998
	Ontario Clean Air Alliance	
B2015-0005/059(03)	Government of Canada response to	Dec 1998
	recommendations of the nuclear fuel waste	
	management and disposal concept	
	environmental assessment panel	
B2015-0005/059(04)	Airborne pollutants and human health: linking	10-11 May
	the environment, human health and public	1999
	policy: making sound decisions, A Conference	
	for Parliamentarians	

# Subseries 12.3: Atomic Energy Control Board

File number	File title	Date range
B1996-0004/026(09)	Atomic Energy Control Board	1985-1987
B1996-0004/026(10)	Atomic Energy Control Board and background	1985
	and petition	
B1996-0004/026(11)	The Atomic Energy Control Board; Its role and	2 Sept 1987
	performance in the regulation of nuclear	
	reactor safety	

# Subseries 12.4: Hydro and Voice of Women

File number	File title	Date range
B1996-0004/040(21)	Voice of Women and Hydro inquiry	1990-1992
B2015-0005/059(05)	Ontario Hydro: publications and in the news	[197-]-[199-]
B2015-0005/059(06)	Ontario Hydro: sale of tritium	1989

## Series 13: Peace work

# Subseries 13.1: Quakers - general

File number	File title	Date range
B1996-0004/031(01)	The Christian Conscience and War" / The Church Peace Mission	n.d.
B1996-0004/031(02)	Notes on peace	n.d.
B1996-0004/031(03)	AFSC: Christians in a divided world: The attitude of Christians in the tensions between East and West / Margarethe Lachmung	ca. 1960
B1996-0004/031(04)	"The Peace Testimony of the Society of Friends" / AFSC	[196-\$]
B1996-0004/031(05)	CFSC: "'Let us try, then, what love can do': A survey on the Indian Canadian"	Apr 1960
B1996-0004/031(06)	Demonstrations at the radar base of La Macaza	1964
B1996-0004/031(07)	CFSC	1964-1965
B1996-0004/031(08)	CFSC Peace Committee	1964-1965
B1996-0004/031(09)	CFSC and The Company of Young Canadians	1965
B1996-0004/031(10)	Kenora Community Action Project: project exploration report	20 Nov 1965
B1996-0004/031(11)	"A Quaker inquiry into nonviolent national defense: an initial draft" / AFSC	May 1965
B1996-0004/031(12)	Quaker work in India	1965
B1996-0004/031(13)	Statement of the history, beliefs and service work of the Friends in Canada	1965
B1996-0004/031(14)	CFSC executive	1965/1966
B1996-0004/031(15)	CFSC main committee: annual meeting Ottawa 1966 Montreal 1967	1966-1967
B1996-0004/031(16)	CFSC: activities, MMT, plans, peace committee etc	1966-1969
B1996-0004/031(17)	Correspondence with Ken Boudling and G.W. Rathenau (Quakers)	1966-1992
B1996-0004/032(01)	Avon Institute (Summer institute on response to violence, AFSC, New Hampshire (both Ursula and Fred actively participated)	July 1966
B1996-0004/032(02)	CFSC	1966
B1996-0004/032(03)	CFSC	1967

File number	File title	Date range
B1996-0004/032(04)	CFSC General Meeting	1967
B1996-0004/032(05)	Friends 4th World Conference (Guilford	1967
	College)	
B1996-0004/032(06)	CFSC Peace Committee	1967-1968
B1996-0004/032(07)	CFSC Nominating Committee	1968
B1996-0004/032(08)	"Friends and the current crisis in the Middle	[ca. 1968]
	East" by Ursula Franklin	
B1996-0004/032(09)	Dialogue 69 Program	1969
B1996-0004/032(10)	Joint Canadian-U.S. Quaker actions re:	1971-1972
	Vietnam War	
B1996-0004/032(11)	Study Centre [attempts to set up a Quaker	1971-1972
	Study Centre at King City Ontario]	
B1996-0004/032(12)	"Air war: the third Indochina war" / Project Air	1972
	War and the Indochina Resource Centre	
B1996-0004/032(13)	CFSC	1972
B1996-0004/032(14)	Study weekend on "The Society of Friends	1972
	today"	
B1996-0004/032(15)	Violence and oppression: a Quaker response	Dec 1972
B1996-0004/032(16)	Friends	1973
B1996-0004/032(17)	Final draft of brief to the Lamarsh Commission	ca. 1975
B1996-0004/032(18)	Report on the "People and Energy"	1975
	conference, St. Mary's University, Halifax, 19-21	
	Sept 1975	
B1996-0004/032(19)	Ursula Franklin's talk on disarmament,	1977
	development and peace at the time of Feb	
	1977 Service Committee meeting [See B1996-	
	0004/011S for audiotape]	
B1996-0004/032(20)	Ithaca gathering	1978
B1996-0004/032(21)	Letter to Fred Franklin from Secretary of State	10 May 1978
2004.000	for External Affairs	
B1996-0004/032(22)	Quaker Peace and Service (newsletter)	Dec 1979
B1996-0004/032(23)	Sunderland P. Gardner lecture: "Perspectives	1979
	on Friends' testimonies in today's world"	
B1996-0004/033(01)	CFSC: a call to oppose all violence	[198-]
B1996-0004/033(02)	Cruise Missile Conversion Project (CMCP)	[CA. 1980]
B1996-0004/033(03)	From Ken Hancock	[198-]
B1996-0004/033(04)	Quaker Concern (newsletter)	Dec 1980
B1996-0004/033(05)	Board perspectives on AFSC's nonviolent role	1981
	in relation to groups struggling for social justice	

File number	File title	Date range
B1996-0004/033(06)	CFSC	1981-1983
B1996-0004/033(07)	Canadian Council of Churches: church	1982
, ,	monograph	
B1996-0004/033(08)	Quaker Concern (newsletter)	1982
B1996-0004/033(09)	Campaign against cruise missile	1982-1983
B1996-0004/033(10)	Contact with German Quakers	1982-1985
B1996-0004/033(11)	Discussions on practical non-violence among	1983
	Quakers, and cruise missile protests	
B1996-0004/033(12)	Friends: resignation as elder of the Monthly	22 Oct 1983
	Meeting	
B1996-0004/033(13)	Lecture series: peace and disarmament:	1983
	Yonge Street Outreach	
B1996-0004/033(14)	Project Ploughshares statement on non-violent	1983
	disobedience	
B1996-0004/033(15)	"Towards a Quaker view of 'Russia'	1983
B1996-0004/033(16)	"A proposal for a demilitarized zone in the	1984
	Arctic" / Owen Wilkes, Project Ploughshares	
B1996-0004/033(17)	War, peace and the media	1984
B1996-0004/033(18)	Active nonviolence / William Nowick Gray and	1985
	the Quaker Peace Testimony	
B1996-0004/033(19)	"Canadian perspectives on the Strategic	1985
	Defence Initiative" Canadian Centre for Arms	
	Control and Disarmament	
B1996-0004/033(20)	Friends General Conference – Franklin talk "On	1987
	speaking truth to planning"	
	Grindstone Island	
B1996-0004/033(21)	Grindstone Island	1963-1964
B1996-0004/033(22)	Grindstone programs and planning	1964-1965
B1996-0004/033(23)	Grindstone Reports: biases in teaching	1965
	seminar, 14-21 Aug 1965	
B1996-0004/033(24)	Grindstone Island: planning correspondence,	1965-1966
	UNESCO, non-violence	
B1996-0004/033(25)	The Grindstone Experiment: "Thirty-one hours"	1966
	report	
B1996-0004/034(01)	Peace Committee and Grindstone	1966
B1996-0004/034(02)	Grindstone Reports: Building community in a	1967
	world of violence, 18-23 Aug 1967	
B1996-0004/034(03)	Grindstone: reports, conferences, notes	1967

File number	File title	Date range
B1996-0004/034(04)	"Applications of intelligence to the problems	1968
	of peace" 6th Annual Quaker-UNESCO seminar,	
	Grindstone Island, 10-20 Aug 1968	
B1996-0004/034(05)	Grindstone Island: reports, briefs, conferences	1969
B1996-0004/034(06)	Grindstone Island: correspondence with	1970
	Murray Thomson [photos]	
B1996-0004/034(07)	Grindstone Island reports	1970-1971
B1996-0004/034(08)	Grindstone Co-op Peace Centre: brochure	[1976?]
B2015-0005/059(07)	Friends in Action: Friends of the China Road /	1946
	Bernard Llewelyn, Friends' Home Service	
	Committee, London	
B2015-0005/059(08)	Up in arms: U.S. military shipments to Central	1984
	America: a guide for activists / AFSC	
B2015-0005/059(09)	Toronto Monthly Meeting: "Finding hope in the	20 Apr 1996
	midst of suffering: a role for Quakers in Today's	
	Ontario"	
	Grindstone Island	
B2015-0005/059(10)	Unfinished business: the legacy of Grindstone	n.d.
	Island	
B2015-0005/001P(37)	Grindstone Island photographs [with	1963
	negatives]	

## Subseries 13.2: Vietnam War

File number	File title	Date range
B1996-0004/034(09)	International Quaker correspondence and	1963-1971
	documents related to the medical aid to	
	Vietnam including the cooperation with the	
	American Friends Service Committee	
B1996-0004/034(10)	A Quaker Action Group (AQAG) [The most	[ca. 1964] -
	important item is the documentation of the	1966
	beginning of medical aid to North Vietnam by	
	Canadian Quakers on behalf of their own	
	community and Quakers in the U.S.]	
B1996-0004/034(11)	Teach-ins re: Vietnam, 1965 and 1966	1965-1966
B1996-0004/034(12)	Teach-ins re: Vietnam, 1965 and 1966:	1965-1966
	background	
B1996-0004/034(13)	Teach-ins re: Vietnam, 1965 and 1966: press	1965-1966
B1996-0004/034(14)	Vietnam: Dr. Vo Tranh Minh	1965-1966

## University of Toronto Archives

File number	File title	Date range
B1996-0004/035(01)	Canadian aid to Vietnam: correspondence	1965-1968
	with the government and clippings	
B1996-0004/035(02)	AQAG	1966-1968
B1996-0004/035(03)	Vietnam	1966-1968
B1996-0004/035(04)	Aid to Vietnam	1966-1970
B1996-0004/047(11)	Newsletters and newspapers on Aid to	1967-1968
	Vietnam (oversized) [Includes copies of the	
	Vietnam Courier and the Medial Aid for	
	Vietnam News Bulletin]	
B1996-0004/035(05)	Guild Inn Conference on Vietnam	1967
B1996-0004/035(06)	Medical aid to Vietnam: Anto Kuerti benefit	Feb 1967
	concert	
B1996-0004/032(10)	Joint Canadian-U.S. Quaker actions re:	1971-1972
	Vietnam War	
B2015-0005/059(11)	A doctor's view of Viet Nam / by Duncan	n.d.
	McLeod, reprinted form The McGill News	
B2015-0005/059(12)	VOW: Vietnam press release	6 Dec 1967
B2015-0005/059(13)	Letters from Red Cross, Vietnam	1966-1967
B2015-0005/059(14)	Vietnam: correspondence and other records	1967-1968

# Subseries 13.3: Quakers: Jerilynn Prior and the war tax

File number	File title	Date range
B1996-0004/035(07)	Pacifism and nonviolence	n.d.
B1996-0004/035(08)	Conscientious objection: Quaker and	[198-]
	Mennonite responses	
B1996-0004/035(09)	Jerilynn Prior: Halifax, consultation with lawyers	[198-\$]
B1996-0004/035(10)	Military and peacekeeping, notes	[198-\$]
B1996-0004/035(11)	Peace tax: various publications, newsletters,	1984-1994
	brochures and correspondence [1 of 2]	
B1996-0004/035(12)	Peace tax: various publications, newsletters,	1984-1994
	brochures and correspondence [2 of 2]	
B1996-0004/036(01)	Jerilynn Prior: court documents and press	1986
	release	
B1996-0004/036(02)	Tax issue: united church position	1986
B1996-0004/036(03)	Correspondence with Thomas Berger (lawyer)	1987-1989
	re: Jerilynn Prior, including argument	
B1996-0004/036(04)	Letters from Jerilynn Prior	1987
B1996-0004/036(05)	Parliamentary lobbying and activities	1987-1993
	regarding peace tax bills	
B1996-0004/036(06)	Peace tax: British Friends	1987-1991
B1996-0004/036(07)	Background on Jerilynn Prior's position for	1988
	eventual factum	
B1996-0004/036(08)	Jerilynn Prior: correspondence, notes and	1989-1991
	other records	
B1996-0004/036(09)	Letter to Brian Mulroney from Jacob Harder,	1989
	Chairman, Mennonite Central Committee	
	Canada	
B1996-0004/036(10)	War tax background materials	1989-1992
B1996-0004/036(11)	Peacekeeping paper: "A pacifist view of	[199-\$]
	peacemaking" by Rick McCutcheon	
B1996-0004/036(12)	Committee of care and support for Jerilynn	1990-1991
	Prior	
B1996-0004/036(13)	National War Services regulations, 1940-1941	1991
B1996-0004/036(14)	Peace tax: alternate service for military	1991
	taxation: summary of key events and issues	
B1996-0004/037(01)	Representative Meeting committee re: war tax	1991
B1996-0004/037(02)	Tax issues: Mennonite materials and	1991
	documents	
B1996-0004/037(03)	War tax resistance	1991

File number	File title	Date range
B1996-0004/037(04)	Canadian yearly Meeting of the Religious	1992
	Society of Friends (Quakers)	
B1996-0004/037(05)	Peacekeeping, background: Major-General	1992-1993
	Lewis Mackenzie	
B1996-0004/037(06)	War tax	1992
B1996-0004/037(07)	Peacekeeping and the military: notes, articles,	1993
	resources	
B1996-0004/037(08)	Tax efforts: lobbying efforts 1993 and onwards	1993
B1996-0004/037(09)	Foreign Poliyc Review Committee briefs	1994
B1996-0004/037(10)	Jerilynn Prior's letter to Paul Martin	11 Mar 1994
B1996-0004/037(11)	Parliamentary Committee Reviewing	1994
	Canadian Defence Policy, briefs to	
B1996-0004/037(12)	Parliamentary Committee Reviewing	1994
	Canadian Defence Policy, Quaker submission	
B1996-0004/037(13)	Peace Tax Bill	1994
B1996-0004/037(14)	Project Ploughshares board meeting	3 Nov 1994
B2015-0005/059(15)	Peace tax	1996

## Subseries 13.4: Voice of Women: general

File number	File title	Date range
B1996-0004/037(15)	Statement of the VOW to the UN Special	n.d.
	Session of the General Assembly devoted to	
	disarmament	
B1996-0004/037(16)	Statement on natural resources	n.d.
B1996-0004/037(17)	VOW: peace movement – various records	1960-1982
B1996-0004/037(18)	Poets for peace: poems on peace and	Sept 1960
	Against the testing of nuclear weapons / by	
	British Columbia poets	
B1996-0004/037(19)	Booklet of press clippings	Mar 1961
B1996-0004/037(20)	Conference of Women for international	1962
	Cooperation year	
B1996-0004/038(01)	VOW conference for International	1962
	Cooperation Year [1 of 2]	
B1996-0004/038(02)	VOW conference for International	1962
	Cooperation Year [2 of 2]	
B1996-0004/038(03)	VOW: conference of Women for International	1962
	Cooperation Year, 9-15 Sept 1962	

File number	File title	Date range
B1996-0004/038(04)	Report on the Brussels Conference on "The	1962
	education of children and youth in the spirit of	
	friendship and understanding among people"	
B1996-0004/038(05)	Study day and policy discussions around Jo	1962
	Davis	
B1996-0004/038(06)	Draft statement for presentation to the	8 May 1963
	government by VOW Canada	
B1996-0004/038(07)	International Co-operation travel mission	1963
	sponsored by Voice of Women of Canada, 10-	
	14 June 1963	
B1996-0004/038(08)	Statement to the membership from the Board	1963
	re: the "Emergency Resolutions Delegation"	
B1996-0004/038(09)	Voice of Women Canada to Special	Nov 1963
	Committee of Defense of the House of	
	Commons	
B1996-0004/038(10)	VOW statement to the Special Committee on	17 Nov 1963
	Defence, draft	
B1996-0004/038(11)	Memorandum to the Government of Canada	1964
	on the occasion of the meeting of the Council	
	of Voice of Women	
B1996-0004/038(12)	VOW brief to the Royal Commission on	1964
	Bilingualism and Biculturalism	
B1996-0004/038(13)	Brief on the defense production sharing	1967
	agreement status	
B1996-0004/038(14)	Outline of brief	1967
B1996-0004/038(15)	Voice of Women: Report, Second International	1967
	Conference on Peace	
B1996-0004/038(16)	Why Canada should withdraw from NORAD	1967
B1996-0004/038(17)	Voice of Women: National Newsletter v. 5 no. 3	Sept 1967
B1996-0004/038(18)	Brief to Royal Commission on the Status of	1968
	Women in Canada	
B1996-0004/038(19)	Canada and NORAD: A brief prepared for	[ca. 1968]
	submission to the Minister of External Affairs	
B1996-0004/038(20)	Defence industry: research	1968-1972
B1996-0004/038(21)	Franklin's brief on the effects of defense	1968
	production and trade and commerce	
	agreements on Canada's foreign policy: with	
	correspondence	

File number	File title	Date range
B1996-0004/038(22)	Ontario VOW knitting project for Vietnamese children	1968
B1996-0004/038(23)	VOW constitution	1968
B1996-0004/038(24)	The Senate of Canada: proceedings of the	1968-1969
	Special Committee on Science Policy	
B1996-0004/038(25)	Brief to the Senate of Canada on Science Policy	1969
B1996-0004/038(26)	Submission to the provincial mini-caucus, NDP,	[ca. 1969]
	from Ottawa "Voice of Women" public affairs	
	group – re: school texts	
B1996-0004/038(27)	VOW: delegation of women from Vietnam	1969
B1996-0004/038(28)	Scientists and the struggle against the arms	[197-]
	race / E.H.S. Burhop	
B1996-0004/038(29)	Correspondence	1970
B1996-0004/038(30)	Resources Management Workshop, Winnipeg	3 Oct 1970
B1996-0004/039(01)	"Some thoughts on Canada's energy policy" Ursula Franklin address to VOW annual meeting	9 May 1970
B1996-0004/039(02)	VOW knitting project for Vietnamese children	1970
B1996-0004/039(03)	History of the Canadian peace movement	[ca. 1970]
B1770 00047007(00)	until 1969 / Gary Moffatt [book]	[64. 1770]
B1996-0004/039(04)	VOW 1960-1969: history and accomplishments	[ca. 1970]
B1996-0004/039(05)	Newsletter insert on Amchitka Island testing	1971
B1996-0004/039(06)	Statement on Indochina	1971
B1996-0004/039(07)	VOW: Defence Production Sharing Agreement	1971
B1996-0004/039(08)	VOW response to the War Measures Act	1971-1972
B1996-0004/047(12)	VOW Bulletin National Newsletter, v. 9 no. 3	Nov 1972
B1996-0004/039(09)	Brief to Regional consultations for the United	1972
	Nations conference on the human	
	environment	
B1996-0004/039(10)	"The shadow cabinet as part of the women's	May 1972
	movement" prepared for Women for Political	
	Action by Ursula Franklin	
B1996-0004/039(11)	VOW submission to the Standing Committee	1972
	on External Affairs and National Defence	
B1996-0004/039(12)	Notes for VOW members for 1974 federal	[ca. 1974]
	election, by Ursula Franklin	
B1996-0004/039(13)	VOW statement to members of Parliament	27 Sept 1974

File number	File title	Date range
B1996-0004/039(14)	Report from 25th Pugwash Symposium: a new	1975
	design toward complete nuclear	
	disarmament, Kyoto, 28 Aug – 1 Sept 1975	
B1996-0004/039(15)	Franklin's impressions of the "International	1976
	Forum to End the Arms Race" at the University	
	of York	
B1996-0004/039(16)	Letter to government re: sale of CANDU	8 Feb 1976
	reactor to South Korea and Argentina	
B1996-0004/039(17)	Articles on nuclear etc.	1977-1979
B1996-0004/039(18)	Background for Cluff Lake	1977
B1996-0004/039(19)	Saskatchewan: Cluff Lake	1977
B1996-0004/039(20)	Voice of Women Testimony, Saskatchewan	1977
	Cluff Lake	
B1996-0004/039(21)	VOW New Brunswick Submission concerning	1977
	the proposed Liquefied Natural Gas project for	
	Tiner Point	
B1996-0004/039(22)	VOW Regina, letter of communication no. 1	30 Nov 1978
B1996-0004/039(23)	"Some perceptions of the ethics of generating	1979
	electricity by nuclear fuel" / Judith Miller,	
	Program for a National Conference on	
	Nuclear Issues in the Canadian Energy	
	Context, Vancouver Mar 1979	
B1996-0004/039(24)	Letter from Under Secretary of State for	19 Nov 1980
	External Affairs to K. Macpherson	
B1996-0004/039(25)	Statement by Ann Gertler and Marion Kerans,	13 Nov 1980
	Voice of Women, Canada, to the Standing	
	Committee on External Affairs and National	
	Defence	
B1996-0004/039(26)	Letter to Mark MacGuigan Minister of External	14 Dec 1981
	Affairs	
B1996-0004/039(27)	VOW: Muriel Duckworth and others	1981-1983
B1996-0004/039(28)	Greenham visit: second edition	[ca. 1983]
B1996-0004/039(29)	War toys flyer	[ca. 1983]
B1996-0004/039(30)	What does it take? Civil disobedience in the	[1983\$]
	Peace Movement, Centre Stage Forum	
B1996-0004/039(31)	Women's Peace conference in Halifax:	1983-1984
	preparation	

File number	File title	Date range
B1996-0004/039(32)	Bill C-32: An Act to establish the Canadian Institute for International Peace and Security and briefs	1984
B1996-0004/039(33)	Presentation to a task force on arms control and disarmament chaired by Hon. Joe Clark [text of brief and all background]	Mar 1984
B1996-0004/039(34)	VOW: Women's International Peace conference	1984
B1996-0004/040(01)	Canada's International Relations: minutes of proceedings and evidence of the Special Joint Committee of the Senate and of the House of Commons	1984-1985
B1996-0004/040(02)	"Research on women and peace" / Birgit Brock-Utne, University of Oslo	1985
B1996-0004/039(24)	Letter from Under Secretary of State for External Affairs to K. Macpherson	19 Nov 1980
B1996-0004/039(25)	Statement by Ann Gertler and Marion Kerans, Voice of Women, Canada, to the Standing Committee on External Affairs and National Defence	13 Nov 1980
B1996-0004/039(26)	Letter to Mark MacGuigan Minister of External Affairs	14 Dec 1981
B1996-0004/039(27)	VOW: Muriel Duckworth and others	1981-1983
B1996-0004/039(28)	Greenham visit: second edition	[ca. 1983]
B1996-0004/039(29)	War toys flyer	[ca. 1983]
B1996-0004/039(30)	What does it take? Civil disobedience in the Peace Movement, Centre Stage Forum	[1983?]
B1996-0004/039(31)	Women's Peace conference in Halifax: preparation	1983-1984
B1996-0004/039(32)	Bill C-32: An Act to establish the Canadian Institute for International Peace and Security and briefs	1984
B1996-0004/039(33)	Presentation to a task force on arms control and disarmament chaired by Hon. Joe Clark [text of brief and all background]	Mar 1984
B1996-0004/039(34)	VOW: Women's International Peace conference	1984
B1996-0004/040(01)	Canada's International Relations: minutes of proceedings and evidence of the Special	1984-1985

File number	File title	Date range
	Joint Committee of the Senate and of the	
	House of Commons	
B1996-0004/040(02)	"Research on women and peace" / Birgit	1985
	Brock-Utne, University of Oslo	
B1996-0004/040(03)	"Star Wars: the militarization of space, scientific	16 July 1985
	knowledge and the economy" a brief to the	
	Special Joint Committee on Canada's	
	International Relations on behalf of Voice of	
	Women. Halifax	
B1996-0004/040(04)	Submission: Special Joint Committee on	1985
	Canada's International Relations – "Canada's	
	participation in research on the U.S. strategic	
	defense initiative (SDI)1985	
B1996-0004/040(05)	VOW: correspondence	1985
B1996-0004/040(06)	VOW mini conference, Toronto, 10 Mar 1985	1985
B1996-0004/040(07)	VOW presentation by Donna Smyth "Things	28 Nov 1985
	done in secret and the militarization of the	
	North" brief to Standing Committee on External	
	Affairs and National Defense	
B1996-0004/040(08)	Women's alternatives for negotiating peace:	May 1985
	BC and Yukon regional conference	
B1996-0004/040(09)	Nuclear winter / Leonard Bertin, Canadian	Mar 1986
	Institute for International Peace and Security,	
	background paper	
B1996-0004/040(10)	"The decade for women: special report" /	1986
	Canadian Congress for Learning Opportunities	
	for Women"	
B1996-0004/040(11)	Peace research project: Patti Willis, SFU	1986
B1996-0004/040(12)	"The human costs of the war economy" /	[1986?]
	Solanges Vincent	
B1996-0004/040(13)	Atlantic Voice of Women Peaceletter, Winter	1987
	1987	
B1996-0004/040(14)	Comments on disarmament	11 Sept 1987
B1996-0004/040(15)	One submarine less: a series of papers	1988
	generated in 1988 by asking various peace	
	and social action groups to suggest how their	
	organization would usefully spend the money	
	freed by ordering one less nuclear submarine	
B1996-0004/040(16)	VOW conference and general meeting	1988

### University of Toronto Archives

File number	File title	Date range
B1996-0004/040(17)	VOW: human dreams not military nightmares:	[1988?]
, ,	vote for peace [brochure]	
B1996-0004/040(18)	VOW newsletter v. 8 n. 2	Apr – June
		1988
B1996-0004/040(19)	[moved to series 13]	
B1996-0004/040(20)	Voice of Women: background to	1990-1991
	Parliamentary briefs up to and including 1990-	
	1991	
B1996-0004/040(21)	[moved to series 13]	1990-1992
B1996-0004/040(22)	VOW brief on North American Free Trade	1991-1993
B1996-0004/040(23)	BC VOW brief to Subcommittee on Arms	1992
	Exports	
B1996-0004/040(24)	VOW presentation to the Special Joint	1994
	Committee reviewing Canada's Defence	
	Policy including HANSARD	
B2015-0005/059(16)	Correspondence and other records	1960-1961
B2015-0005/059(17)	Barbara Dodds	1962
B2015-0005/059(18)	Opinion poll	ca. 1962
B2015-0005/059(19)	Questionnaire	1962
B2015-0005/059(20)	Questionnaire responses	[ca. 1962?]
B2015-0005/059(21)	Opinion poll controversy	1962-1963
B2015-0005/059(22)	Newsletters	1962-1963
B2015-0005/059(23)	Patricia Mitchell	1964-1965
B2015-0005/059(24)	VOW	1966-1968
B2015-0005/059(25)	Notes for the federal election, July 1974, for use	1974
	of Voice of Women members / prepared by	
	Ursula Franklin	
B2015-0005/059(26)	Correspondence [photograph in card]	1978-1991
B2015-0005/059(27)	VOW forum re: UN peacekeeping	[1982 or 1993]
B2015-0005/059(28)	Concerns re: the agreement on the	18 Mar 1985
	modernization of the North American Air	
	Defense System	
B2015-0005/059(29)	Interview with Dr. Ursula Franklin	11 Apr 1989
B2015-0005/059(30)	VOW peace exhibit	[199-\$]
B2015-0005/060(01)	Voices of women: Feminist leadership in Edges	Mar 1990
	2.4	
B2015-0005/060(02)	VOW newsletter: Voices v. 11 n.4, v. 12 no. 1	Winter 1991
B2015-0005/060(03)	VOW Ontario newsletter	Feb 1991
B2015-0005/060(04)	Charles Caccia MP	2 Nov 1993

File number	File title	Date range
B2015-0005/060(05)	Remembrance Day silent vigil	1993
B2015-0005/060(06)	VOW newsletter: Voices vol. 14 no. 2-3, vol 15	Spring 1994
	n. 1	
B2015-0005/060(07)	Ontario VOW AGM	29 Oct 1994
B2015-0005/060(08)	Board meeting and administration	1995
B2015-0005/060(09)	VOW	1997
B2015-0005/060(10)	Kay MacPherson memorial [photo]	1999
B2015-0005/060(11)	Marie Hammond	2000
B2015-0005/060(12)	Afghanistan	2006
B2015-0005/060(13)	Ontario VOW newsletter	Dec 2006
B2015-0005/060(14)	Ann Straus Gertler at Muriel Duckworth	18 Sept 2009
	Memorial	
B2015-0005/060(15)	VOW newsletter: Voices v. 30 issue 1	Winter/Spring
		2010

# Subseries 13.5: Voice of Women: Baby Teeth Study

File number	File title	Date range
B1996-0004/041(01)	Baby tooth project: research notes	[ca. 1962]
B1996-0004/041(02)	Baby tooth survey: brochure	n.d.
B1996-0004/041(03)	Baby tooth survey: news clippings	1963-1965
B1996-0004/041(04)	Background and brief to the Government of	1963
	Saskatchewan related to uranium mining	
B1996-0004/041(05)	Background to the work of the VOW research	1962-1963
	committee [relating to discussions with Jo	
	Davis]	
B1996-0004/041(06)	Background information on radioactive fallout	1961-1963
	and milk	
B1996-0004/041(07)	Background material for fallout brief	1962-1966
B1996-0004/041(08)	Brief on fallout monitoring by VOW	1960-1963
B1996-0004/041(09)	Correspondence around fallout monitoring	1962-1964
B1996-0004/041(10)	Correspondence with Dr. Hunt	1963-1966
B1996-0004/041(11)	Fallout brief: background data	1963-1964
B1996-0004/041(12)	Fallout brief: data and background	ca. 1962-1967
B1996-0004/041(13)	Histogram showing latitudinal distribution of	[ca. 1962]
	Strontium 90 in MC for each 10 degree latitude	
	zone, July 1 1956 and 1961	
B1996-0004/041(14)	Fallout brief: draft	[ca. 1962]
B1996-0004/042(01)	Fallout brief: draft copy	1963

File number	File title	Date range
B1996-0004/042(02)	Fallout monitoring in Canada: brief to the	1963
	Minister of National Health and Welfare / VOW	
	Canada	
B1996-0004/042(03)	Strontium 90 in milk	1962-1964
B1996-0004/042(04)	Test ban treaty	1962-1963
B1996-0004/042(05)	VOW: early council politics and action on	1962-1963
	fallout	
B1996-0004/042(06)	VOW early council politics and action on	1963
	fallout [primarily correspondence]	
B2015-0005/060(16)	Correspondence [re: peace, baby tooth	1965-1967
	survey]	

#### Subseries 13.6: October Crisis and the War Measures Act

File number	File title	Date range
B2015-0005/060(17)	Correspondence with party leaders, press	October 1970
	releases, notes and brochure	
B2015-0005/060(18)	Coverage	1970
B2015-0005/060(19)	Newspaper clippings	1970
B2015-0005/060(20)	CBC	1970
B2015-0005/060(21)	Submissions from Canadian Civil Liberties	1970-1971
	Association	

# Subseries 13.7: Chemical and biological warfare

File number	File title	Date range
B1996-0004/042(07)	CBW: brochures and booklets	n.d.
B1996-0004/042(08)	"Chemical and biological weapons research	[ca. 1988]
	and Canada's Department of National	
	Defence" from Ann Crosby	
B1996-0004/042(09)	Suffield: chemical and biological warfare	ca. 1960s
B1996-0004/042(10)	Germ warfare	1965-1970
B1996-0004/042(11)	Chemical and biological warfare: various	1966-1969
	resources	
B1996-0004/042(12)	Chemical weapons: Globe and Mail clipping	1966
B1996-0004/042(13)	Proceedings of the Medical Association for	July 1966
	Prevention of War no. 4	
B1996-0004/042(14)	AFSC: Journey to War: a current view of	31 Dec 1967
	Vietnam / Bronson P. Clark	

#### University of Toronto Archives

File number	File title	Date range
B1996-0004/042(15)	BCW clippings and articles	1967-1970
B1996-0004/042(16)	Canada Defense Research: DRES Suffield	1967-1969
	reports (unclassified)	
B1996-0004/042(17)	Defence chemical biological and radiation	1967
	establishment: analysis of spectra obtained	
	with the Helium-3 proportional counter / A.	
	Williams technical note 67-12 Ottawa Sept	
	1967	
B1996-0004/042(18)	Defence Research Board of Canada:	Aug 1967
	Operation distant plain 1966 events 1 and 2a:	
	thermal radiation and fireball temperatures	
B1996-0004/043(01)	Scientist and citizen: chemical and biological	Aug-Sept
	warfare, a special issue v. 9 no. 7	1967
B1996-0004/043(02)	Vietnam: documents on chemical and	ca. 1967
	bacteriological warfare	
B1996-0004/043(03)	A simple guide: CBW / BCPV London	1968
B1996-0004/043(04)	Attempt at transcript of interview re: Suffield	1968
B1996-0004/043(05)	Background paper on chemical and	1968
	biological warfare / Judith Nottingham, Voice	
	of Women	
B1996-0004/043(06)	CBW: Germany	1968-1969
B1996-0004/043(07)	CBW Canada	1969-1970
B1996-0004/043(08)	CBW: International	1969-1970
B1996-0004/043(09)	CBW after Nixon statement	1969-1970
B1996-0004/043(10)	CBW before Nixon statement – mostly U.S.	1969
B1996-0004/043(11)	Chemical and biological warfare: VOW leaflet	Dec 1969
B1996-0004/043(12)	The use of chemical sprays in Vietnam	1969-1971
B1996-0004/043(13)	CBW bibliographies	1970 and n.d.
B1996-0004/043(14)	NARMIC: local action/research guide no. 1:	15 Jan 1970
	weapons for counterinsurgency:	
	chemical/biological AFSC	
B1996-0004/043(15)	Prof. Franklin's talks on CBW	1970-ca. 1984
B1996-0004/043(16)	Matacil spray report / William Thurlow 1979 and	1979-1980
	first supplement 1980	
B1996-0004/043(17)	Stephen Salaff: Hiroshima and Bikini	21 Feb 1979
B1996-0004/043(18)	CBW clippings and articles	1980s
B1996-0004/044(01)	CBW resources	1980s
B1996-0004/044(02)	Canadian support for military research	1982

File number	File title	Date range
B1996-0004/044(03)	Science for Peace workshop on chemical	1982
	warfare	
B1996-0004/044(04)	Prof Arthur Forer	1982-1987
B1996-0004/044(05)	Canadian Centre for Arms Control and	1986
	Disarmament: Issue brief no. 5: Biological	
	weapons control / Peter Gizewski with a post	
	script by John Barrett	
B1996-0004/044(06)	German government and atomic industry	1986
B1996-0004/044(07)	Dr. Rosalie Bertell (International Institute of	1987-1989
	Concern for Public Health)	
B1996-0004/044(08)	Biological weapons control / Peter Gizewski,	1987
	Canadian Centre for Arms Control and	
	Disarmament	
B1996-0004/044(09)	Letters to government re: Suffield	1988
B1996-0004/044(10)	National Defence: Research development	31 Dec 1988
	and training in chemical and biological	
	defence within the Department of National	
	Defence and the Canadian Forces / a review	
	by William H. Barton	
B1996-0004/044(11)	Consultative Group on Disarmament and Arms	Feb 1989
	Control Affairs: executive summary of meeting,	
	12-14 Jan 1989	
B1996-0004/044(12)	The control of CBW: strengthening international	1989
	verification and compliance: conference,	
	Toronto 4-5 Apr 19889	
B1996-0004/044(13)	Talk to CBW conference on verification,	4-5 Apr 1989
	Toronto / Diana Chawn	
B1996-0004/044(14)	The control of chemical and biological	4 Apr 1989
	weapons: an international panel discussion	
B1996-0004/044(15)	Working Group on International Surveillance	1989
i l	and Verification	

## Subseries 13.8: Other peace work and resources

File number	File title	Date range
B1996-0004/044(16)	General Systems: reprints	1961-1965
B1996-0004/044(17)	Ken Boulding reprints	1961-1968
B1996-0004/044(18)	Ann Arbor Conference on Arms Control	1962

File number	File title	Date range
B1996-0004/045(01)	Early peace research and Canadian Peace Research Institute	1962-1967
B1996-0004/045(02)	Peace research: paper and background	1962
B1996-0004/045(03)	Minutes of meetings, General Systems Society,	29-31 Dec
	Montreal	1964
B1996-0004/045(04)	Canadian Peace Research and Education	1966
	Conference, Sherbrooke Quebec	
B1996-0004/045(05)	"The application of organized intelligence to	7-9 Apr 1967
	the problems of peace" four lectures by	
	Kenneth Boulding, Pendle Hill	
B1996-0004/045(06)	"Positive Peace and Rational Human Rights	1979
	Priorities" / Christian Bay, Bulletin of Peace	
	Proposals	
B1996-0004/045(07)	Science for Peace bulletin	1981
B1996-0004/045(08)	"National priorities in efforts toward peace and	1982
	defense" / Christian Bay	
B1996-0004/045(09)	Trudeau's 1983 Peace Initiative and responses	1983-1984
	from the peace community	
B1996-0004/045(10)	Peace research: includes A Feminist Critique	1985-1986
	on Peace Research	
B1996-0004/045(11)	The Varsity re: military research	1985
B1996-0004/045(12)	Essay contest: "What am I prepared to do for	1988-1989
	peace" The Canadian Federation of University	
	Women	
B1996-0004/045(13)	Letter re: peace nad nuclear energy from	1988
	Harold Irwin Higdon	
B1996-0004/045(14)	Iraq/Gulf War: actions, background, meetings	1991
B1996-0004/045(15)	Gulf war: CFSC, conscientious objection,	1991
	Christian response	
B2015-0005/060(22)	News clippings on international and peace	1960-1961
	issues	
B2015-0005/060(23)	Peace: "The place of defense research in the	Jan-Feb 1968
	scientific community" by Dr. O.M. Solandt,	
	Canadian Research and Development	
B2015-0005/060(24)	Cruise missile testing	1983
B2015-0005/060(25)	Notes on Boulding talks on development and	Feb 1983
	peace studies	

File number	File title	Date range
B2015-0005/060(26)	Letter from Harry Ewen to Max Allen (CBC	1985
	Ideas Presents) re: arms race and letter to Ed	
	Broadbent	
B2015-0005/060(27)	Notes on conscientious objector status in	25 July 1996
	Canadian law	
B2015-0005/060(28)	Conscientious objectors bill	2000
B2015-0005/060(29)	Subject file: disarmament and nuclear arms	1984-2004
B2015-0005/060(30)	Subject file: Peace Museums and monuments	1993-2004
B2015-0005/061(01)	Subject file: Science for Peace	1990-1996
B2015-0005/061(02)	Subject file: violence	1990-1991
B2015-0005/061(03)	Subject file: war and peace in the news	1987-2003
B2015-0005/061(04)	Subject file: war and military spending	1981-1991

## Series 14: Other advocacy and activism

File number	File title	Date range
B1996-0004/045(16)	Letter to Toronto Star re: Pickering Power Plant	1971
B1996-0004/045(17)	Deer Park Resident's Association: Yonge-St.	1972-1973
	Clair Task Force	
B1996-0004/045(18)	Court case of Donna Smythe	Jan 1985
B1996-0004/045(19)	John Polanyi Fund for Science and Society:	1988
	core committee	
B1996-0004/046(01)	Nuclear liability: participation in action via	1990
	Energy Probe	
B1996-0004/046(02)	Court case: Aleksandra Vinogradov	1988
B1996-0004/046(03)	Court case: Aleksandra Vinogradov:	1990
	correspondence and transcript of appeal	
B1996-0004/046(04)	Court case: Aleksaandra Vinogradov: CAUT	1990
B2015-0005/061(05)	Examples of hate literature	1965-1983
B2015-0005/061(06)	The right wing in Canada	1978
B2015-0005/061(07)	Publications of the extreme right ("Our	1984
	Canada" newspaper)	
B2015-0005/061(08)	Aboriginal knowledge: articles	1977-1995
B2015-0005/061(09)	Aboriginal articles: reports, correspondence	1993-1998
	and other records	
B2015-0005/061(10)	The group of 78	1985
B2015-0005/061(11)	Hiroshima in Toronto: Remembering	6 Aug 1986
B2015-0005/061(12)	Affidavit on behalf of Dr. D. Macpherson	1993
B2015-0005/061(13)	Citizens' legal challenge against the megacity	1997

File number	File title	Date range
B2015-0005/061(14)	Toronto Board of Education Community	4-5 Mar 1997
	Hearings on Public Education	
B2015-0005/061(15)	Presentation to the Committee hearing	6 Feb 1997
	submission on Bill 103	
B2015-0005/061(16)	Toronto Disaster Relief Committee: State of	Oct 1998
	Emergency Declaration	
B2015-0005/061(17)	Letters in support of a refugee student	1998-1999
	[Restricted]	

# **Series 15: University of Toronto**

### Subseries 15.1: General

File number	File title	Date range
B1996-0004/046(05)	Peace Studies at University of Toronto	1987
B1996-0004/047(13)	U of T: The Divestment Issue: Report by Prof.	1987
	A.P. Thornton (oversized)	
B1996-0004/046(06)	Helmut Kohl honorary degree – background	1988
B1996-0004/046(07)	Opposition to honorary doctorate for Helmut	1988
	Kohl	
B2015-0005/061(18)	IHPST council minutes	11 May 1984
B2015-0005/061(19)	Subject file: university and research policy	1988-1998
B2015-0005/062(01)	Pollution Probe	1978
B2015-0005/062(02)	Divestment: Notes form a meeting of Gregory	24 Feb 1986
	Baum, Ursula Franklin, Cranford Pratt, Peter	
	Richardson, and Peter Russell	
B2015-0005/062(03)	Investments in corporations which have	23 Nov 1987
	holdings in South Africa	
B2015-0005/062(04)	Honorary degree for Helmut Kohl [opposition	1988
	to]	
B2015-0005/062(05)	U of T: Proposal for University conference	1990
	(retreat)	
B2015-0005/062(06)	Note to the striking TAs	[1991\$]
B2015-0005/062(07)	Faculty of Medicine. Proposal for Science	1997
	Policy and Economics Centre	
B2015-0005/062(08)	National Day of Remembrance and Action on	6 Dec 2002
	Violence Against Women, program	
B2015-0005/062(09)	Report of the Independent inquiry	Dec 2006
	commissioned by the CAUT into alleged	

File number	File title	Date range
	discrimination against Dr. Kin-Yip Chun at the	
	University of Toronto	
B2015-0005/062(10)	From multicultural rhetoric to anti-racist action.	2007
	Munk Centre 27-28 Oct 2007	
B2015-0005/062(11)	Confucian Institute	n.d.
	Photographs	
B2015-0005/001P(38)	Portrait of Anna Jameson (sp?): first and	n.d.
	founding executive secretary for the Institute of	
	Biomedical Engineering	
B2015-0005/001P(39)	20th anniversary of women at Hart House: with	1993
	Betty Isbister, Michelle Landsburg, Rose Wolf	
	and 2 unidentified women	

#### Subseries 15.2: Research Board and SLOWPOKE Reactor

File number	File title	Date range
B2015-0005/062(12)	Research Board	1981-1983
B2015-0005/062(13)	University of Toronto Research Board: Slowpoke	1985-1986

#### **Subseries 15.3: Museum Studies**

File number	File title	Date range
B1996-0004/046(08)	Museum Studies: Brief on federal museums	July 1988
	policy / Ursula M. Franklin and Lynne Teather	
B2015-0005/062(14)	Museum Studies	1987-1998
B2015-0005/062(15)	Program committee and advisory committee	1987-1989
	meetings	
B2015-0005/062(16)	Lectures and talks	1994-1996
B2015-0005/062(17)	Museum studies staff [restricted]	1987-1989
B2015-0005/062(18)	Present employment of post-1985 graduates	1988
	[restricted]	
B2015-0005/062(19)	Internship placements summer [restricted]	1987
B2015-0005/062(20)	5 year review	2000

## Subseries 15.4: Massey College

File number	File title	Date range
	Massey College	

File number	File title	Date range
B2015-0005/062(21)	Incorporating statute. Statute no. 7	1961
B2015-0005/062(22)	Correspondence	1990-2002
B2015-0005/066(23)	Officers	1995
B2015-0005/062(24)	Senior fellow nominations	1999
B2015-0005/062(25)	Massey College Christmas Gaudy	2000
B2015-0005/062(26)	Massey 40th anniversary	2002
B2015-0005/062(27)	Senior residents policy	2005
B2015-0005/062(28)	Clarkson laureateship	2007-2012
B2015-0005/062(29)	Massey College Brecht Evening with Pia Kleber	7 Nov 2007
B2015-0005/062(30)	Senior residents and visiting scholars	2008/09
	Photographs	
B2015-0005/001P(40)	Dinner at Massey College honouring Ursula	n.d.
	Franklin by women lawyers	
B2015-0005/001P(41)	Massey College 40th anniversary	10 Oct 2002

#### Subseries 15.5: Lawsuit

File number	File title	Date range
B2015-0005/062(31)	Lawsuit: press	[2001?]
B2015-0005/062(32)	"Pension concerns brought to table" The	12 Feb 2001
	Bulletin	

# Series 16: Teaching

File number	File title	Date range
B2015-0005/063(01)	JAI 1000H: Joint Ancient Studies graduate	1995
	course	
B2015-0005/063(02)	ML 1003-S: Museum studies: care of	1983-1988
	collections	
B2015-0005/063(03)	ML 1003-S: Practical problems in collections	n.d.
	management and conservation	
B2015-0005/063(04)	JAM background: introduction etc	1976-1981
B2015-0005/063(05)	JAM 2012Y: Ancient materials	1982
B2015-0005/063(06)	JAM 2012	1989
B2015-0005/063(07)	JAM 2012 course projects	1976-1978
B2015-0005/063(08)	JAM 2012 exams	1977-1986
B2015-0005/063(09)	JAM 2012 various teaching materials	[197-?]
B2015-0005/063(10)	Teaching transparencies and notes	[198-]

File number	File title	Date range
B2015-0005/063(11)	Lecture notes	[197-?]
B2015-0005/063(12)	Early lecture notes: ancient materials,	1976
D2010 0000/000(12)	Chinese bells	
B2015-0005/063(13)	Characterization	[197-?]
B2015-0005/063(14)	Chinese weapons, mirrors and copper	[197-?]
B2015-0005/063(15)	Corrosion	[1// 1]
B2015-0005/063(16)	Fe and steel	
B2015-0005/063(17)	Microradiography [contains micrographs]	1970-1971
B2015-0005/063(18)	Sample data	[197-?]
B2015-0005/063(19)	Sample data [contains micrographs]	[197-?]
B2015-0005/063(20)	Sample data: dating of some museum	1957
b2013-0003/003(20)	objects by metallurgical and physical	1737
	examination, Ontario Research Foundation	
B2015-0005/063(21)	Sample data: organic materials from Seh	[197-\$]
D2010 0000/000(21)	Gabi [contains micrographs]	[177 +]
B2015-0005/063(22)	Sample data: SEM data on Near Eastern	1974
b2013-0003/003(22)	[illegible]	1774
B2015-0005/064(01)	JAM 2012: sample student assignments [1 of	[197-]-[198-]
D2010 0000/004(01)	3]	
B2015-0005/064(02)	JAM 2012: sample student assignments [2 of	[197-]-[198-]
22010 0000,001(02)	3]	[.,, ][.,o]
B2015-0005/064(03)	JAM 2012: sample student assignments [3 of	[197-]-[198-]
	31	
B2015-0005/064(04)-	2 files on supervising students	1986-1987
(05)		
	Photographs	
B2015-0005/003P	Teaching slides [primarily depicting artifacts]	[198-]
B2015-0005/006P	Teaching slides [primarily depicting artifacts]	[198-]
B2015-0005/004P	Box of micrographs (positives, negatives,	ca. 1987
	some glass)	(accumulation)
B2015-0005/005P	Box of micrographs (positives, negatives,	ca. 1987
	some glass)	(accumulation)
	Artifacts	
B2015-0005/003ART	Teaching samples/specimens: arrowhead (?)	ca. 1987
	and rocks with accompanying	(accumulation)
	correspondence	
B2015-0005/004ART	Teaching samples/specimens: Canadian	ca. 1987
	coins, stamps, ancient coins, Chinese spade	(accumulation)
	coins	

File number	File title	Date range
B2015-0005/006ART	Teaching samples/specimens: rocks,	ca. 1987
	micrographs, slides, artifact fragments, small	(accumulation)
	samples in vials, Chinese discs, samples of	
	Clay Ting	

## Series 17: Ursula Franklin Academy

File number	File title	Date range
B2015-0005/065(01)	Ursula Franklin Academy	1993-1995
B2015-0005/065(02)	Ursula Franklin Academy	1994-1995
B2015-0005/065(03)	Ursula Franklin Academy: news notes	1994-1999
B2015-0005/065(04)	Brochures and public information	ca. 1994-1996
B2015-0005/065(05)	Correspondence with principal	1994, n.d.
B2015-0005/065(06)	"Democracy and education, students and	24 Feb 1994
	schools'' / Benjamin Levin	
B2015-0005/065(07)	Outcomes for students, draft	Mar 1994
B2015-0005/065(08)	Students – letters, evaluations, coop [restricted]	1995
B2015-0005/065(09)	Official opening	24 Oct 1995
B2015-0005/065(10)	Letter from UFA teacher to J. Edward	24 May 1996
	Chamberlin re: mathematics and Modernism	
B2015-0005/065(11)	Events	1996-1999
B2015-0005/067(08)	Birthday card and Certificate of Honour	1994
	(oversized)	
	Photographs	
B2015-0005/002P(01)	Opening of the Ursula Franklin Academy	1995
B2015-0005/002P(02)	Ursula Franklin and Jane Jacobs, by Storman	1995
B2015-	Set of matted photos of Ursula Franklin at	1995
0005/002P(03)-(15)	opening of the Ursula Franklin Academy, by	
	Storman	

# Series 18: Sound recordings

File number	File title	Date	Format
		range	
B1996-0004/001S	"Feminism and Militarism"	n.d.	Audiocassette
	CBC panel directed by Ursula		
	Franklin featuring Judy		
	Lawrence, Kay MacPherson		

File number	File title	Date range	Format
	and Darleen Lawson? Unedited tape, date and program unknown		
B1996-0004/002S	Interview with Ursula Franklin by David Cayley re: C.B. MacPherson done for CBC Ideas (?)	n.d.	Audiocassette
B1996-0004/003S	Franklin interviewed on radio program "Day Shift", station unknown	n.d.	Audiocassette
B1996-0004/004S	"Science, Technology and Alberta's Future" – Access Radio interview with U. Franklin – 2 min. approx.	n.d.	Audiocassette
B1996-0004/005S	Original interview of U. Franklin for radio program, Science, Technology and Alberta's Future	n.d.	Audiocassette
B1996-0004/006S	Franklin's recorded thoughts to Ann Gertler re the failure of the Chemical, Biological Warfare Control Workshop. Very candid views on how and why it failed	n.d.	Audiocassette
B1996-0004/007S	Interview of Ester McCantiless by Franklin re: work at the Suffield military base and recruitment of her students. Unedited recording done for Ideas-Nuclear Peace. (10 min approx.)	n.d.	Audiocassette
B1996-0004/008S	"Are we in another Reformation" dictation of revised talk given by Franklin	9 July [19- -]	Audiocassette
B1996-0004/009S	"Germany Today," CBC Ideas, prepared by Jurgen	[1977?]	Audiocassette

File number	File title	Date range	Format
	Hesse, Ursula Franklin and Max Allen [4 tapes]	7.5.19	
B1996-0004/010S	Edited keynote address, as broadcast on CBC, Conference on Science and Politics of the Environment, York University. Franklin's speech starts on quarter of the way through side 2.	10 Nov 1977	Audiocassette
B1996-0004/011S	"Disarmament, Development and Peace" talk given by Franklin at the Toronto meeting of the Canadian Friends Service Committee	5 or 7 Feb 1977	Audiocassette
B1996-0004/012S	Sunderland P. Gardner lecture	[1979?]	Audiocassette
B1996-0004/013S	Political Pacifism [2 tapes] – "Pacifism", CBC Ideas. Franklin is one of four pacifists interviewed. The second half of the program focuses on the Jerrilyn Prior case; it begins at the end of tape 1.	[198-]	Audiocassette
B1996-0004/014S	CBC Ideas - Nuclear Peace [6 tapes]	[1982?]	Audiocassette
B1996-0004/016S	"The Contribution to Technical Studies in the Understanding of Chinese History" Gettens Memorial Lecture, Smithsonian Institute, Washington DC	3 Sept 1982	Audiocassette
B1996-0004/016S	"A Tale of Giants' CBC Ideas produced by Max Allen and prepared by Ursula Franklin. Discusses "Mega projects"	[1984?]	Audiocassette
B1996-0004/017S	Interview with Jack Diamond by Ursula Franklin for "Tale of Giants" CBC Ideas, unedited original tape	[1984?]	Audiocassette

le title	Date	Format
		A 1° 11
·	[1984?]	Audiocassette
<i>'</i> '		
	1984	Audiocassette
·		
alifax 1984. Talk includes		
ther presenters and Franklin		
peech starts at the end of		
ape 14 and continues on		
ape 15. [2 tapes]		
Northern Frontier" parts 1 and	[1985?]	Audiocassette
CBC Ideas featuring Kevin		
lacMahon and Stephen		
ale, reporters; Peter		
hampman, analyst and		
rsula Franklin, scientist and		
eace activist		
ddress at conference,	11 May	Audiocassette
omen as Agents of Peace,	1985	
ictoria. Also features		
peeches by Freida Knott,		
oris McNabb and Betty Hill		
Star Wars'' talk given at	12 May	Audiocassette
ictoria Unitarian Church. Part	1985	
f a regional preparatory		
onference for Halifax entitled		
Women as Agents of Peace"		
ope in the Nuclear Age,	8-10 Nov	Audiocassette
Nontreal	1985	
Complexity: Philosophers I	1986	Audiocassette
nd II" interview by Ursula		
·		
	peech starts at the end of ape 14 and continues on ape 15. [2 tapes] Northern Frontier" parts 1 and CBC Ideas featuring Kevin IacMahon and Stephen ale, reporters; Peter hampman, analyst and rsula Franklin, scientist and eace activist address at conference, formen as Agents of Peace, ictoria. Also features beeches by Freida Knott, oris McNabb and Betty Hill Star Wars" talk given at ictoria Unitarian Church. Part of a regional preparatory onference for Halifax entitled Women as Agents of Peace" ope in the Nuclear Age, anotreal Complexity: Philosophers I	P) by Ursula Franklin for "Tale of Giants," CBC Ideas, needited original tape Role of the Citizen in the rms Race," paper given at the Women's Peace onference, Mt. St. Vincent alifax 1984. Talk includes ther presenters and Franklin peech starts at the end of ape 14 and continues on ape 15. [2 tapes] Northern Frontier" parts 1 and CBC Ideas featuring Kevin lacMahon and Stephen ale, reporters; Peter hampman, analyst and resula Franklin, scientist and eace activist ddress at conference, formen as Agents of Peace, ictoria. Also features peeches by Freida Knott, oris McNabb and Betty Hill Star Wars" talk given at ictoria Unitarian Church. Part of a regional preparatory conference for Halifax entitled women as Agents of Peace" ope in the Nuclear Age, lontreal Complexity: Philosophers I and lill interview by Ursula anklin of Frank Cunningham, ept of Philosophy, University

tte
tte
tte
tte
tte
tte

File number	File title	Date range	Format
	Scientific Enquiries" Public Lecture #3, University of Alberta, Distinguished Guest Lecturer, sponsored by the Women Studies program, 2 Mar 1987. Talk related to work on CBC Ideas program "Complexity and Management" 1986.		
B1996-0004/031S	"Looking in the Future of Scientific Enquiries (cont'd) and "looking into the Future of the Women's Movement", Public Lecture #4, University of Alberta, Distinguished Guest Lecturer, sponsored by the Women Studies program, 5 Mar 1987. Talk related to work on CBC Ideas Program, "Complexity and Management" 1986	1986-1987	Audiocassette
B1996-0004/032S	"A Feminist Critique of Peace Research", Public lecture, University of Alberta, distinguished guest lecturer, sponsored by the Women Studies program, 1st lecture of 4 (poor sound)	23 Feb 1987	Audiocassette
B1996-0004/033S	"Women and Extra- Parliamentary Opposition" Public Lecture #2, University of Alberta, Distinguished Guest Lecturer, sponsored by the Women Studies program (incomplete, tape 2 only)	26 Feb 1987	Audiocassette

e
ar Audiocassette
Audiocassette
or Audiocassette
ept Audiocassette
ov Audiocassette
an Audiocassette
Audiocassette

File number	File title	Date range	Format
B1996-0004/044S	Massey #5 [2 tapes] Unedited including question and answer sessions	1989	Audiocassette
B1996-0004/045S	Massey #6 [2 tapes] Unedited including question and answer sessions	1989	Audiocassette
B1996-0004/046S	"What would we do if we had it?" Green Energy conference, Montreal, Ursula Franklin talk	15 Sept 1989	Audiocassette
B1996-0004/047S	Ursula Franklin on CBCs Ideas Gulf War, Peace	[199-\$]	Audiocassette
B1996-0004/048S	Radio Noon, CBC Saskatoon. Discussion over the controversy at the University of Saskatchewan to purchase a slow poke reactor to provide energy. Franklin interviewed stating the reasons for opposing the installation and lan Wilson, V.P. of Technology for the Canadian Nuclear Association supporting the proposal	13 Feb 1990	Audiocassette
B1996-0004/049S	"The Future of Engineering – Will it be about things or people?" J.W. Hodgins Memorial Lecture (7th annual), Faculty of Engineering, McMaster University	13 Mar 1990	Audiocassette
B1996-0004/050S	Canadian Education Association, Short Course in Education Leadership, Banff	Oct 1990	Audiocassette
B1996-0004/051S	Keynote address at the Provincial Employment Equity Conference, Queen's University	1991	Audiocassette

File number	File title	Date	Format
		range	
B1996-0004/052S	"War is not an option" address	Mar 1991	Audiocassette
	at the Canadian Friends		
	Services Committee		
B1996-0004/053S	Talk at the Exhibit Opening of	23 Jan	Audiocassette
	Robert Del Fredici's	1991	
	photographs documenting		
	the nuclear industry at the		
	National Archives of Canada.		
	Also includes introductory		
	remarks by Assistant National		
	Archivist, Michael Swift and a		
	talk by Del Fredici		
B1996-0004/054S	"Beyond our backyard" war	5 and 12	Audiocassette
	documentary, CKCU radio.	Mar 1991	
	Franklin interview starts one		
	third of the way through the		
	tape		
B1996-0004/055S	"Reflections on the Future of	17 Mar	Audiocassette
	Engineering" Royal Canadian	1991	
	Institute Lecture		
B1996-0004/056S	Lecture for Women's Studies	1992	Audiocassette
	Lecture, University of Guelph		
	re: contribution of Women		
	Studies to other disciplines. 2nd		
	tape has question and answer		
	period. [2 tapes]		
B1996-0004/057S	"Practical Pacifism" CBC	10 Feb	Audiocassette
	Ideas broadcast [2 tapes]	1992	
B1996-0004/058S	Cyril S. Smith Seminars –	17 Dec	Audiocassette
	Franklin introduces the	1992	
	seminar and discusses Smith's		
	life and career		
B1996-0004/059S	"Peace keeping/making" -	1993	Audiocassette
	Talk at CYM on the use of		
	force in peace keeping		

File number	File title	Date range	Format
B1996-0004/060S	"Science and the Notion of the Commons" Tuning the World Conference	11 Aug 1993	Audiocassette
B1996-0004/061S	Keynote address "Community Access to the Information Highway Conference"	7 May 1995	Audiocassette
B1996-0004/062S	"Peace, Coexistence and Technology", 9th Bertrand Russell Peace Lectures	1995	Audiocassette
B1996-0004/063S	"Pacifism and Technology", 9th Bertrand Russell Peace Lectures	1995	Audiocassette
B2015-0005/001S	Geology talk	n.d.	Audiocassette
B2015-0005/002S	JAM lecture tapes [12 cassettes]	ca. 1982	Audiocassette
B2015-0005/003S	VOW conference: Ursula Franklin	n.d.	Audiocassette
B2015-0005/004S	Polanyi Lecture [2 tapes]	Mar 1994	Audiocassette
B2015-0005/005S	York University: Arts, technology, responsibility: "Monocultures of the soil, monocultures of the mind: Cautionary tales from the mechanization of agriculture" - 8th Wendy Michener Symposium, Fine Arts and Winters College	21 Oct 1994	Audiocassette
B2015-0005/006S	Dove Lecture	18 Sept 1995	Audiocassette
B2015-0005/007S	Closing speech: "Stormy Weather: Conflicting forces in the information society" at Privacy and Data Protection Conference	1996	Audiocassette
B2015-0005/008S	Condensation of Ursula Franklin Massey Lecture of 1988	1996	Audiocassette

File number	File title	Date	Format
		range	
B2015-0005/009S	Walters Art Gallery:	[1996\$]	Audiocassette
	unidentified lecture about		
	gold (and gilding?) with slides:		
	discussion of beauty,		
	preciousness, utility		
B2015-0005/010S	Carol Gilligan at Learning	2-3 May	Audiocassette
	from Women conference,	1997	
	New York City		
B2015-0005/011S	CEA Conference keynote	8 Sept	Audiocassette
	address: What questions do	1997	
	we need to think about and		
	answer re: education		
B2015-0005/012S	"Citizen Politics": Lecture at	17 Oct	Audiocassette
	Jane Jacobs conference	1997	
B2015-0005/013S	Ethics and Society: Massy	16 Apr	Audiocassette
	College Lecture Series	1997	
B2015-0005/014S	Interview with students from	Mar 1997	Audiocassette
	Ursula Franklin Academy:		
	Caitlin Leonard and Saro		
	McKenna [mostly		
	biographical information and		
	career history]		
B2015-0005/015S	Talk on Canada and social	[1997?]	Audiocassette
	justice, to the Companions of		
	the Holy Cross		
B2015-0005/016S	"Social Justice Chez Nous"	1 Feb	Audiocassette
	Toronto Central Group	1997	
	keynote speech; 25th		
	anniversary ("Development		
	Demands Justice")		
B2015-0005/017S	Dr. U. Franklin "Technology as	23 Mar	Audiocassette
	Social Instruction" Saint Mary's	1998	
	University		
B2015-0005/018S	Dr. Ursula Franklin: "Living and	1998	Audiocassette
	working as a Christian in a		
	Scientific Community" 1998		

File number	File title	Date range	Format
	Christianity and Learning Lecture Series		
B2015-0005/019S	Side A: Ursula Franklin lecture on Toronto and citizen politics Side B: CBC Radio One Cross Country Check-up re: Migrants on boats to BC, Sept 1999	n.d., Sept 1999	Audiocassette
B2015-0005/020S	CBC Ideas: Massey Classics: Ursula Franklin #1: excerpts from 1989 lectures "The Real World of Technology"	1999?	Audiocassette
B2015-0005/021S	CBC Ideas: Massey Classics: Ursula Franklin #2: excerpts from 1989 lectures "The Real World of Technology"	1999?	Audiocassette
B2015-0005/022S	CBC Ideas: Massey Classics: Ursula Franklin #3: discussion of new (1999) republished and expanded book version of the lectures	1999?	Audiocassette
B2015-0005/023S	CBC Ideas: Massey Classics: Ursula Franklin #4: discussion of new (1999) republished and expanded book version of the lectures	1999?	Audiocassette
B2015-0005/024S	CBC Ideas interview: "Bitsphere and biosphere" and other topics	[ca.	Audiocassette
B2015-0005/025S	For Halifax Women's Health Conference [30:00]	23 Sept 1999	Audiocassette
B2015-0005/026S	Jacob Bronowski Memorial Lecture: "A Drive to Know: The Glory and the Hell of Science", New College [90 minutes]	29 Mar 2000	Audiocassette

File number	File title	Date range	Format
B2015-0005/027S	CBC Radio One Ideas following Sept 11th 2001. Ursula Franklin on peace: part of "How the World Has Changed"	Sept 2001	Audiocassette
B2015-0005/028S	Ruth Cooperstock Memorial Lecture: "Women in Research: Asking Different Questions"	16 Oct 2001	Audiocassette
B2015-0005/029S	"War and Peace" Ursula Franklin lecture at Trinity College, U of T	26 Sept 2003	Audiocassette
B2015-0005/030S	Ninth International Karl Polanyi Conference, Concordia University [2 tapes]	11 Dec 2003	Audiocassette
B2015-0005/031S	Ursula Franklin: University College [possibly "Thinking about Technology"]	[2004?]	Audiocassette
B2015-0005/032S	Polanyi lecture	1994	CD
B2015-0005/033S	Polanyi lecture	2005 or after	CD
B2015-0005/034S	Tapestry (CBC)	4 Feb 2007	CD
B2015-0005/035S	Professor Ursula Franklin: Newman Centre	Oct 2007	CD
B2015-0005/036S	Ursula Franklin remembers Muriel Duckworth on CBC Halifax	Aug 2009	CD
B2015-0005/037S	Ursula Franklin: Research in Women's Health, keynote	1999	CD
B2015-0005/038S	Polanyi Talk: Coexistence and technology: Society between the bitsphere and the biosphere, Concordia University	2000	CD
B2015-0005/039S	Bronowski lecture at New College, U of T	29 Mar 2000	CD

File number	File title	Date	Format
		range	
B2015-0005/040S	Feminist legal analysis	22 May	CD
	Committee of the Ontario Bar	2007	
	Association: Awards Dinner for		
	Ursula Franklin, Toronto. Chair:		
	Linda Silver-Dranoff		
B2015-0005/041S	Senior Fellows' Luncheon Talk	Fall 2010	DVD
	at Massey College: Fakes I		
	have Known: Reflections on		
	Art and Forgeries		
B2015-0005/042S	Ursula Franklin Interview:	July 2010	CD
	Laurier		

### Series 19: Moving images

File number	File title	Date range	Format
B1996-0004/001M	News: Not Exactly what it seems.	Dec 1990	VHS
	Interview discussion on current events		
	– includes Michael Peers Anglican		
	Church Primate, Loise Wilson, World		
	Council of Churches and Ursula		
	Franklin		
B1996-0004/002M	UMF and Vanda re: establishment of	[198-\$]	VHS
	museum in Tunisia/Carthage. Lecture		
	on project and its status; Franklin		
	makes introduction		
B1996-0004/003M	Women and the Environment:	1990	VHS
	Conversation with Ursula Franklin with		
	Rita Deverell for Vision TV		
B1996-0004/004M	Why are Science and Technology	[1990\$]	VHS
	Hostile to Women: Franklin giving a		
	lecture (not complete)		
B1996-0004/005M	"Horizon" – Rogers Cable 10:	Mar 1991	VHS
	"Peace" – Ursula Franklin, Joyce		
	Engles and Juliet Huntley		
B1996-0004/008M	"The Real World of Technology"	10 Jan 1991	VHS
	guest lecture at Concordia University.		
	U Franklin lectures about the social		
	aspects of engineering		

File number	File title	Date range	Format
B1996-0004/007M	University of Regina, Convocation. U.	22 May	VHS
	Franklin receives honorary degree	1992	
	and addresses convocation		
B1996-0004/008M	"Sustaining the Planet", TVO: 3rd	1 Oct 1994	VHS
	episode of 5 on technology; features		
	an interview with Ursula Franklin		
B1996-0004/009M	Open Learning Agency –	n.d.	VHS
	Convocation: U. Franklin receives		
	honorary degree and addresses		
	convocation		
B1996-0004/010M	Order of Ontario	1991	VHS
		[1990\$]	
B2015-0005/001M	"Through her eyes: Soul of a scientist"	ca. 1985	VHS
	: Heather Menzies (Carleton);		
	interview with Ursula Franklin – a		
	scientist and mother etc. [28:45]		
B2015-0005/002M	Evening, YWCA, Ursula Franklin	1986	VHS
	[When the Seven Deadly Sins		
	Became the Seven Cardinal Virtues		
	(Acceptance speech on receiving		
	the YWCA Women of Distinction		
	Award, Toronto, 1986)]		
B2015-0005/003M	Ursula Franklin lecture on the	[199-]	VHS
	Carthage project, U of T Koffler		
	Centre		
B2015-0005/004M	Carleton University [possibly	[1990\$]	VHS
	speakers' series on "Women, science		
	and technology"]		
B2015-0005/005M	Carthage: Witness to the past (20:00)	[1992?]	Betacam
B2015-0005/005Mrf	Carthage: Witness to the past –	[1992?]	VHS
	Reference copy		
B2015-0005/006M	"Smith" seminar [Could be Cyril	[1992?]	VHS
	Stanley Smith (memorial) seminar,		
	Dept of Metallurgy and Materials		
	Science, University of Toronto]		
B2015-0005/007M	Investiture of the Order of Canada at	21 Apr 1993	VHS
	Rideau Hall, Ottawa / by Rogers		
B2015-0005/008M	"June Callwood's National Treasures"	24 Nov 1994	VHS
	Season 4 Episode 11: Ursula Franklin		

File number	File title	Date range	Format
B2015-0005/009M	June Calllwood interviewing U. Franklin	1994	VHS
B2015-0005/010M	Lakehead University: Convocation	1994	VHS
B2015-0005/011M	MacLean's TV: May 4: Honour Roll:	1994	VHS
D0015 0005 (010) /	Ursula Franklin	1005	\
B2015-0005/012M	Our Hiroshima	ca. 1995	VHS
B2015-0005/013M	Franklin lecture: John and Lois Dove	18 Sept	VHS
50015 0005/01/11	Memorial Lecture	1995	
B2015-0005/014M	Ursula Franklin interviewed by Anne Williams. Lethbridge (Peace not work)	Sept 1995	VHS
B2015-0005/015M	Speaking our minds Episode #38: Ursula Franklin, Nancy Ruth, Rosemary Sullivan, Leslie Kelman / Upfront Entertainment	1995-1996	VHS
B2015-0005/016M	Asking Different Questions: Women and Science / NFB [51:00]	1996	VHS
B2015-0005/017M	Using Technology as if People Matter (Opening plenary, SciMaTech 96, Cowichan Campus of Malaspina College, Duncan, BC, 1996)	26 Jan 1996	VHS
B2015-0005/018M	"My feminism" / Producer: Laurie Colbert [55 minutes]	1997	VHS
B2015-0005/019M	Ursula Franklin: "Halifax Conference	23 Sept	VHS
7007 7 000 7 (000)	on Gender Res. [30:00]	1999	
B2015-0005/020M	"After Darwin": long version / Galafilm [99:06]	3 Dec 1999	VHS
B2015-0005/021M	"Nuclear Dynamite" Ursula Franklin,	12 Oct	VHS
	Project original tape no. 48/49 / Face to Face Media Ltd.	1999	
R2015 0005/020k4		12 Oot	VHS
B2015-0005/022M	"Nuclear Dynamite" Ursula Franklin,	12 Oct 1999	V □3
	Project original tape no. 50 / Face to Face Media Ltd.	1777	
B2015-0005/023M	"Nuclear Dynamite" Ted Taylor,	1999	VHS
·	Project original tape no. 51/52/		
	Face to Face Media Ltd.		

File number	File title	Date range	Format
B2015-0005/024M	"Nuclear Dynamite" / Face to Face	2000	VHS
	Media and the National Film Board		
B2015-0005/025M	[72:00] Viscount Bennett lecture	2000	VHS
B2015-0005/025M	Stop Bombing Afghanistan!	2000	VHS
B2013-0003/026M	Notable Canadians Speak Out /	2001	νпз
	Campaign for Canada [57:00]		
B2015-0005/027M	Pearson Peace medal to Ursula	15 Jan 2002	VHS
22010 0000, 027111	Franklin; CBC coverage / CBC [3-4	10 3011 2002	, , , , ,
	minute story]		
B2015-0005/028M	Research as a Social Enterprise: Are	Nov 2002	VHS
	We Asking the Right Questions?		
	(The Royal Society Lecture,		
	Carleton University, Ottawa,		
	November 2002		
B2015-0005/029M	Ursula Franklin Hagey Lecture,	2005	VHS
	Waterloo		
B2015-0005/030M	Stephen Lewis visits Ursula Franklin	2 Feb (?)	DVD
	Academy: Ursula Franklin introduces		
	and mediates [2 DVDs]		
B2015-0005/031M	Love/hate.com: a cross-examination	2003?	DVD
	of women and technology.		
	Branksome Hall Centennial		
B2015-0005/032M	Dr. Ursula Franklin Book launch for	23 Nov 2006	DVD
	Pacifism as a Map, UFA. Intro by		
D0015 0005 (000) /	Principal Tito Faria	0007	D) (D
B2015-0005/033M	Book launch for Pacifism as a Map"	2007	DVD
	in the absence of Ursula, McGill café,		
	Montreal. Present: McGill women's studies, Voice of Women, Raging		
	Grannies, Gwen Basin		
B2015-0005/034M	Polanyi Lecture	2008	DVD
B2015-0005/035M	"Reflecting on the Second Wave	Feb 2008	DVD
22010 0000,000,71	Feminism 1960-2010" Discussion	. 55 2555	
	contribution by Ursula Franklin		
B2015-0005/036M	Ursula Franklin 2010: An interview by	2010	DVD
	grade 10 students Cathy Su, Nicole		

### University of Toronto Archives

File number	File title	Date range	Format
	Lindsay Mosher, Yaneev Forman and		
	Rita Ferrando [2 DVDs]		
B2015-0005/037M	Ursula Franklin 2011: An interview of	2011	DVD
	Ursula Franklin by grade 10 students		
	Astawa Alam, Justin Chan, Aidan		
	Dolan and Rutik Patel		
B2015-0005/038M	Ryerson University honorary degree	14 June	DVD
		2012	
B2015-0005/039M	Laurier's Brantford campus Spring	18 June	DVD
	Convocation	2014	

#### Series 20: Book collection at UTM

File number	File title	Date range
B2015-0005/065(12)	Book collection: list of books and transcript	2014